ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2022

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 PM
ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY CENTER
6826 HAZEL AVE. ORANGEVALE, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

8.1

8.2

8.3

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of minutes of the Special Meeting on May 4, 2022 (pg. 1-2)
b. Approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting on May 12, 2022 (pg. 3-9)

CORRESPONDENCE

a. Back cover Ad in the Orangevale View promoting summer programs (pg. 10)

b. Public Notice in the Orangevale View announcing OVparks resolutions to intend to levy assessments
in fiscal year 2022-23 and preliminarily approve the engineers reports for OLLAD and Kenneth Grove
assessment districts (pg. 11)

c. Results of election for Representative of Treasury Oversight Committee for Special Districts (pg. 12)

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
No Report

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS
No Report

KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS
No Report

NON-CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
No Report




10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda

June 9, 2022

Page 2

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Administration & Finance — Recap of the May 18, 2022, meeting (pg. 13-14)
b. Maintenance & Operation — No Report

c. Recreation Committee — No Report

d. Personnel & Policy — No Report

e. Government — No Report

f. Planning Committee — No Report

g. Trails Committee — No Report

h. Ad Hoc — No Report

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
a. Monthly Activity Report — May 2022 (pg. 15-22)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of Resolution 22-06-687, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Preliminary Budget for the General Fund for Fiscal Year 2022/23 (pg. 23-39)
b. Public Hearing: Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (OLLAD)
- Susan Barnes of SCI Consulting Group

1. Approval of Resolution 22-06-688, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23 (pg. 40-46)

2. Approval of Resolution 22-06-689, Resolution Approving the Engineer’s Report, Confirming the
Diagram and Assessment, and Ordering the Levy of Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/23 for the
Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (OLLAD) (pg. 47-102)

c. Public Hearing: Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
- Susan Barnes of SCI Consulting Group

1. Approval of Resolution 22-06-690, Resolution Adopting the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/23 (pg. 103-107)

2. Approval of Resolution 22-06-691, Resolution Approving the Engineer’s Report, Confirming the
Diagram and Assessment, and Ordering the Levy of Assessment for Fiscal Year 2022/23 for the
Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (OLLAD) (pg. 108-130)

d. Approval of Resolution 22-06-692, Resolution Amending the District Salary Schedule (pg. 131-134)

e. Approval of Resolution 22-06-693, Resolution Allocating Park Development Fees and In-Lieu Fees to
District Capital Projects (pg. 135)

f. Approval to Enter into an Agreement with SCI Consulting Group to Conduct a Mailed Public Opinion

Survey, Proposition 218 Parks Assessment Measure, and Related Consulting Services (pg. 136-146)

g. Approval of the Rental Application & Agreement for Use of the Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course
by the Orangevale Chamber of Commerce for a fun Disc Golf Tournament on Friday,
September 16, 2022 (pg. 147-152)

h. Update on Swimming Pool Project (verbal)

i. Update on Roadway/Trail Project (verbal)

DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

ADJOURNMENT




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda

June 9, 2022

Page 3

NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with

physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Sharon Brunberg Manie Meraz Lisa Montes Arica Presinal Mike Stickney



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Special Meeting of Board of Directors

May 4, 2022

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on May 4, 2022, at the District Office. Director Stickney called the meeting to order at

6:30 p.m.

Directors present:
Directors absent:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. NEW BUSINESS

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Montes

None

Barry Ross, District Administrator

Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the
agenda was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Stickney,
Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.

a) Presentations from Board Director candidates. questions & answers,
and appointment of a new Director (pg. 1-27):
Each candidate will be given five minutes to address the Board and
explain why they are interested and qualified to represent OVparks as
a Director of the Board. They will also be asked six qualifying
questions along with other questions as desired by the Board. At the
end of the interviews, the Board of Directors will vote to appoint a
new Board Director. A quorum of three is required to select and swear
in the new appointed Director. The new Director will be sworn in
tonight and attend the next Board Meeting on Thursday, May 12,
2022.

The candidates were informed the District has thirteen employees,
however, the Board of Directors works predominately with the
District Administrator. The Board of Directors does not involve
themselves with the daily operations within the District. The OVparks
staff and the District Administrator Ross are quite talented and
demonstrated creativity working diligently throughout the Covid 19
Pandemic.

1

- Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 1



MOTION #2

14. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

15. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

16. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

All candidates provided responses to six interview questions given.
Candidates were interviewed in the following order:

Jay Martinez

Arica Presinal

Lyle Morgan

Jessie Romine

Cindy Ihm

Sharon Mueller

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the
appointment of Arica Presinal as Board Director was approved by a

vote of 3-0-1 with Directors Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting
Aye. There were no Nays. Director Stickney abstained.

b) Oath of Office for newly appointed Board Director

Admin Ross conducted the Oath of Office to appoint Arica Presinal to
the position of Board of Director.

Directors Montes, Meraz, Brunberg and Stickney welcomed Arica
Presinal to the District Board of Directors and look forward to working
with her and extended appreciation to all candidates for applying for the
Director position and participating in the interview process.

a) Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual Update

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board of
Directors was adjourned at 8:24 p.m. On a motion by Director Montes,
seconded by Director Brunberg, the adjournment was approved by a vote
of 5-0-0 with Directors Montes, Brunberg, Stickney, Presinal, and Meraz
voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.

Mike Stickney, Chairperson

2

Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 2



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors
May 12, 2022

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on May 12, 2022, at the District Office. Director Stickney called the meeting to order at

6:30 p.m.
Directors present: Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, Presinal
Directors absent: Montes
Staff present: Barry Ross, District Administrator
Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent
Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor
Melyssa Woodford, Admin. Services Supervisor
3. PLEDGE OF The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.
ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Stickney,
AGENDA the agenda was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Stickney,
Brunberg, Meraz, and Presinal voting Aye. There were no Nays and
MOTION #1 no abstentions. Director Montes was absent.
5. PUBLIC No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.
DISCUSSION
6. MINUTES a) Approval of Minutes of April 14, 2022 (pg. 1-9): On a motion by
Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz, the minutes were
MOTION #2 approved by a vote of 3-0-1 with Directors Stickney, Brunberg,

and Meraz voting Aye. There were no Nays. Director Presinal
abstained. Director Montes was absent.

7. CORRESPONDENCE a) A complimentary email from a Creek Week volunteer. (pg. 10):
Admin Ross advised of a complimentary email received
regarding the Creek Week from a volunteer who participated with
his son and grandson.

b) Advertisements from an April issue of the Orangevale View that
promotes the Summer Activity Guide and select upcoming
programs. (pg. 11): Programs and special events were recently
advertised to promote the OVparks Summer Activity Guide.

¢) Announcements from an April issue of the Orangevale View for

summer job openings and an opening on our Board of Directors.
(pg. 12): Job openings for the summer seasonal programing and

Minutes, May 12, 2022

Page 1 of 7
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 3



8. CONSENT
CALENDAR

MOTION #3

8.1. CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

8.2. OLLAD
CONSENT
MATTERS

8.3. KENNETH GROVE
CONSENT
MATTERS

9. NON-CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

MOTION #4

Minutes, May 12, 2022

Page 2 of 7
Orangevale Recreation & Park District

d)

a)
b)
c)
a)
b)

a)

a)

the open position on the OVparks Board of Directors were
advertised in the Orangevale View. Recreation Coordinator Nadia
Roberts has received several applications for Summer Rec’ing
Crew staffing. Supervisor Bain is currently accepting applications
for aquatic staff. If additional lifeguards are not acquired, public
swim availability may be limited. Admin Ross welcomed
Director Presinal, recently appointed to the open position with the
Board of Directors. Director Presinal advised she had applied to
the position upon seeing the Board of Directors opening
advertised in the Orangevale View.

An article from an April issue of the Orangevale View about the
history of OVparks submitted by the Orangevale History Project.
(pg. 13): Admin Ross shared an article published in the
Orangevale View regarding the history of OVparks.

A letter of thanks to staff from a satisfied renter of the
Community Center. (pg. 14): Admin Ross shared a letter
received from a recent facilities renter expressing appreciation to
Admin Clerk Christina Kelley and Custodian/Host I Danny
Rodriguez.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director
Stickney, the consent calendar was approved by a vote of 4-0-0
with Directors Stickney, Brunberg, Meraz and Presinal voting
Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Montes was
absent.

Ratification of Claims for April 2022 (pg. 15-16)
Budget Status Report for April 2022 (pg. 17-19)
Revenue Report for April 2022 (pg. 20)

Ratification of Claims for April 2022 (pg. 21-22)
Budget Status Report for April 2022 (pg. 23-24)

Ratification of Claims for April 2022 (pg. 25)
Budget Status Report for April 2022 (pg. 26)

Ratification of Claims for April 2022 (pg. 27)

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz,
the Ratification of Claims for April 2022 was approved by a vote
of 4-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Presinal, Meraz, and Brunberg
voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Montes
was absent.

- Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 4



10. STANDING
COMMITTEE
REPORTS

11. ADMINISTRATOR’S

REPORT

12. UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

Minutes, May 12, 2022

Page 3 of 7
Orangevale Recreation & Park District

a) Administration and Finance: This committee is scheduled to
meet on Wed., May 18 at 10am.

b) Maintenance and Operation: No report.

¢) Recreation Committee: No report.

d) Personnel & Policy: No report.

e) Government: No report.

f) Planning Committee: No report.

g) Trails Committee: Trails Committee: No report.

h) Ad Hoc: No report.

a) Monthly Activity Report — April 2022 (pg. 28-35):

Admin Ross advised the Spring Craft Fair held May 6% and 7% was
well attended and received positive feedback regarding the event. In
the absence of Supt. Oropeza, Admin Ross advised of ongoing
maintenance. Graffiti and vandalism continue to be an ongoing issue.
Admin Ross has contacted MaryAnne Povey to discuss the potential
to do a broadcast on Orangevale Live to provide public awareness.
Kim Bayne from the Orangevale Chamber of Commerce advised
Admin Ross of meetings held the first Wednesday of every month
with representatives from the Sacramento County Sheriff’s
Department and District Attorney’s office to discuss crime and crime
patterns and ways to address crime issues. Admin Ross will plan to
start attending those meetings.

Fulton-El Camino Police report was discussed.

Admin Ross shared photos from the OVparks Open House held on
April 231,

Recreation Supervisor Jason Bain advised the Open House held in
April was quite successful. May revenue projections have been
greatly exceeded. San Juan Unified School District will be offering
their own programming rather than the voucher program utilized
during Summer 2021. TigerSharks have two hundred and fifty
currently enrolled. Private Swim Lessons are full as well as several
of the Session 1 group sessions.

a) Addressing the increase in vandalism in our parks. Admin Ross
advised of multiple instances of graffiti and broken plumbing at the
restrooms at the Orangevale Community Park.

Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 5



13. NEW BUSINESS a) Approval of Resolution 22-05-685 Resolution of Intention to

Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2022-23, Preliminarily
MOTION #5 Approving Engineer’s Report. and Providing for Notice of

Hearing for the Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District (OLLAD) (pg. 36-91):
Admin Ross advised the resolution will be published in the Citrus
Heights Messenger and the Orangevale View to meet circulation
specifications required for public notification. Upon BOD
approval, Susan Barnes from SCI will submit the resolution for
publication. Admin Ross to make correction to page 41 to include
recently appointed Director Presinal.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director
Stickney, the Resolution 22-05-685 Resolution of Intention to
Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2022-23, Preliminarily
Approving Engineer’s Report, and Providing for Notice of
Hearing for the Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District (OLLAD) was approved by a vote of 4-0-0
with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, & Presinal voting
Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Montes was
absent.

b) Approval of Resolution 22-05-686 Resolution of Intention to
Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2022-23, Preliminarily
Approving Engineer’s Report, and Providing for Notice of
MOTION #6 Hearing for the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District (pg. 92-113):
Admin Stickney summarized the resolution and the process
necessary to continue the assessment for fiscal year 2022-23.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director
Stickney, the Resolution 22-05-686 Resolution of Intention to
Levy Assessments for Fiscal Year 2022-23, Preliminarily
Approving Engineer’s Report, and Providing for Notice of
Hearing for the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District, was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with
Directors Stickney, Meraz, Brunberg, & Presinal voting Aye.
There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Montes was absent.

c) Approve the agreement with MTW Group for the landscape
architectural services to include the surveying, design,
documenting, bid negotiation. and construction administration of
the road and pedestrian walkway project at Orangevale

MOTION #7 Community Center Park in the amount of $23.130 (pg.114-126):
The District has been awarded $198,708 from California State
Parks Prop 68 Per Capita Grant. The District’s mandatory
minimum match is $49,677 for a total project budget of
$248,385. Any project costs above $248,385 will be the
obligation of the District to pay.

Minutes, May 12, 2022

Page 4 of 7
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 6



The Board agreed to use this grant funding to help pay for
projects identified in the Park Master Plan for Orangevale
Community Center Park. The agreed upon projects are a
roadway that connects the north parking lot of the Community
Center with the parking lot of the new property (formerly the
Regency Church) to the north, and sections of the proposed
walking trails that will help connect the properties.

The District has been working closely with MTW Group
throughout the Park Master Plan process. MTW Group created
our drawings for the future park facilities and designs, and it is
important to retain continuity gained by their existing experience
and knowledge of this project.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz,
the agreement with MTW Group for the landscape architectural
services to include the surveying, design, documenting, bid
negotiation, and construction administration of the road and
pedestrian walkway project at Orangevale Community Center
Park in the amount of $23,130 was approved by a vote of 4-0-0
with Directors Stickney, Presinal, Brunberg, and Meraz voting
Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Montes was
absent.

d) Update on the Roadway/Trail project at Orangevale Community
Center Park (verbal): Admin Ross provided this information as a
part of agenda item 13c.

¢) Update on the Orangevale Swimming Pool repair project (pg.
127): Admin Ross has been in contact with Aquatic Design
Group to finalize agreements and timelines for this project.
Construction could potentially begin in November or December
2022. Project estimated to be completed within two to four
months. The new pump is due to arrive the first week in June.

f) Board elections information for 2022 (pg. 128-130): Admin Ross
provided dates and information for the three Board members up
for reelection. Board members will be required to submit
application along with a $200 fee at the registrar’s office at
Sacramento County beginning July 18% for the 2022 election.
Candidate statement cost is incurred by the candidate. If the
board member is uncontested, no election fees will be incurred
since ballot placement is not required.

g) Personnel Policy & Procedures Manual (verbal): The Personnel
Policy Manual has been submitted to the District’s attorney for
review and revisions at which time a Personnel & Policy
Committee meeting will be scheduled to review.

h) Big Day of Service update (verbal): Admin Ross advised the Big
Day of Service will be held on Saturday, May 21" at the

Minutes, May 12, 2022

Page 5 of 7
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 7



14. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

15. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

Minutes, May 12, 2022

Page 6 of 7
Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Orangevale Community Center Park. Projects include spreading
new tan bark throughout the park; painting the Youth Center
building; painting the curbs; painting the storage containers;
adding infield mix to the ball diamonds and grading the infields;
and tree planting. Community volunteers (including groups of
volunteers from Rotary, Kiwanis, and the Church of Latter Day
Saints) will be on hand to assist with the completion of the
projects. Thank you to Easy Stumps for assisting with the
delivery of the tan bark. Parks Maintenance employee Nelson
Kirk has been a valuable asset in coordinating the tree planting
project. To volunteer, register at bigdayofservice.com.

i) Outdoor Fitness Equipment update (verbal): The equipment has
been installed at the Orangevale Community Park with the
assistance of Orangevale Rotary volunteers along with several
OVparks Parks Maintenance employees. Director Stickney
recommended distance markers be placed throughout the trails in
the parks. Admin Ross to submit information and photos to the
Orangevale View and to recognize the Rotary for their
contribution to the project. Fred DeLeon, personal fitness trainer,
provided some video on proper usage of the equipment to be
available on the OVparks website.

Admin Ross mentioned OVparks Open House was quite successful.
Thank you to all staff involved in preparation for the event.
Appreciation to the Admin team in processing the registrations.

Supervisor Woodford advised summer sports camps and youth
pickleball are quite popular for enrollment.

Director Brunberg extended appreciation to the OVparks staff for all
their hard work.

Director Stickney mentioned the parks are looking good. He will not
attend the next board meeting on June 9%,

Director Presinal thanked the Board of Directors for their assistance
and the ease of transition onto the Board.

a) Public Hearing: Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District (OLLAD)

b) Public Hearing: Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District

¢) Resolution adopting the Orangevale Recreation & Park District
Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23

Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 8



16. ADJOURNMENT With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 8:03 p.m. On a motion by Director
MOTION #8 Brunberg, seconded by Director Stickney, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Brunberg,
Meraz, and Presinal voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.
Director Montes was absent.

Mike Stickney, Chairperson

Minutes, May 12, 2022

Page 7 of 7
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 9



T

OVparks has Your Summer Planned!
Wiggles & Giggles l % Swim Lessons

m M “Zootastic Summer” Lessons meet Mon-Thu for eight 30-minute classes.
Advance registration is required as space Is limited!

Purr-ect Start I |
sm-cm Head and Shoulders above the Rest ﬁﬁ;j Session 1 June 13-23
- 6/28-6/30 Hippo-ton of Fun 4 A Session 2 - June 27-July 8
50 ZebrayouAound 1:00-3:30pm 1st week: M-Th, 2nd week: TuF
TH2:TM4 Curvy Unicoms Let your child wiggle and giggletheir  Session 3 - - July - 11-21
THS-T/21 Tiunks ready, set, GO way to a summer of fun at Session 4 — Jul 1
. i ‘ , y 25-August 4 4
7126728 Monkey Around camp.
Wtz Kmira pgechuia) doy Group L&sson Fee: $63 / $68 NR, per session

Fee: $47 per week (Register for all 7 sessions at once and get $20 off the totalf)
Upcoming Youth Camps
" Enchanted Engineering Using LEGO® Ages:'5-10

‘Rec’ing Crew Summer Day Camp

June 13-August5 4 & 5 day options! Ages: 5-12 M-F- 6/13-6/17 1:00-4:00pm Fee: $192/$195NR
Camp Hours: 9:00am-4:00pm Extended H9urs: 7:30am-5:30pm Begmnmg Tennis Camp Ages: 5-8 g
Fees range from $148-$243 per child, Sibling discounts available! M-F 6/13-617 9:00am-12:00pm Fee: $177/ 3180 NR
June 13-17 Moo Moo Meadows - Heirloom Acres New! Drop Shot Pickleball Camp Ages: 7-13

June 20-24 Nautical Nonsense - Sunsplash - Waterpark
June 27-July 1 Alien Invasion - Sacramento State Planetarium  T7ack & Field Camp Ages: 6-12 B2
“July 58 (No Camp 74) Mfa,meaomnﬁcm-s = M-F 6/20-6/24 9:00am-12:00pm Fee: $177I$180NR
July 11-15 Happening Habitats - Effie Yeaw Nature Center  All Sorts of Sports Jr Academy Camp Ages: 4-6

M-F 6/20-6/24 9:00am-12:00pm Fee: $174/$177 NR _g

R e St - R M-F 6/27-TH 9:00am-12:00pm Fee: $156 / $159 NR
July 2529 Rock ‘v’ Roll Ranch - Sunrise Rolerand . All Sorts of Sports Camp Ages: -13

August -5 California Road Trip - Gold Bug Mine M-F 6/27-711 9:00am-12:00pm Fee: $156/ $159 NR |

Swimming on Tuesdays & Thursdays | ! |
-Fhﬂlhs:‘ﬁmbwﬁomonwwmsdays # Picnic Rentals ¢
.mmmmmm;m Have a party planned but no location? No Worries!

OVparks has several outside rental options.

- Themed ars, crafts, games and STEM acviies weekly [
J : MWparh.comformoredetaBs

Check out more camps, youth & adult Parks Make Life Better!®
ea— | . (HOWO
Dovwriosd the Summar Aciviy Guids OVearxs ey s
at www.OVparks.com ORANGEVALY '
OVpa O LR ‘ ‘6826 Hazel Ave, Orangevale;
ORANGEVALEVIEW MAY 27,2022 - . . : L
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 10



2,

. RESGLU‘ITGN NO. 29-05-B85 i
A RESOLUTION ox-*mnomommcmnswmm oxmmmmmm
PARK DISTRICT APPROVING THE RESGLUTION QF INTENTION 10 LEVE
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23, PRELIMINARILY Armvma :
PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF Hmﬂms m ORANGEVA

mmummnmm has ordered
mmwmm 1992, boconstrucled, and has

;nm M&wbmwg%mhmuﬁthamd@%amm' O,
992:53 yoar 201205 and then Contintad | for asneoe;saryf oihertapital, ;. soap

1onmwmwwmmmwmmmwoﬁmmwwmmu o

wmmmmmmm;wammmmmm

mw&wmwmmmmmw»mmw, ;
Cansuffing Grou, e Enginesr of Work, prepared a.msport i acsordance with Arcle XIID of the Cafformia Gonsillton end 3
Section 22565, el 83, of the Califomba mwwcmmmmmmmmmmw
maummmmw@wmmwmwmwmw
shall stand as the Enginoer's Reportfor af slbsequant proceedings ander and parsuantty the foregong msoluion, -~ menis ok

: sﬁhmmammmwmmnﬁmmu@wﬁumm& :
ummammmmmmmmmmmmemnm 00U, gymnasiam, nnning |
mwm.umwnmmmmmmmmwmmm i
: mmmmmmwu improverents, it emoval and rspainting,
s, utities and enuips :‘,v:gmgmwmmmmamamw mi

mmmmmﬁmmwmmmemmmmmwmmm E 3 it ad dloseasments
immymmammmmmmwmmmmmmum mmdmmhmmwm&mm

- parlioyars. , 538,54 ] /;‘dﬁwhmummmmwmmmmm
‘s} - ' [ &5 At v

mmmmwummmmamd&!&m, 2 puble heet
; wmmhmmummummmdammmum assceomierts AT ’

Repoit ! : ﬁmnumammaymm \ mmmmm
; &m&nﬂmmﬁmWhanﬂm i

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 11



Department of Finance Divisions

Ben Lamera Administration
Director Auditor-Controller
Consolidated Utilities Billing & Service
Investments
Revenue Recovery
County of Sacramento Tax Collection & Business Licensing
Treasury
May 23, 2022
To: Special District Pooled Investment Fund Participant Board Chairs

Subject: TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE
ELECTION RESULTS

As you are aware, an election process for the Special District Representative to the Sacramento
County Treasury Oversight Committee commenced on April 8, 2022, with a voting period ending
May 16, 2022.

It is. my pleasure to notify you that based on the votes received, the winner of the School and
Community College District Representative election is Dave O’Toole of the Sacramento Metropolitan
Fire District.

I will submit Mr. O'Toole’s name for ratification by the Board of Supervisors to be the Special District
Representative to the Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee. Should you have any
questions regarding this matter, please call me at (916) 874-7450.

Beﬁ‘i’a%Zg
Director ﬁfo inance

cc:  Treasury Oversight Committee
Bernard Santo Domingo

Orangevalt0Rde 3t e ROPHREAC i Bactampgip dHifnrdia8ps Mestrippne (916) §ifibgas gy yww.finance.saccounty.net
Page 12



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP
WEDNESDAY, MAY 18, 2022
10:00 AM

MEETING LOCATION:
Orangevale Community Center
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m.

Roll call: Director Brunberg, Director Stickney, Administrator Ross, Finance/HR Superintendent
Von Aesch, Recreation Supervisor Bain, Admin Supervisor Woodford

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

3. MINUTES
None discussed.

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None discussed.

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Our budgetary mindset regarding COVID-19 impacts
Administrator Ross presented an overview of the District’s current fiscal status noting that as the
District worked through the pandemic with success, unless there is a serious reoccurrence, the District
can move forward with pre-COVID-19 expectations.

B. Discussion of District Employee Salaries and Benefits
Administrator Ross reviewed the Western States CPI which settled at 8.3% for April and the news that
minimum wage is moving to $15.50 an hour in January of 2023. The Committee recommends a 4%
COLA for full-time staff at the beginning of the 22/23 Fiscal Year. The Committee also recommends
that all full-time and part-time staff receive a 50-cent raise, not only those positions earning minimum
wage. This will prevent any additional salary compaction. The Committee recommends that full-time
staff receive the 50-cents/hour increase in October, and the part-time staff receive it in January.
Director Stickney requests to revisit the Salary Scale in January to assess the District’s salaries in
comparison to other similar local Districts.

C. Capital Replacement, Capital Projects, and ADA Projects Discussion
The Committee and staff discussed the cost and timeline for the pool project and the roadway and
trails to connect the Community Center and the three buildings at the new property next door. It was
agreed that completing as much of the traisl as the District can afford at this time was smart.

D. Discussion of the 2022/23 Preliminary Budget
Administrator Ross reported that the budget reflected a conservative 6% increase in property tax
revenue as the County is projecting a 7.5% increase. Next, Administrator Ross walked the meeting
through a page-by-page review of the Preliminary Budget. There was discussion, suggestions, and
decisions about various line items which needed review due to changes or cost increases like fuel,
utilities, water, and an aging truck fleet for our Parks Department.

F. Timeline for the 2022/23 FY Budget Process
The Preliminary Budget will be presented at the June 2022 BOD Meeting and moved forward to the
August 2022 Meeting for final approval.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 13



G. Schedule Next Meeting

The next Finance Committee Meeting will be scheduled for January 2023 where a District-wide salary
scale evaluation will be reviewed. Additional meetings will be called if the BOD feels it is warranted.

6. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

Director Brunberg and Stickney recommends staff research solar panels and an electric charging
station at the Community Center.

7. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
No items for next agenda.

8. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 11:17 a.m.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 14



F 3

OVprarks

STAFF REPORT

DATE: 6-9-22
TO: Board of Directors

ORANGEVALE FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECREATION & .
R ON &  SUBJECT: MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT — MAY 2022

ADMINISTRATION

On May 2, Admin Ross and Parks Superintendent Oropeza met at Sundance Park with Ryan
Hutcheson, Vegetation Work Planner for SMUD. Mr. Hutcheson notified OVparks that there are
6-8 trees in need of being removed due to their height approaching the power lines. This meeting
gave us the opportunity to see the specific trees and receive an explanation. We ultimately were
able to agree on pruning two of the trees as opposed to removing them. Mr. Hutcheson informed
us that he was in the process of notifying the neighbors within the required radius of the work.
On May 3, Admin Ross finalized the agreement with State Parks regarding the Prop 68 Per Capita
Grant funds. We expect to have our grant funds available in an account with the State in the near
future.

On May 13, Admin Ross and Parks Maintenance Worker Il Bruce Edwards attended the Zero
Emissions Landscape Equipment Expo held in Carmichael. This event was hosted by CPRS District
2 and included four prominent suppliers of electric landscape equipment. Beginning in 2024,
most gas-powered landscape equipment will no longer be available for purchase. This event
provided an opportunity to learn about the new equipment, see demonstrations, and even test it
out. The electric vehicles (i.e. mowers) will include significant fiscal incentives when purchased.
On May 18-20, Admin Ross attended the annual California Association of Recreation & Park
Districts (CARPD) conference held in South Lake Tahoe. The conference was attended by
representatives from 35 Park Districts within California. There were helpful educational sessions
along with many opportunities to network with other District Administrators.

On May 19, Finance Superintendent Jennifer Von Aesch attended the pre-bid meeting at Tempo
Park in Citrus Heights for the upcoming Arcade Cripple Creek Trail project. The meeting was
hosted and conducted by staff from the City of Citrus Heights. It was mandatory for contractors
wishing to bid on the project. It provided an opportunity for explaining the project, introducing
the project partners, and to address any questions and answers.

On May 21 the Big Day of Service attracted approximately 175 volunteers to Orangevale
Community Center Park. Completed projects included: adding over 130 yards of tan bark to the
landscape; painting the Youth Center building; adding about 30 yards of infield mix to the ball
diamonds; planting 15 trees; painting the curbs; painting the storage containers; washing the
playground equipment. Many thanks to the Orangevale-Fair Oaks Community Foundation’s
captains for coordinating this project and making it possible and successful. Thanks also to the
Rotary Club of Orangevale, the Kiwanis Club of Orangevale, and the Church of Latter-Day Saints
for providing large groups of volunteers. Thanks also to OVparks Directors Lisa Montes, Arica
Presinal, and Mike Stickney for attending and contributing to the success. And finally, thanks are
extended to the Parks Maintenance team contributions in preparing, coordinating, and working
this event on behalf of the District.

On May 24, the required Geotech soil study was conducted on the land that will include the
upcoming new roadway/trails on the new property at Community Center Park.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 15



RECREATION

Page 16

May Enrollment Attendance Gross Revenue
Active Adults
Bridge 45 $ 90.00
Mens 3 on 3 Hoops 7 ) 259.00
Mid-Day Movie 8
Pinochle 25 S 25.00
Active Adults Sub Total 77 8 $ 374.00
Aquatics
Current Adventures 2 S 138.00
TigerSharks 251 S 41,131.00
Aquatics Sub Total 253 S 41,269.00
Classes
Aikido - Teen/Adult 7 S 1,225.00
Aikido - Youth 8 S 610.00
Basic Life Support 2 S 150.00
Chen Tai-Chi Chuan 5 S 250.00
Drivers Education 2 S 58.00
Karate - Preschool 4 S 760.00
Karate - Shotokan Grange Hall 2 S 430.00
Karate - Shotokan Youth Center 3 S 645.00
Kids Night Out 13 $ 325.00
Pediatric CPR & First Aid 5 S 400.00
Pickleball 101 22 S 1,166.00
Pilates Reformer 4 S 320.00
Sunset Chefs Series 12 S 360.00
Turns n Tumble Baby Ballet 9 S 396.00
Turns n Tumble Pre Ballet 9 S 396.00
Ukulele Fretters 24 S 24.00
Zumbini 4 S 140.00
Classes Sub Total 135 0 7,655.00
Events
Spring Caft Fair 40 S 2,652.00
Preschool sub total 40 $ 2,652.00
Trips
Europe's Cosmopolitan Cities 4 $ 1,629.65
Day Trips 2 $ 210.00
Trips Sub Total 6 0 $ 1,839.65
GRAND TOTAL 511 8 S 53,789.65
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022



May Gross Revenue Recap - May OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined recreation
and facility rentals ended at $194,018 which is $117,018 above the projected amount. May
recreation revenue came in at $181,612 which is $111,612 above the projected amount. The
May facility revenue amount is $12,407 which is $5,407 above the projected amount. Please
note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for future programs while the revenue
figures listed in the chart above represent revenue attributed to programs occurring in May.

2021-22 ORPD Recreation & Facility Revenue
Net vs projected - Monthly View

$250,000

$200,000 e Sl b o

$150,000 A

$100,000 L

$50,000 | T
$- o |

JULY AUG MAR APRIL MAY JUNE
mmmm Net Revenue $65,478 | $25,087 | $70,637 | $44,207 | $37,361 | $9,744 | $61,116 | $44,116 | $49,692 | $57,218 ($194,018| $6,706

=== Projected Revenue

$59,000 | $42,000 | $46,000 | $32,500 | $14,500 | $6,500 | $35,000 | $31,000 | $37,000 | $51,000 | $77,000 | $88,500

Combined Recreation and Facility Revenue

Projected vs Actual

mmm Projected Recreatio and Facility Combined Revenue e Actual Recreation and Faclity Combined Revenue

$700,000 L
$658,674
$600,000
$500,000
$464,656
$400,000 $407,438
$357,746
$300,000 $313,630
$242,770 $520,000
$200,000 $205,409 $431,500
$161,202 $303,500 $354,500
$100,000 $90,565 F $194,000] $200,500} $235,500 | $266,500 "
' $65,478 22> "5147,000] 5179500 ) /5
$101,000
$59,000
$_ T

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 17



PARKS

Park Infrastructure
All Parks
e Staff continues to conduct monthly playground inspections and makes repairs on site as needed.
e Staff continues to conduct daily pool maintenance.
e Staff removed graffiti form the Oak and Filbert, Horse Arena, and Sundance Park. Vandals continue
to graffiti the restrooms at Oak and Filbert.
e Staff replaced four bollards at Community Center Park.

Mechanics
* Staff continues to do basic maintenance to small engine equipment.
e Staff conducted maintenance to all mowers.
» Staff repaired the three-point link to the Ford tractor.

Park Irrigation
e Staff replaced 28 sprinklers within various parks of the District.
¢ Staff replaced two valves at Almond Park.
¢ Two valves were repaired at Orangevale Community Park.
* Staff repaired the chlorine aeration pump.
¢ Two lateral lines were repaired at Community Center Park.

Park Grounds

Staff continues ongoing maintenance at all parks (restrooms, trash, mowing, edging, & blowing).
Staff pruned several trees at Coleman Park.

Staff removed a fallen medium-sized tree blocking the pathway near hole 6 of the disc golf course.
Staff sprayed to control weeds at various parks of the district.

Staff repaired 36 ft of fence at Orangevale Community Park.

Staff mowed several areas of the disc golf course as part of seasonal maintenance.

Staff began creating fire breaks at Sundance, Community Park, and Community Center Park.

Other Reports
e Staff worked with the Community Foundation in preparation for Big Day of Service. Staff efforts
included:

1. Moving over 130 yards of bark.

2. Removed about 8 yards of dirt and repaired irrigation in the center dividers of the pool parking
lot in preparation for tree planting and mulching.

3. Pressure washed and repaired two window covers of the Youth Center building in preparation
for painting project.

4, Pressure washed two large storage containers in preparation for painting project.

5. Cleaned curbs within the parking lots in preparation for painting project.

6. Dug 15 holes in preparation for tree planting.

7. Gathered numerous supplies for the various projects.

e Staff cleaned up any materials, supplies, and debris left on site from the Big Day of Service.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 18



Fulton-El Camino Park District Police Department
Monthly activity report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reporting Period: 2022-05-01 to 2022-05-31

Almond Park

Warning: 5/4/22 17:11 9.36.061(A)4) Animal Leash Law

Warning: 5/9/22 14:00 CVC 5200(a) License plates not properly displayed
Warning: 5/12/22 19:53 9.36.061(A)(4) Animal Leash Law

Warning: 5/22/22 14:10 CVC 400(a)(1)  Driving without proof of valid registration
Warning: 5/23/22 14:30 CVC 400(a)(1)  Driving without proof of valid registration
Warning: 5/27/22 14:55 9.36.061(A)(4) Animal Leash Law

Warning: 5/29/22 16:38 CVC 400(a)(1)  Driving without proof of valid registration
Warning: 5/30/22 14:21 9.36.065(d) Parking in undesignated area of park

Parking Citation: 5/9/22 15:30 CVC400(a) No current registration

Norma Hamlin Park
No issues to report.

Off Property
No issues to report.

OV Community Center
Warning: 5/8/22 15:44
Parking Citation: 5/8/22
Parking Citation: 5/13/22

9.36.061(A)4) Animal Leash Law
15:38 CVC400(a) No current registration
21:58 9.36.065(e) Parking in park after hours

Parking Citation: 5/22/22 15:01 CVC5200(a) Display two license plates required
OV Community Park

Warning: 5/4/22 17:46 9.36.061(A)(4) Animal Leash Law

Warning: 5/7/22 19:03 CVC400(a)(1)  Driving without proof of valid registration
Warning: 5/23/22 14:50 SCO 10.24.030  Parking vehicle contrary to signage
Warning: 5/23/22 15:00 SCO 10.24.030  Parking vehicle contrary to signage
Warning: 5/23/22 15:10 SCO 10.24.030  Parking vehicle contrary to signage
Warning: 5/23/22 15:15 SCO 10.24.030  Parking vehicle contrary to signage
Warning: 5/23/22 15:25 CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required
Warning: 5/27/22 15:39 SCO 10.24.030  Parking vehicle contrary to signage

Parking Citation: 5/22/22
Parking Citation: 5/22/22

14:52 CVC400(a) No current registration
15:05 CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required

OV Community Park (Disc Golf)

Warning: 5/4/22 17:27 CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required

Warning: 5/4/22 17:30 9.36.057(a) Smoking in park, nature area where prohibited
Parking Citation: 5/21/22 16:20 CVC400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 5/23/22 14:54 CVC 400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 5/23/22 14:49 CVC400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 5/23/22 14:49 CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required
Parking Citation: 5/27/22 15:12 CVC400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 5/28/22 18:05 CVC 400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 5/29/22 16:59 CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required
Parking Citation: 5/30/22 14:44 CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required
Parking Citation: 5/30/22 14:39 CVC400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 5/30/22 14:31 CVC400(a) No current registration

Parking Citation: 5/30/22 14:34 CVC 5204(a) Current registration tabs not properly displayed

Board of Directors Meeting
Page 19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District June 9, 2022



Palisades Park

Notice To Appear: 5/27/22 16:00 CVC 14601.1(a) Suspended License Mis

Notice To Appear: 5/27/22 16:00 CVC 16028(a) No Insurance Inf

Notice To Appear: 5/27/22 16:00 CVC 400(a) No current registration Inf

Pecan Park

Notice To Appear: 5/18/22 15:15 11350(a) HS possession of narcotic controlled sub. Mis
Notice To Appear: 5/18/22 15:15 PC 484(a) Petty Theft Mis
Notice To Appear: 5/18/22 15:15 CVC 12500(a) Unlicensed driver Mis
Notice To Appear: 5/18/22 15:23 CVC 16028(a) No Insurance Inf
Notice To Appear: 5/18/22 15:23 CVC 400(a) No current registration Inf

Parking Citation: 5/18/22 15:42
Parking Citation: 5/18/22 15:42
Parking Citation: 5/18/22

15:00

CVC 400(a) No current registration
CVC 5200(a) Display two license plates required
CVC400(a) No current registration

Sundance Nature Area

Call For Service: 5/30/22 14:50

Go-cart and motorcycle in park. All parties were gone on arrival

Youth Center Park
Warning: 5/8/22 15:33
15:33  9.36.065(d)  Parking in undesignated area of park

Warning: 5/8/22

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

9.36.065(d) Parking in undesignated area of park

- Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 20



Kidz Korner Trike-A-Thon at Community Park

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 21



Big Day of Service at Community Center Park

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 22




‘é - RESOLUTION NO: 22-06-687
( \FA\:"‘"“\ ARESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
- — ' OF CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE GENERAL FUND PRELIMINARY

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, STATE
RECRE ATION' & BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and
reserves were reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2021/2022; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year
2022/2023, be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1)  Salaries & Employee Benefits $§ 2,033,000
(2)  Services & Supplies 635,050
(3)  Other charges 74,900
(4) Fixed Assets 350,000
(a) Land 0
(b) Structures & Improvements 300,000
(c) Equipment 50,000
(5) Expenditure transfers 2,200
(6) Contingencies
(7)  Provision for reserve increases 200,000
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 3295150

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure
program will be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance
Available and Property Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is
hereby adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail

the approved appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the
2022/2023 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director
, the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this
9th day of June 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662 APPROVED:
916-988-4373 Chair, Board of Directors
OVparks.com
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 23



=

—
()V | ATTEST:
PARK Clerk of the Board
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT ATTACHMENTS:

Financing Requirements Summary Schedule
Expenditure Detail Schedule

Revenue Detail Schedule

Long-Term Loan Schedule

Fixed Asset Schedule
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 24



K ‘ Preliminary Budget Message - 2022/23

@Q ﬂ\’ PARK In creating the 22/23 fiscal year budget there is much to be considered. We

] will approach the fiscal year with the mindset that we will operate at the pre-
RECREATION & COVID levels. If COVID has a resurgence, we will likely see a reduction in
PARK DISTRICT revenues and we will counter that by reducing our expenditures. Property

tax growth continues to help to our revenue while rising inflation has
challenged our expenditures. We expect to complete a large swimming pool
improvement project along with a roadway/trail project at Community
Center Park this year. Following are some key factors that will shape our
upcoming budget.

The District experienced a property tax growth of approximately 5.3% in the
21/22 fiscal year, which exceeded our budget projections by 1.8%. The
County is projecting a growth rate of approximately 7.5% for the 22 /23 fiscal
year. Staff is budgeting for a more conservative 6% increase.

Recreation program revenues, along with facility rental revenues,
experienced an exceptional 21/22 fiscal year. While COVID-19 guidelines
limited indoor rentals during about six months of the year, this helped drive
an increase in outdoor rentals. Once guidelines were removed, our indoor
rentals picked up dramatically. Our recreation programs have been highly
successful with strong registrations. Our primary concern has been staffing
shortages, which is common in most service industries. We expect to exceed
our projected Recreation Service Charges ($450K) by at least $31K, and our
Facility Rentals ($70K) by at least $76K. Based on this success during a year
partially impacted by COVID, we are conservatively budgeting for similarly
impressive revenue numbers in the new fiscal year.

We recommend maintaining 13 full-time staff positions for the 2022/23
Preliminary Budget. The Administration & Finance Committee recommends
the following adjustments for full-time staff:

1. Include a 4% COLA placeholder in the Preliminary Budget for all

full-time staff effective July 1, 2022.
2. Adjust for the 50 cents/hour minimum wage increase to take effect on
January 1, 2023.

3. To avoid further salary compaction among part-time staff, adjust to
provide a 50-cents/hour increase to all part-time staff positions, not only
those that are set at minimum wage. This will also take effect on
January 1, 2023.

4. To avoid further salary compaction between part-time and full-time staff,
adjust to provide a 50-cents/hour increase to all full-time staff to take
effect on October 1, 2022.

5. Staff is to conduct a salary comparison study of five similar districts in

6826 Hazel Avenue Sacramento County based on budget size, population, and staffing. The
Orangevale, CA 95662 Finance Committee will meet again in January 2023 to review the study
916-988-4373 and determine the need and feasibility of other salary adjustments at

OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 25



;

: that time.
§¢_ ‘w‘g ' In addition to the recommend COLA and 50-cents/hour increases, the costs
. for full-time salaries and benefits are estimated to rise modestly due to some
RECREATION & annual staff step increases. We are projecting health insurance rates to
PARK DISTRICT increase again in the upcoming fiscal year. Based on the County’s best guess

at this time, a 7.5% increase will be used for the preliminary budget. The
actual rates may not be available until the late summer. The Sacramento
County Employees Retirement System (SCERS) rates as per SCERS actuarial
studies are expecting a $25K increase this year but anticipate significant
decreases in a few years due to being about 96% funded.

Part-time salaries increased to $15 per hour on 1/1/22 and will increase
again to $15.50 on 1/1/23 due to high inflation. These increases in salary
will translate to future adjustments to program and rental fees. The Bureau
of Labor Statistics Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the Western Region for
the year (April 2021-April 2022) was 8.3%. The CPI was 3.3% one year ago,
so this shows how much inflation has spiked.

For capital projects, the District is focusing primarily on the swimming pool
repair/improvements ($606K total, with up to $278K coming from the
General Fund Budget) and the new roadway/trail project at Community
Center Park ($250K-$340K, with up to $145K coming from the General Fund
Budget). The remaining funds for these projects are coming from the OLLAD
assessment district ($328K), the Prop 68 Per Capita Grant ($199K), and Park
Development & In-Lieu fees. In an effort to address future projects identified
in the master plan, along with ongoing facility maintenance, the District
intends to have a survey conducted this fiscal year to determine the
feasibility of establishing a new benefit assessment.

Barry Ross
District Administrator

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 26



09880t 09880t - W6 Ivh 606 aduejeg punyj 334 *A3(Q JJed - IZEE
826'€9T 876°€9T - 876°€9T 6.8'8Y 3duejeg punj uonedIpaq yied nar uj - 388
Z£6°S Z£6°S - 2€6°S - AAI3SAY |BJDUDD - DAOID) YIBUULR)Y - BFLE
YZL9T vZL'9T 8LTVT 8LTVT Lb8'EY aduejeg pung pu3 Jeaj
285°s 9€T’E vIs’s 6£0°S 8zY’s “dwy [pyido) B salddns ' 52310435 - sasuadx3|
78S°S 28S‘s vIS‘s 015‘s 8zr’s $3anuanay|
L9t 8LT'VT 8LZ'VI LV8'ET LV8ET aoupypg pund 103 bujuuibag
ANNd TYHINID - A0ID YIduud) - GYLE
E€TLTIE €TLTIE €ILTIE AAJISIY |eIDUID) - AVTIO - VILE
8E1'S8T LE0°L0S YET'TIT YESV8E STTSeT 3duejeg punj pu3 Jea)
006768 SEE‘6h 8£Z'ST8 Z0v'9SS 00£°508 sasuadx3 (030
0008z€ (8€t'£22) - 8EV'LTT (681°9TT) 115'86 000'STZ uawanoiduw [eyde)
00€'T (009) 0oL 00€'T (819) 789 00€‘T 15a.33u)/uondwapay puog - sagiey) Jaylo
009595 (598°LET) SE9'STY 005985 (16.°TET) 607'LSY 000685 sal|ddng 13 s32IAIIS - sasuadx3
T0E'ELS 8E8TLS 8€8TLS TIH'295 0002SS Sanuanay
££0°20S VES'V8E VESV8E SeS‘ELE SZS'ELE dounjug pund 103, butuuibagl
ANNd TYYINID - AVT10 - VPLE
vI0‘sve v10'SYS ¥10'SyS - Y10°SbS ¥10'SkS 9AJ3SDY |esdUdD - VZEE
(5S6TV2) T16°LS¢C L60'TE (vrs‘9zz) || S€€'969 S80vTZ (osz‘esy) dwj jeyde) g syuen/narl uj ‘g4 597 €30
E€V86LT SET9C JA SNOIN3Id > JO < IUD|DG puUnd puz JOD3A
§S£°09/ £50899 OTY'TYI'T ESEELY $88759 295°196 789°90€ 32unjpg pund pu3j IDaA
0ST'S60°€ SSE'SST S6TYSY'T 0S5'60£°C Lvt'9L9 £09°080°C 050°45¢°C sasuadx3 [0301
juswisnipy Jesp JoLid
001’22V 08z'zet 0ZT'PST 00v'942 S0.°09 S61°00Z 005792 jusawaaosdw) [eyde)
050's€9 SLSYTT SLSVIY 0ST'625 £00°L¥T €VS'18¢ 055825 sal|ddng 13 S3IAIDS
000°€€0'C 00S‘8T 005'688'T 0007067 GEL'89E S97'86S'T 000°296°T s)yyauag 1g sauejes
s6002L°C 20L°2Ty 850v€9T 9€£TZZT l(z9s‘tz) 8€£901°C 00€°82T°C anuanady [poy
000€8Y wros T8y 0008SY e ISty 000901 ISIN/Saa4 "39Y/30IAIBS 10} sadiey)
000762 998°/8¢ 998°20€ 000'sT (sst'zot) SY8'CT 000°STT SY3LdOH/sueIn/nal u|
00s'622 008°L9 00€‘TTC 00S'eST ¥€6C VESTTT 009°8TT Jay10/1s0491u)/s|RIUDY
S6S'ETL'T ¥68°9Z 0€L'TT9'T 9£8'V65'T L1T'89 LV76'9SS'T 0028811 uonexe|
(1137482 4 3 4 £95°T96 £95°T96 ZEV'SE6 ZEV'SE6 aoupjpg pund 103/ bujuuibag
ANN4 TvYINID - VZEE
€z/te €z/ce Janohuie) 353 zef1e /it Jnolue) TZ/0T T2/0T
1Y 153 128png-aid e/t DY 153 198png 12/02 lendy 198png

994 uswdo|aAa( YJied ‘uoiedlpaq Jied N3IT U] ‘BA0ID YRUUd) ‘QyT10 ‘Pund |B4sUaD

€2/TT Ad 01 TZ/0T A4 - 19n0ALIR) |EN1DY SA 393png
J01351Q J4ed pue uoileasday ajeaasduesp

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 27



SININND0A 139dNgd AYVNINITIEd

SLIN3INWND0A LNdNI 139aNd £202-2202 A4 ALNNOO OLNINVHOVS
1390aNg AAVNINITI™¥d €202-¢20¢ jVIA TVOSIH

10141S1d MHVd ® NOILVIHO3H FTVAIONVHO

June 9, 2022

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 28



LIAIT H3ANN/AE3A0
LINIT OL LO3rdans SNOILVIYdOdddY -
LIAIT SNOILVIYdOYddY  0S1°S62'E $

69L°GLL L $ 659'0.5 ¢ - $ per'o89’t $ STVIOL -

661'0.8 $ ¢S990/ $ oLy LyL'L $ GV 1IVAY
3ONV1vd dNN4

- d3H10 -

- - JONVHENNONT 000002

¥10'SvS - - ¥10°6¥S ACEENED] -

3ONVIvVE $3SVIYOIA SIASYIHONI ¢c/L0/L 40 SY CELCECER] -
aNN4d aaisnrav JONV1va FTNAIHIS ALINDIANNS 0022 $

000°05€ $

00005
os1'g62°c)  $ ONIONVNI4 F18VIIVAY V101 000°00¢
$ NOILISINOJV ANV - L ¥ 1O3rg0

SA3300dd NYOTWHIL-ONOT A3 LVINILST -
(599°028) dSV3d03a 18V 1IVAY ONVIVE ANNd

- d3Sv3yO3a 39 O1 SIAYISIY TV1OL 006'v.L $

EEYEERERENESERRERTT0] 0094

- JSY3d03d IONVHENNONT ooe'el

3ASVIHOIA SIAYUISTY VHINID
a3SY3d03A 38 OL SIAYISIH  050°GE9 $

(S6v'veLT) 3NNIATY QILVINILST  000°€€0'C $

SINIWIHIND3Y 139aNgd 3HL ONIONVNIH 40 SNYIW

‘JON3H344IA TV1OL
INIJWIHINOIH AdvV139dnd V10l

SIAYISTY JIHLO
SIAYISTY VHINIO

SIASVYIUINI IAYISTY HOd SNOISIAOHC ~
N

S3ILIAOWWNOD ¥3HLO - 08 103rdo m
S3AIONIONILNOD HO4 SNOILYIIdO¥dddY - 62 123rdo mw,
1IN0 H0 NI SY3ISNVEL ANNIVHINI - 09 1O3r90 ..MJ

NI SH34SNVH1 SANNJ - 65 103rd0

1NO SY34SNVL SANNA - 05§ 103rdo

S13SSY a3XId - 0¥ L33rdo 1v.10l
ININdIND3 - €¥ 1LO3rdo
SINJWIAOHANI ANV STHNLONYLS - ¢¥ 103rgao

S$13SSV a3Xld - 0¥ 104rao
S3SN ONIONVYNI4 ¥3H10 - 0€ 153rd0 V10l

Va/SINanNIoanr

SININSSISSV

$ IVdIONIAd
ANV 1S34H3INI

SININAVLTH

JSVY31 ANV NYO1

Board of Directors Meeting

S3SN ONIONVNIJ ¥3HLO - 08 103rd0 ©
S3ITddNS ANV S3DIAASS - 0¢ 1O3rdo M

S1143N349 33A0TdN3 ANV SIRIVIVS - 0L ._.Om__..mo.w
=)

FANLIANIdX3 40 103rd0 Ad wZO_._.<_W_n_ON_n_n_<m..a

vzZee ANN4 TVH3ANTD ¥04 ITNAIHIS SINTWITFINOTY ONIONVNIS

1OI1LSIA MAVd ' NOILLVIHOTY FTVAIONVIO

| obeq 139dNg AUVNINITIYd €202-220C ¥VIA TVISId

Orangeyale Recreation &

Page 29



0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 SIN3AI NOILINDOOIH| €08€0202
0 0 005 0 005 0 0 SWILI NOILINDOO3H| 208€0202
0 0 00€ 058°l 00€C SoE’L 668 NOILINDOOIY IIAOTJNT| 0080202
0 0 00S 0 005 0 0 LININISHNEGWITE NOILINL|  002£0202
0 0 005 0 005 0 0 S3ITddNS ONINIVYL 8 NOILYONA3|  009£0202
0 0 005 0 000 0 €66°) S3OIAYIS ONINIVYL B NOILYONA3| 00S€0Z02
0 0 000% 002c 005y 0 605 ASNIIXT FIONTHIINOD/SSANISNE| 00620202
0 0 0002 0002 0002 €9ZF 50S°e SNOILJI¥OSEaNS/STVIIA0IN3d/SMO08a| 00120202
0 0 00€C 00172 00€T ¥90'C 2012 S3DILON YOI VONISILYIAAY| 00500202
0 0 000°€€0°C 005°88°1 000°'¥06°L ¥92°86S°L 516°629°L 01 309[q0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S33HILTY - IYVYO HLIVIH| 0008ZL0L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3I1TH - IUVD TVINIA| 00022101
0 0 000°8L 005°0} 000°02 66,8 ovZyl 1S0D H3AOTdW3I - SNIINS|  000SZLOL
0 0 00005 0009% 000°9% z6¥Tr 610%¢E 1S0D ¥3IA0TdINT - SNI INOD.SHINHOM|  000¥ZL0L
0 0 000992 000G 000°87¢C SLS0ve ¥8G€ve LSOO ¥3A0TdNT - SNI dNOHD|  000€ZL0L
0 0 00068 00068 000'G8 6v.'S. G896 LSOO ¥3IAOTdNT - IHASYO| 0002zZ10L
0 0 000582 0007092 000°092 vzi'eez 168902 1S00 ¥3IAOTdWA - INTWIHILTY| 000L2L0L
0 0 00021 0006 000Z1 0096 0089 AaN3dILS SY3gNTN a¥vod| 00veLLoL
0 0 000°0EY 000°00% 000°€0¥ 1087le G81°e0g d13H V.1X3 - SIOVM 2 SAIWVIVS| 001zLL0L
0 0 000288 000°0¢8 000°0€8 ¥8l'cLL 10S°L¥. SIIAOTAANT ¥VINOIY - SIOVM B SAIFVIVS| 00011101

L1OIM1S1A M¥Vd *? NOLLYINOIY FTVAIONVUO VZee
uﬁmv_._m wwmtmco «Qm-u:m wiljaid s|en)oy °)s3j uwmﬂsm feuly s|en)oy sjenjoy :O_un_homwﬂ wey|
leuld €2-ZZ Ad £2-2Z Ad TzlZ Ad zz-1Z Ad 12-0Z Ad 0Z-61 Ad uswWIWOD

aNOd TVHINID - ¥ZEE aNOJ

LORILSIA MAVd ® NOILVI™NOTY FTVAIONVHO
1390dN8 AUVNINITIYC €2-2202 Ad - 37NA3HIS TIv1i3ad JANLIANIdX3

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 30



0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S317ddNS FONVNILNIVIN ONIGWNNTd| 00891202
0 0 00V 0 00tV 0 0 3DIAY3IS IONVNILNIVN ONIGANTd| 00291202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3AINddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SADING3S ONILNIVd| 00191202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 AlddNS FONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TVOINVHOIN| 00251202
0 0 00S 0 005 0 0 IFOIAY3S JONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TVOINVHOIW| 00151202
0 0 008 0 00S 0 0 S31TddNS FONVNILNIVIA LNIWIAOHdNI ANVT|  002¥ie0e
0 0 00S (gz1'¢) 00s 0 0 FOINHIS JONVNILNIVIN LNFWNIAOHLNI ANV1| 00L¥L2oe
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3ANddNS IONVNILNIVIA TvOIdLO313| 00¢2eL202
0 0 ooy 0 oov 0 0 FOIAY3IS IONVNILNIVIAN TVOIHLO3T13| 00L€Le0oC
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 STVOINIHO| 00221202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3AINddNS IONVYNILNIVIN ONIGTING| 0021 1¢0¢
0 0 000°L 0 0001 0 0 S3NddNS TVINLTINJILHOHVHENLINDIYOV|  00%70120¢
0 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 JOIAY3AS TVANLTNDILHOHIVENLINDIEOY| 00201202
0 0 00092 000'8 00092 141 62L's S3DIAHIS ONILNIEd|  00§8020¢2
0 0 000 002't 0052 LGS Lz SdNVLS| 20180202
0 0 0059 0099 005, jeier4 0se S3ADINYG3S TV1SOd| 0018020¢
0 0 0se 0 0se 0 0 SAIM| €09.0202
0 0 00s 0 008 0 0 SNOIS| 20910202
0 0 00S'9 00S'S 000'8 610 €96 S3lINddNs 321440| 009.020¢
0 0 00L°21L 00L°CL 000°L1 8€9't 1 0.8°01L S3aNA dIHSH3aN3IN| 00090202
0 0 005 00¢’L 000 0 88yl JONVHNSNI TVLINIY| 00550202
0 0 00011 000'86 000'98 0¥Z'e8 €80'8S JONVAINSNI ALITIEGVIT| 00150202
0 0 0042 00LC 0042 19€°L aveeT NOILVLHOdSNVYHL 33A0TdNT| 006€0202
1ebpng sabueyy  jebpng unjand sjenjoy i3s3 jebpng jeuiq s|enjoy s[enjoy uonduasaq wia)|
|euld €2-2¢ Ad €2-2C Ad ce iz Ad ¢t-le Ad 12-0¢C A4 02-6L Ad jusujiwwiod

aNad TYYENID - ¥ZEE aNnd

1O1R11LSIA MAVd ? NOILLYIHOTY FTVAIONVEO
1390dNg AUVNINITTYd €2-2202 Ad - 3TNA3IHOS T1IVLi3A FANLIANIdX3

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 31



0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S31TddNS FONVNILNIVIN LNINDINDT ¥3HLO| 00262202
0 0 005 0 005 0 i JOINYIS FONVYNILNIVIN ININJINDI ¥3HLO| 00162202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3ITddNS SONVNILNIVN LNJNJIND3 dOHS| 00282202
0 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 JOIAYIS JONVNILNIVIN LNIFNAINDI dOHS| 00182202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 1ININLIND3 S3ASVITVSINIY| 00522202
0 0 00S'e 00€C 000y 045°t G/8°L S317ddNS IONVNILNIVIN LNJWNIND3 301440| 00292202
0 0 000°'L 0 000°L 0 0 JOIAY3S FONVNILNIVIN INJFANINOT 301440| 00192202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 SINVOIHgNT ® 13AN4| 009€2202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S700L 319vanN3dxX3| 00922zZ0¢
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S311ddNS LNIVIN dIND3 NOILONYLSNOD| 00212202
0 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 S3IMddNS SONVNILNIVAN SAILONOLNY| 00902202
0 0 008 0 00S 0 0 FOINETS IONVNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY| 00502202
0 0 00S 0 00§ 0 0 JONVNILNIVIN WILSAS INOHA313L| 00661202
0 0 000°} 0 000°L 0 0 d3lvYM| 00861202
0 0 000°€L 00Z°Cl 000°€) 609°CL 09€'L 1 JOINY3S INOHJ313L| 00261202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JOIAY3S TVSOdSId IOVMIS| 0086120C
0 0 00S 0 005 0 0 JOIAY3S TVSOdSIA/NOILOITTIOD ISN43d|  00€6120C
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 0 73Nd / 941/ SVO IVHNLVYN| 00261202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 ALIDIMLO313| 00161202
0 0 000°c 0 000'¢ 0 0 S3ADUVHO 1INY3d| 00881202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S311ddNS NOILONYLSNOD| 00281202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S30ING3S NOILONYLSNOD| 00181202
jebpng sabueyy  jebpng wyeld sjenjoy -)3sg  jabpng jeurq s[enjoy s[enjoy uonduoseq way|
leuty €2-2¢ Ad €2-2C Ad CCTITAd ceTIT Ad 12-02 Ad 0Z-61 Ad jusujiwwo)

ANQJ TYIEANED - ¥ZE€E aNng

LORILSIA MAVd '? NOLLYVI™NO3Y FTVAIONVHO
139dNg AUVNINITFYd €2-¢202 Ad - FTNAIHOS 1IvLi3d FANLIANIdXE

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 32



0 0 002 002 00¢ 96 16 SIAOHUVHO ONIMHVd SO| 00296202
0 0 000°¢ 000°¢ 000°¢ €96 861°C JDIAY3S ININJOT1IAIA WNILSAS| 00416202
0 0 0002 ooy 000 0ot (0114 S3DIAYIS - ASNIJXT ONILYHIdO Y3HLIO| 00668202
0 0 000'c (1[04 0002 €el (5% S3AINddNS - ISNIAX3I ONILYHIJO ¥3HLO| 00868202
0 0 000°2¢ 000°2¢ 000°2¢ 769'v1 918'0¢ S3I7ddNS TVNOILYIHO3Y| 0025820¢C
0 0 000971 000051 000°0.1 16¥'001 012821 SIDINYIS TYNOILYIHOIA| 001598202
0 0 000'v€ 0 0 188°1L 0 (SNOILDO3T13) SADIAHAS NOILVHLSIOFE| 00618202
0 0 000C 000} 000C 199°'L €68 S3AINddNS 0d| €0218202
0 0 000'8 000°¢ 000'8 6£0°¢ e JHVML40S Od| 2021820c
0 0 0008 0059 000'8 996 G86°L JHVYMAYVYH Od| 10218202
0 0 00004 0059 00€'8 €00l GZS's SINVLINSNOD H3LNdWNOD| 10165202
0 0 000'G. 000°€L 000'€2 eV L L2v'oe SIOINYIS TYNOISSTJI0Hd ¥3HIO| 00165202
0 0 00Sy 000€ 000's 0 orLl SIOINYIS ALIMNOAS| 00125202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAVINYIS ONIGIHOSNVYYHL| 00295202
0 0 000°02 0052 00002 (svz'ol) Le¥'0L SADINYGIS TvO31| 001€G20C
0 0 0009z 0009 000'9 0 0 STIVINYGIS ONIMIINIONT| 00525202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3VINYGAS TVHNLOILIHOYY| 00615202
0 0 00561 0588l 005°61 el 618'L1 SIADIAYIS NOILOITIOO/LNINSSISSY| 00205202
0 0 000°2 00¥'G 000°8 9.¢'G €50'G S3DIAY3S ONILNNODOV| 00505202
0 0 00¢ 00e 00¢ %4 gLl 3OIAY3S TVOIA3N|  00E¥e0T
0 0 000°L 0 000} 0 0 S3lITddNS vIAOLSND| 002¢ecoe
0 0 000°} 0 000°L 0 0 S3IDINGTS TvIAOLSND| 00ieeeoe
0 0 0002 00g°L 000 885G 0 S31TddNS TYNOSH3Ad/ONIHLOTO| 00¥1€C0C
1ebpng sobueys ybBpng wipld  sjen)oy -isg  jebpng jeuly sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduosaqg way|
leulq €2-22 Ad €2-¢C Ad C¢Z-lZ Ad Ce T Ad 12-0C Ad 02-61 Ad juswjiwwod

aNOd TVEEANID - ¥ZEE aNad

LORILSIA MAVd ? NOILVIHOFY FTVAIONVEO
139dNg AUVNININIAd €2-¢20¢ Ad - FTNAIHOS T1Iv.Li3d FuNLIANIdX3

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 33



0 0 0022 oov'L 008 oLl zZoL'L 65 10090

0 0 00ZT 00t'L 008C 9.¥'L ZoL°1 JOIAGTS ONILNIIJYIONIA]  0012550S
0 0 000°0S 0 000°0¢ 0 0 ep 190lq0

0 0 000°0S 0 0000¢ 0 0 H3AHLO - INFWNDINOF/STATOIHIA]  00€0EPEY
0 0 000°00¢ 0 000°08 Loo0‘sP SL¥ Lol ¥ 1elqo

0 0 000°00€ 0 00008 10081 Si¥'201 STUNLONYLS| 0020Z¥ey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIaTNG| 0010Z¥eP
0 0 0 0S¢°L 000°01 (19) o0LLYL Ly 100lqo

0 0 0 0se’L 000°01 (198) 0LL'YL anvi| 00LOoLvLy
0 0 006'vL 0.£°151 009°€S1 0L£°LS1 cZLvLL 0¢ 109190

0 0 __ 0091 6€5°1 009°L 6S°1 0 SININSSASSY/OITXVYL] 000S7€0€
0 0 __ 00Z'vv 868°0L 1 0001 868°0L1 ¥.¥'G8 NOILdN3a3y NVOT/ANOE| 0002Z£0€
0 0 __ 00L'6z 2£6'8E 000°0F Z€6'8E 8v9'82 ISNIAX3 1SIHTLINI|  00012£0€
0 0 050°GE9 SlS'PLY 051°62S Zvs18e 09880V 0z 19°lq0

jabpng sabueyn jobpng wijaid  sjenjoy 1)s3  196png jeuld sjenjoy s[enjoy uonduoaseqg way|

leuty €2-2Z Ad £Z-2¢ Ad TTIT AL TTIT A 12-0Z Ad 02-61 Ad JusuiWWo)

aNOd TYYENID - ¥ZEE aNOd

10111S10 MiVd ? NOILYIHOTIY FTVAIONVHO
139dNa AUVNINITFYd €2-2202 Ad - 3TNA3IHOS TIv13a FdNLIANIdX3

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 34



0 051°562°C S6LVSHT 055°602°2 209°080°2 ¥81°9££°Z Vv 2¢¢ V10l aNNnd
0 051°662°C S6LPSh'C 0SS‘60.L°Z __ 209080 v8L'9ee' 2££6££6 ¥Y3LNID ANNd
0 000°002 0 0 0 0 62309[q0
0 000002 0 0 0 0 SIAYIASIY TVHINID
0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILYIMdOYddY ADNIONILNOD| 00106262
1ebpng sabueysn jobpng wiead sien)oy ‘i3s3 yebpng jeury s[en)ay sjenjoy uonduosaq wa)|
leuld £2-22 Ad £2-22 Ad Ze1Z A4 21T Ad 12-0Z Ad 0Z2-61 Ad juswwwo

aNOJd TYYINTD - ¥ZEE aNnd

LORILSIA MAVd ® NOILVIHOFY FTVAIONVYEO
139dNg AUVNINITI™ €2-2202 A4 - 3TNA3IHOS T1Iv1i3ad FJHNLIANIdX3

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 35



aNNd TYYINI9 - vZee aNnd
1014d1S1d MdVd ¥ NOILYIHO3d FTVAIONYHO

139dNg AAVNINITI™d €2-2202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS 1Ivi3d INN3IATY

0 F __Soo.g: :88.,35 _ (000°02) —ANNE\Q __:vo.omv __ ¥IHLO TVLINIH oz_n_.__Dm_ 0062676 _
0 _ 0 __hoooé: __Soowwv _ (000'71) _8.5‘8 __Comhowv __ JNOONI ._.wm_mm_._.z__ 000L¥6¥6 _
- $ __ - $ __?.%_nz.: $ __82..5.: $ __amn.vmm.: $ __c.g.omm.: $ __32.21: $ _ 16 393[90

o A LA L& ] -S| _wens |
0 _ 0 __Somv __Soﬁ _ (6ve) _wab __?m% __ S3ILTYNId XVL n_Om_n__ 00071616 _
0 _or‘__@:.: __eme _ (oL’ _6:_: __85 __ O3SNN ¥d XV1 n_omn_a 000€1616 _
0 E [fo¥1) |[fo¥ 1) |[f6ov) [fs00 [[® I LdNA3Y XVL dOdd] 00021616 |
0 E [foos¥1) |[fo0s¥1) ¥z vh) 85V [@een) I AWVLINN XVL ALS3JOU] 00901616 |
0 _ 0 __?.#m_: :83.: _ (S¥6°L) _Snw.: __C.oo_ﬁ __ "ONIT3a 31ddNS XV1 >._.m_mn_omn__ 00501616 _
0 _ 0 __Amoo,N: __Som.o: _ (so9zl) _8\. 1zl _—Am_.m@ : "ONIN3a a34¥NO3S XV.L >._.m_m_n_om_n__ 00¥01L616 _
0 E [foov8e) [foo¥se) |[fo00ze) [(eeo'ze) [(0z8e) I dNS ¥NOXVL dO¥d| 0001616 |
0 [0 [[foo¥S) [(00%7%) [f00v+S) [62928) [(e890%) I OFSNN 9NO XV JOd] 00201616 |
0 E |[fo00065) ] loow'00s))—|[(zz0'ezvD) Grizey|[EEETeEn || O3S HNOXVL dOsd[ 00101616 |

LORILSIA YVd B NOLLVIYOIY FTVAFONVHO  VzZee

196png |eurd sabueyy  jebpng -wijeld  s|enoy 3s3 Jebpng sienjoy sjenjoy uonduosaq woy|
€2-22 Ad £2-2Z Ad 221z A ze-1Z Ad 12-0Z Ad 02-61 Ad JuBWHWWOD

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 36



K I L oo o o B
R O o AN A ST AR |
_ 0 __ 0 __Soo._.mi :Aooo. 18v) __Soo.omi __Awmm.wci __:om;wwv __ SOHO FOIAYIS zo_._.<m_m_om_m_ 00979696 _
_ 0 l__ 0 __mvoo_: __88_5 _ (000°1) __88.8 __amm.a __ $334 ¥3H10 m:om_z<._._m_ow_s__ €1£€9696 _
: __ 0 qugs __38.83 __as.m: __?.vu.uc __GR.%: _ 56 309[q0
R A LI o LI O L otk W
R AN LI LA LA N — avaS]_owan |
E [ [(000082) [[feroon) [© IE |[fo089€ 1) I ¥3SNVEL NITNI] 00625656 |
_ 0 __ 0 1__88_§ __G%.N: __88@: __@yw.N: __SS.N: __ 431734 XV1 dO¥d mm_2>>0m_>_o_.__ 00225656 _
R I T T I o o e
0 E IER HE [0 E [E | ¥3HLO SNOISSIONOO| 00067676 |
: A LA LA LI LE— il Wl
0 _ 0 __68,5 :88.& _ {000"12) ?j_swm_mu __ (6 ¥NI4) NOISSTONOD .om_m_ 008676 _
0 0 [f00578%) [(000'Z7) |fo0s7s?) (6ee9g) [(rsst®) [ (SH3MOLTTE0) SISVATANNOHO[  008EV6YE |
196png feurd sebueyy  jebpng 'wijeld  S[EMOY Is3 39Bpng s[enjoy sfenjoy uonduoseq weay|
€222 A4 £2-22 Ad 2212 Ad 22-1Z Ad 1202 Ad 02-6} A4 JusWyWIWLOD

aNN4 TVHINI9 - vZee aNnd
10141S1d MHVd ® NOILYVIHO3Y FTVAIONVHO

1390Nga AUVNININIAd €2-2202 A4 - 3TNA3IHOS 1IvLi3A INNIATY

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 37



_ 0 4_ 0 __Ga«.ﬁh.s __sno.eno.a :83.5«.& __:Q..os.s __:wmd:.u _ vZee v10L aNnd

_ 0 4_ 0 __ﬁ%.vﬁ.ﬁ __amo.gm.u __ann.ﬁu.u __:Q..oe.u __:em.s 12) _ Zee6ee6 ¥ALNIO ANNA

AL | R C—L [— —

E [ o [0 [0 [0 B [ 15i0dS-Sa33008d TIvS LSSV 0008686 |

LR | o o o o

: A A LA LR LA— e B
0 _ 0 __aomi __smi _82.: _SE_: __awm.og __ S3NN3IAJY ¥3HLIO0 w:om_z<._._mow__>__ 0006.6.6 _
0 E [fo0e) [ee9) [foos"™) [f0€D) [ezrD I SQIIO0Hd FONVHNSNI| 00072626 |
0 _ 0 __Soo.wu __Smm.wv _ (00£°1) _SN\..: __ﬁwwwhmu __ wzo_._.:m_mkzoo\mzo_b«zoo_ 000€.6.6 _
Caa TR RN TEMAT e e ondesea weuno

aNNd TVY3IN3IO - vZee aNnd

10141S1d MHVd ® NOILYIHO3H FTIVAIONVHO

1390dNg AUVNINITIYUd €2-¢202 Ad - 3TNAIHOS T1IVLIA INNIAZ

June 9,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 38



LONG-TERM LOAN SCHEDULE

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

1 DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 0.00 0.00
fecan Ave. Property Purci'nase (PRINCIPLE) 332A 0.00 0.00
Pecan Avenue Property (Final payment made in 2021) 332A 0.00 0.00
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 0.00 0.00
Shackelton Woods formerly referred to as Grant Property.

2 DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 29,006.25 258,521.30
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property Purchase (PRINCIPLE) 332A 39,000.00 863,000.00
6920 & 6930 Hazel Ave Property 332A 68,006.25 1,121,521.30
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 68,006.25 1,121,521.30

Orangevale Community Center Park formerly Regency Baptist Church

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting
Page 39

June 9, 2022



% i RESOLUTION NO: 22-06-688
r_

‘}' T‘% ] - A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
VY PARKS RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE ORANGEVALE
LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2021/2022; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2022/2023,
be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

8] Salaries & Employee Benefits $
(2) Services & Supplies 565,600
3) Other charges 1,300
4) Fixed Assets 328,000
(a) Land
(b) Structures & Improvements 328,000

(c) Equipment
(5) Expenditure transfers
(6) Contingencies
(7 Provision for reserve increases

TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $§ 894,900

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property
Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is hereby
adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues, and methods of financing for the 2022/2023 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director
, the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this 9th

day of June 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Chair, Board of Directors
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662 ATTEST:
916-988-4373 Clerk of the Board
OVparks.com
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 40



LINFT ¥3ANN/Y3IA0
LINITOL LO3rans SNOILYIHdOdddY -

LIAT SNOILVIHdO¥ddY 006'768

LGL L6V $

665°L2E $ - $ 0s.'818 $ STV1OLl -

8EY'G8L $

665°Lz¢ $ 1€0°L0S $ J1aVIIVAVY
3IONVIvVd NN

$

- ¥3aHLO -

- JONVYEANNONT 0

eLL'Lle

3ONVIVE
aNNd aalsnrav

- eLL’Le VHINTO -
SERNERRE[C S3SVIHONI ce/Lo/L 183 S3AYISTH -

JONVIvd 3INA3HOS ALIND3 ANN4 -

I EREEE[[¢lal AToXE
ININIHINDIY AdY13OaNg V.10l
S3AYISTY ¥3HLO
SIAYISTY TVHINIO

SASVYIHONI FAHISTY HO4 SNOISIAOYJ

S3ILIAONINOD ¥3HLO - 08 1LD3rdo

000°8z¢

(006'v68) $ ONIONVNIJ FTGVIIVAY V1Ol

- SA3300¥d NVO1 WHI1-ONOT A31VINILST

(66G°12€) JSY3a4O3A F19VTIVAY JONVIVE ANNA

0

000°82¢

- Q3SY3HO3a 39 OL SIAYISIH WIOL  00€'L
- 34SV3HOId SAAYIASIY ¥3HLO

- ISVIHOIA FONVHGANONST

- ASYIHOIA SIAYISTY TVHINTO

00€’l

@3Sva™O3IA IT OL SIAEISIH  009°G9S

(10€°eL9) $ INNIATE QILVNILST -

SININFHINOIY 139dN9 IHL SNIONVNIA 40 SNVIW

SIIONIONILNOD HOd SNOILVINdO¥ddY - 61 103ardo

1NO HO Ni SH34SNVH.L ANNJVYHLNI - 09 103rga0

NI SH34SNVHL SANNS - 66 104rdo
1NO SY34SNVHL SANNL - 0§ 103rd0

S13SSV @3XId4 - 0¥ 103rg0 V1oLl

ININJIND3 - €7 LO3rd0

SINIWIAOCHAWI ANV STANLONYLS - ¢v LO3rdo
NOILLISINDJV ANV - L¥ LO3rd0
S13SSV d3XId - oy LO3ra0

S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3HLO - 0¢ 123ra0 V1oL
SIOVNVA/SLNIWIoanr
SINIWSSISSVY/SISNION/SIAXVL

IVdIONIYd ANV LS3HELNI
SINIWAVJIY 3SVIT ANV NVO1

S3SN ONIONVYNI4 ¥3H1O0 - 0¢ LO3rdo
S3NddNS ANV S30IAYES - 02 LO3Ardo

S1i43N39 33A0TdNE ANV SARIVIVS - 01 1LO3Jrdo

F4NLIANIdX3 4O LO3rg0 A9 SNOILY[HdOHddY

(dv110) v¥.€ ANNd ¥04 3TNAIHOS SININWIHINOIH ONIONVNIL

Jo1ISIq Yied '3 uoneaiday sjeAsbueln

139dN4g AUVNINITIYd €202-¢20¢ dVIA TvISId

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 41



0 0 000°G9 0009 000°z8 6SY°'cL S0€'89 ALIDIHLOTIN3 00161202

0 0 000't 00S'€ o0os'e 6€9°C 866'C S3OUVHO LIWd3d 00s8lecoz

0 0 00091 000721 000'9L 916'8l vEL'0L S3ddNS NOILYOIHHI 00z81202

0 0 0002 0 000'z 0 0 S3ADIAYIS NOILYOIHYI 00181202

0 0 000'c 00Z'z 00s°€ ciL'L €08'L S31TddNS IONVYNILNIVA ONIGWNNTd 0089120¢

0 0 000°L 00€ 000} 0se 661 3DIAY3S IONVYNILNIVIAN ONIGANTd 00491202

0 0 00S°L 00t°L 005t zov'L 98c'L S3ANddNS ONILNIVd 00291202 ~
0 0 000°¢ 00€g’L 000°€ 89.°C 601°C ATddNS FONVYNILNIVIN WILSAS TvOINVYHOIN 002s120e m
0 0 005'6 000°9 005’6 808'L 12.'8 IFOIAYIS FJONVNILNIVIN WILSAS TYOINYHOIN 00lsieoe nw,
0 0 000°GE 00082 000°GE LIP'EL €96'6 S3IMddNS IONVYNILNIVIN LNIFWIAOHdNI ANV 002v120¢C M,
0 0 000°8¥ 000°0% 000°8Y 05Ty 1¥8°8¢ JOIAYIS FJONVYNILNIVIN INTFWIAOHNI ANV 00Lvicoe

0 0 000'C 008 000 S8¢ 0L'L S31NddNS IONVYNILNIVIN T¥OId103713 00eciecoe

0 0 000'S 000°L 0009 €9¢ 0 IOIAYIS IONVYNILNIVIN TvOId L0313 ooLeLeoe “ouo
0 0 000°0€ 00022 000°8€ yelL'er G81'62 STVOINIHOD 0022120e .m
0 0 000'6 00S'9 000'6 oril'e 909°2 S31NddNS 3ONVNILNIVA ONIATINg oozlLlieoc M
0 0 000°€t 000°0L 000°€L 99r'z 8z’ S3ITddNS IVAINLINOILAOH/TYENLINDI-OVY oovoleoz m
0 0 000cl 000Z1L 000721 €60'G G29'G ADIAYTS TVHNLINDILYOH/IVENLTINOIEOV 00e0leoe M
0 0 000'L 002 00S°L 0€0°L 171 SA3M €09.020¢ c..m
0 0 000°L 00€ 000°L 2e6 0Ll SNOIS 20920202 m
0 0 005 0 00S 66¥ 9ce S311ddNsS 321440 00940202 n.D
0 0 0001 0 000°L oGl 0 S3aNA dIHSY3gaan 00190202

0 0 000t 00S'L 000°€ 96/ 868 3DIAYE3S ONINIVHL/NOILYONAd 009€020¢

avTioveie
j8bpng |euiq4 sabueyn jo9bpng wijaid sjenjoy ")s3 jabpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduasag wiay
€222 Ad €2¢-2C Ad ¢elc Ad ¢e-le Ad 12-02 Ad 02-61 Ad jusuiuwiod

(av110) LO1MLSIa LNIWSSISSY ONILHOIT B 3dVISANYT ITVAIONVYO - Vr.LE ANNL
10141S10 MVd ' NOILLVIHOIY FTVAIONVHO

1390dNg AAUVNINITI¥d €2-2202 Ad - 3TNAIHIS T1IVLId AINLIANIdX3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 42



0 0 00004 0022 00001 0 0 S30INE3S TvO3T|  00L€SC0C

0 0 001'G1 080'Gl 000GL ve'LL ¥€9°0L S3IOIAYAS ONIFIINIONT| 00929202

0 0 000°¢ GG6'C 000°¢ 686'C zelT S3DIAY3AS ONILNNOJDV| 00505202

0 0 000°02 00571 000°0C Sv8'vl €16'LL $3NddNsS vIao1snNd 00ccee0e

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SADIAYES TVIAOLSND 00Leeeoe

0 0 00S'€ ooe'e 00S'¢ 068°C 60¢€'C S3INddNS TWNOSHAd/ONIHLOTD|  00¥LE202

0 0 000°c 00SC 00S'¢ £48°L 0 S3INddNS FONVNILNIVIN LNIWINDI H¥3HLO 00c6220C |y
0 0 0054 00.L 000 9z0°L 724 JOIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN INIWAINOI ¥3HLO| 00162202 “
0 0 000'8 0009 0008 888y L£8'S S3INddNS FJONVNILNIVIN LNIWINDA dOHS| 00282202 e;
0 0 005} 004 00S'} 99 02 S30IAYIS JONVNILNIVIN LNIWINDI dOHS| 00182202 .m
0 0 000" 00zl 000's 06¢ €6y ININCIND3 SASVYIVSLINIY| 00522202

0 0 000°Le 00081 000°ZL LyS'el LiL'Y) SINVOIHaN1® 13and| 009€2c0e

0 0 00s'¢ 00S'L 0og'e o'l Le8 ST7001 I1avaNadX3a|  00922¢c0e Wc
0 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 $3NddNS LNIVA JIND3 NOILONYLSNOD|  00Zlezoe M
0 0 00s'S 00§’y 005'S LEVY LS6'E S3NddNS AONVYNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY| 00902202 m
0 0 000°s 005y 000°s 681°L 9L JOIAYES FONVNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY|  0050220¢ .nrw,
0 0 000°C 00.'L 000°C zee’l 0 JONVNILNIVIN WALSAS INOHJ3T13L| 00661202 m
0 0 00099 000'SS 000°8S 181'19 19€'95 ¥3LVM| 00861202 m
0 0 00S°L 0 0002 0 0 JOIAY3S INOHJ3T3L| 00461202 rm
0 0 00071 00S°cl 00s'cl ¥61°L 09921 IDIAYIS TVSOdSIA IDYMIAS|  0056120¢ !
0 0 00042 000'02 000'v2 Sv0'LZ £.9'22 JOIAY3S TVSOdSIA/NOILDATIOO ISN43Y| 00€6120¢

0 0 00S'€z 000'SL 000°82 €L1°€T 6vSLL O 13N4/ ©d1/ SVO TVHNLYN 00261202

aviiovrie
1ebpng |euly sebueyn yebpng wijeid sjenjoy 3s3 yebpng sjemoy sjenjoy uonduoseq weay|
€2-2C Ad €2-2C Ad 2¢-Le Ad cele Ad L2-0C Ad 02-61 Ad jusuiwwo)

(@v110) LOIY1SIA LNIWSSISSY ONILHOIT B 3dVOSANY1 ITVAIONVAO - V¥.LE ANNL
101R11SIA MdVd ® NOILVIYHOTY FTVAIONVYHO

1390dN8g AUVNINITT¥d €2-220C Ad - 3TNAIHIS T1Ivi3d JHNLIANIdXS

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 43



_ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ £v5'69 _ _ 017901 _ _ INJFNdIND3A|  00E0EVEY
_ 0 1_ _ 0 _ _ 000°82¢ _ 0 _ _ 8sY 122 _ _ 11586 _ _ ve'vs _ Zv elqo

0 0 000'8Z€ 0 8ev'L2e 11586 ZvEv8 S3IANLONYLS| 0020zvey

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIQTING| 00L0ZvZY |ay
S
(o]

0 _ _ 0 _ _ 00€‘L 00. _ 00€°L _ _ 289 _ _ 00Z°L o€ elqo w_
El

0 0 00€°L 00. 00€"} 299 00Z'} SININSSISSV/OITVXVYL]  000SYE0E

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILdW3Ad3d NVOVANOgG|  0002Z€£0€

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3SN3dX3 LSTHILINI|  00012€0€ mb
3]
(5]
=

0 _ _ 0 _ _ 009°G95 G£9'8YY _ _ 005985 d _ 602°LSY _ _ 68'9LE°LEY 0z 19elqo 2
8
(o

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3DYVHD ONDIYVd SD| 00296202 m
(=]

0 0 000°€ 008 000°€ €96 9e9'L $3MddNS - 3SN3dX3 ONILVE3dO ¥3HIO| 0086820 [
3]

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥3LNdNOD - STOIAYTS TVNOISSIJONd ¥3HIO| 10165202 |2

0 0 000°8€ 000°SC 000°8€ 69502 1106V SADINY3S TYNOISSIH0Hd HIHLO| 00165202 .

0 0 000°€2 00002 000°€C GeL'9z 66E°61 S3DIAYIS ALIMND3S| 00125202

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIDINEIS ONIGIYOSNVEL| 00295202

av1io vv.ie
j9bpng jeulq sabueyn jobpng wijaid sjen)oy 1s3 19bpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduaseq wd)y
€2-22 Ad £2-2Z Ad 2Z-1Z Ad 2T AL 12-0Z Ad 02-61 Ad jusuniwwo)

(@v110) LOIY1SIA LNINSSISSY ONILHOIT B 3dVISANY1 ITVAIONVYUO - Vi€ ANNL
LORILSIA MAVd ® NOILLVI™UOIY FTVAIONVAHO

139dNg AAVNINITId €2-220C Ad - 3TNAIHIS 11v1i3d FJHNLIANIdXE

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 44



June 9, 2022

[eTo]
_ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 00668 _ see'ehy _ _ 8€2°G18 ; _ ¥16°529 _ _ 686°829 _ V ¥¢ TVLOL ANNH £
E
=
_ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 006768 _ secevy _ _ 8¢Z'S18 _ _ ¥¥6°s29 _ _ 686829 _ ¥2£6.£6 ¥ALN3ID ANNA m
3]
(&)
=]
_c __o __o _o __o :.. __o _mtoo_no a
[«]
=
&
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIAYISTY TVHINID 2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILVIHdO¥ddY ADNIONILNOD| 00106262 '
: _ _ 0 _ # 0 0 1_ _ 0 _ _ £Y5°69 _ _ 0€1°901 gv 190lqo
av1io vvis
jobpng jeury sabueyn jobpng wijeid s|enjoy 183 yabpng s|enjoy sjenjoy uonduasag way|
£2-22 Ad £2-2Z Ad ZZLT Ad Zelg Ad 12-02 Ad 0261 Ad Juswwwon

(av110) Lo1M1SIa LNIWSSISSY ONILHOIT ? 3dVISANY1 ITVAIONVYHO - Vi.LE ANNL

1O141S1d MHVd ® NOILLYIHITY FTVAIONVHO

1390dN4g AAVNINITT™d €2-220C Ad - 3TNAIHIS T1IvVL3d ANLIANIdX3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 45



[0 || 0 | [(rog'ezs) | |(se81L8) | |(8e8128) | [(11v298) |[(veeeLs) _ V v.€ TV10L ANNA

[0 |[0 | [(roe'e29) | [(8€87129) |[ees'ize) — |[(Liv'z08) |[(ee'es) _ ¥2€62€6 ¥ILNIO ANNA

[0 |[o | [(ov'8es) | |(8e699s) | |(8e69s) | |(20s°Z9s) ||fo1+095) _ 9632390

[0 |[0 | [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 | [ 3 OAS NOILVIHOTH[  009v9696
_ |[0 | [(vov'895] | [(8€67998) | [(Be67995) | [(z0sz98) |[fo1v005] | [ INJWNSSISSV TVIO3JS|  00£09696
[0 |[o | [(o06%) | |(o06°%) | [(o06°v) | [06°%) |[(r621) | ¥6108lq0

[0 IE | [0 |[0 |[0 |[0 [0 | §3HLO TVINTY ONIGTING| 00627676
_ [0 | [0067) | [[0067) | [[006%) | [v0677) |[fereTh) | [ 3NOONI LSTUTINI| 0001¥6v6

aviio  vvie
1e6png [eur4 sebueyd jebpng wjeld  semoy js3 19bpng sienjoy sjenjoy uopduoseg wey
£€2-22 A4 £2-2Z Ad zz-1Z Ad zz-1Z Ad 12-0Z Ad 02-61 Ad JuswywIWoD

(@v110) LORILSIA LINJWSSISSY ONLLHOIT B IdVISANYT ITVAIONVYHO - Vi€ ANNS

LORILSIA MAVd ? NOLLYIRUOFY FTVAIONVIO

139dNg AYVNINITI¥d €2-2¢0C Ad - TNATHOS TIVL3A INNIATY

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 46



RESOLUTION NO: 22-06-689

(")1% 7 - A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

\ ' ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT APPROVING
THE ENGINEER'S REPORT, CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM AND

RECREATION & ASSESSMENT, AND ORDERING THE LEVY OF ASSESSMENT

PARK DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 FOR THE ORANGEVALE

LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Governing Board (the "Board") of the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District (the "District"), County of Sacramento, State of California, that

WHEREAS, on July 17, 1991, by its Resolution No. 816, this Board
ordered the formation of and levied the first assessment within the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District Maintenance Assessment District 1991 (the “Assessment
District”) pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Assessment District is for the
installation, maintenance and servicing of improvements to the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District, as described in the Engineer’s Report; and

WHEREAS, by its Resolution No. 22-02-681, A Resolution Directing
Preparation of the 2022-23 Annual Report for the Orangevale Recreation and Park
District Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (the "Assessment District"),
this Board designated SCI Consulting Group as Engineer of Work and ordered said
Engineer to make and file a report in writing in accordance with and pursuant to the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; and

WHEREAS, the report was duly made and filed with the Clerk of the
Board and duly considered by this Board and found to be sufficient in every
particular, whereupon it was determined that the report should stand as the
Engineer's Report for all subsequent proceedings under and pursuant to the
aforesaid resolution, and that June 9, 2022 at the hour of 6:30 p.m. in the Board
Chambers of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District, 6826 Hazel Avenue,
Orangevale, California, 95662, were appointed as the time and place for a hearing
by this Board on the question of the levy of the proposed assessment, notice of
which hearing was given as required by law; and

WHEREAS, at the appointed time and place the hearing was duly and
regularly held, and all persons interested and desiring to be heard were given an
opportunity to be heard, and all matters and things pertaining to the levy were fully
heard and considered by this Board, and all oral statements and all written protests
or communications were duly heard, considered and overruled, and this Board

6826 Hazel Avenue thereby acquired jurisdiction to order the levy and the confirmation of the diagram
Orangevale, CA 95662 and assessment prepared by and made a part of the Engineer's Report to pay the
916-988-4373 costs and expenses thereof;

OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 47



CZ j& PARK

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS FOUND, DETERMINED AND

ORDERED, that:

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT 1.

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

The public interest, convenience and necessity require that the levy be
made.

The Assessment District benefited by the improvements and assessed to
pay the costs and expenses thereof, and the exterior boundaries thereof,
are as shown by a map thereof filed in the office of the Clerk of the
Board, which map is made a part hereof by reference thereto.

The assessment is levied without regard to property valuation.

The Engineer's Report as a whole and each part thereof, to wit:

(a) the Engineer's estimate of the itemized and total
costs and expenses of maintaining the
improvements and of the incidental expenses in
connection therewith;

(b) the diagram showing the assessment district,
plans and specifications for the improvements to
be maintained and the boundaries and
dimensions of the respective lots and parcels of
land within the Assessment District; and

() the assessment of the total amount of the cost
and expenses of the proposed maintenance of the
improvements upon the several lots and parcels
of land in the Assessment District in proportion
to the estimated special benefits to be received
by such lots and parcels, respectively, from the
maintenance, and of the expenses incidental
thereto;

are finally approved and confirmed.

Final adoption and approval of the Engineer's Report as a whole, and of
the plans and specifications, estimate of the costs and expenses, the
diagram and the assessment, as contained in the report as hereinabove
determined and ordered, is intended to and shall refer and apply to the
report, or any portion thereof as amended, modified, or revised or
corrected by, or pursuant to and in accordance with, any resolution or
order, if any, heretofore duly adopted or made by this Board.

Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 48



6.
i \ ." R
\ “‘: PARK
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT 7
8.
9.

The assessment to pay the costs and expenses of the maintenance of the
improvements for fiscal year 2022-23 is hereby levied. For further
particulars pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting
Act of 1972, reference is hereby made to the Resolution Directing
Preparation of Engineer's Report.

Based on the oral and documentary evidence, including the Engineer's
Report, offered and received at the hearing, this Board expressly finds
and determines (a) that each of the several lots and parcels of land will be
specially benefited by the maintenance of the improvements at least in
the amount if not more than the amount, of the assessment apportioned
against the lots and parcels of land, respectively, and (b) that there is
substantial evidence to support, and the weight of the evidence
preponderates in favor of, the aforesaid finding and determination as to
special benefits.

Immediately upon the adoption of this resolution, but in no event later
than the third Monday in August following such adoption, the Clerk of
the Board shall file a certified copy of the diagram and assessment and a
certified copy of this resolution with the Auditor of the County of
Sacramento. Upon such filing, the County Auditor shall enter on the
County assessment roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount of
assessment thereupon as shown in the assessment. The assessments shall
be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes are
collected and all laws providing for the collection and enforcement of
County taxes shall apply to the collection and enforcement of the
assessments, After collection by the County, the net amount of the
assessments, after deduction of any compensation due the County for
collection, shall be paid to the Orangevale Recreation and Park District.

The moneys representing assessments collected by the County shall be
deposited in the District Treasury to the credit of the improvement fund
previously established under the distinctive designation of the
Assessment District. Moneys in the improvement fund shall be
expended only for bond expenses, maintenance, servicing, construction,
or installation of the improvements.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9 day of June 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
6826 Hazel Avenue ACTING CHAIR, BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Orangevale, CA 95662
7169884373 LERK OF THE BOARD
OVparks.com 2
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 49



2FPEESy  ENGINEER’S REPORT

Orangevale Recreation and Park District

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District

June 2022

Engineer of Work:

SCi'nsultingG mup

Public Finance Consuiting Services

4745 Mangels Boulevard
“airfield, California 94534
707.430.4300
www.sci-cg.com

angevale Recre tidn & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
E . Page 50



This page intentionally left blank

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 51



Page i

Orangevale Recreation and Park District

Board of Directors
Michael Stickney, Chair

Lisa Montes, Vice Chair
Sharon Brunberg, Secretary
Manie Meraz, Director
Arica Presinal, Director

District Administrator
Barry Ross

District’s Attorney
David W. McMurchie

Engineer of Work
SCI Consulting Group

Orangevale Recreation and Park District — ——
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SCIConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 52



Page ii

This page intentionally left blank

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e ..
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 53



Page iii

iy

INEPOAUCEION. ... ceuerieerieereeernerrenerrennerrensensesnsssscssoscsssssesssonssvessssessnsssasssnnsosanene w1l
Assessment CoNtiNUAtION PrOCEAUIES .......evviiiiivviiiiecieiiireiiicecreeeeses e s eseseeseaes 2
Plans & Specifications.......... tereeersesenesteettetettetterreeerterersetetaasneaastannsresetensessessarans 4
Fiscal Year 2022-23 Estimate of Cost And Budget.............ccevvrnunnririccssnnniicsscnnes 6
YT = LA D13 o (o A D= o A 7
Exemption From Proposition 218.............cccovviiiiiniiiiniiniinincccnenninnen, rerrenrereeeneareas 8
Method of Apportionment ........cccccciiicicinencicninneessinieesssrisesesinesmsnessssisnnssssssesses 10
Method of APPOrtiONMENT.......cc.ccviiiieieiie ettt st et sne e beanes 10
DiISCUSSION OF BENETIT ....eeeeveviiii ettt e e e ssrabtrt e s e s e e esbenssesssbeeeessssnnneaeas 10

Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. Santa Clara County Open Space

Authority 13
Dahms v. Downtown Pomona Property and Business Improvement District 13
Beutz v. County of Riverside 14
Golden Hill Neighborhood Association v. City of San Diego 14
Bonander v. Town of Tiburon 15
Compliance With CUMENt LAW ...coveererienieeiinieienici ittt sere et 15
SPECIAl BENETILS c.vevvieiiieeirieeiiee ettt et 16
BENEFIt FACTONS .ocueiiieeeiiien ettt ae s en e s 17

Enhanced recreational opportunities and expanded access to recreational areas for
all property owners, residents, employees and customers throughout the

Assessment District. 17
Increased economic activity. 18
Expanded employment opportunity. 19

Enhanced protection of property through reduction of the risk of fire and reduced
cost of local government in law enforcement, public health care and natural

disaster response. 19
Specific enhancement of property values due to Enhanced quality of life and
desirability of the area. 20
Proximity to improved parks and recreational facilities, and zones of benefit 23
Access to improved parks, open space and recreational areas 25
Improved views 25
General versus Special BeNefit.......c.cvviieviiinincennerinnineeiessneseesresnenesesisessenees 25
Calculating General Benefit........cocvieiieenieninneiiii et 26
Benefit to Property Outside the Assessment District 27
Orangevale Recreation and Park District e G
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 5C1ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9,2022

Page 54



Page iv

Benefit to Property within the Assessment District 28
Benefit to the Public at Large 29
Total General Benefits 29
BeNEFit FINCING vvveereereeereeririirer ettt et este e s re et s esre s e e bea s e s besitesbsesnbesennnensnssreens 30
Method Of ASSESSMENT......cccoiiieeireireeie ittt e s sre s e rr e e e s e ransessessnnens 31
Assessment APPOrtioNMENT ....c.ccccveririiiieeiitieriee ettt rsee e seeesesnr e e e eebeaeesaes 31
Land Use Classes 32
Non-Residential Assessment Units 37
Benefit Factor Index 37
Assessment Per Parcel 37
Benefit Assessment Matrix 38
ASSESSMENT....ccuiiiinniariinrsinnineirostesssstsssssrsnessssssssrsasssrsnessessssssssssssesssssssasssnnases 40
AssSesSMENt DIagram......ccccicciiiiinremnneiciiiccrninemenisisieseneessesmmasmassasssssssssssensasnsssns 42
Assessment Roll 2022-23 ........ ceeeererttenstesessisieererannaaseressesnrensasrins ceeerenmnansessesenne 45
ENG NOTES ....coereeeniiiiiiiiiiniiciitaciiecessneisiiessssiscnorssssiessenssssessessnesssssesasssssssssnssasses 46
Orangevale Recreation and Park District E——
SCiConsultingGroup

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 55



On June 29, 1992, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
("Park District") adopted Resolution Number 92-06-51 Ordering Formation of the
Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District ("Assessment District") to levy
and collect assessments. The Assessment District was initially formed for the following
purposes: (1) to provide funds for the construction of new capital improvements within
the District contained in the District’s Capital Improvement Master Plan consisting of a
community center, swimming pool, soccer and other athletic fields, playground
renovations consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act, restroom construction,
and miscellaneous improvements to the District’s various park sites distributed
throughout the geographical area of the District; and (2) to fund the maintenance,
repair and replacement of the capital improvement projects constructed with
assessment proceeds for the useful life of those capital improvements, which useful life
exceeds the 20-year term of repayment of the bonds; and (3) to pay the cost of servicing
such capital improvements constructed with assessment proceeds including the costs of
water, gas, and other utilities; and (4) to fund the cost of construction and maintenance
of additional capital improvement projects consisting of park and recreational facilities
on a pay as you go basis.

At the time the Assessment District was formed in 1992, the Park District had been
experiencing a revenue shortfall that was due to declining property tax revenues. In
fiscal years 1991-92 and 1992-93 the State of California enacted new legislation shifting
a significant portion of property tax revenue away from special districts such as the Park
District to Educational Revenue Augmentation Funds established in each county
(hereinafter ERAF’s) to help fund the State’s obligation to fund education according to
the requirements of Proposition 98. The Park District lost the amount of $1,012,654 in
property tax revenue in the first year of this tax shift to ERAF’s, which revenue loss
forced the Park District to postpone projects, reduce recreational programs and cut
staffing for park maintenance. This annual property tax revenue loss has continued each
year to the present time.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SClConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 56



Page 2

Since its formation, the Assessment District has funded the construction of all of the
capital improvements specified in the District’s 1992 Capital Improvement Master Plan
through the issuance of Certificates of Participation in the amount of $4,720,000
secured by a pledge of the assessment revenues (the “Bonds”), and agreed to repay the
principal amount of those Bonds plus interest over a 20-year term from the assessment
revenues levied and collected annually within the Assessment District. Since its
formation, the Assessment District has also utilized a portion of the assessment
revenues to fund the continuing maintenance, repair and replacement of the
improvements constructed with such assessment proceeds as those maintenance
requirements arise. In fiscal year 2014-15 the assessment proceeds will be used to pay
for a portion of the continuing costs of maintenance, repair, and replacement of
portions of the District’s park and recreational capital improvements, and the servicing
of those improvements.

Assessment Continuation Procedures

This Engineer's Report ("Report") was prepared to establish the budget for the capital
improvements, maintenance and services expenditures that are proposed to be funded
by the proposed 2022-23 assessments, to determine the special benefits received from
the park maintenance and capital improvement projects by real property within the
Park District, and to specify the method of assessment apportionment to lots and
parcels within the Park District. This Report and the proposed assessments have been
made pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the
California Streets and Highways Code (the "Act") and Article XIIIC and XIIID of the
California Constitution (Proposition 218).

In each year for which the assessments will be levied, the District Board must direct the
preparation of an Engineer's Report, budgets and proposed assessments for the
upcoming fiscal year. After the Engineer's Report is completed, the Board may
preliminarily approve the Engineer's Report and proposed assessments and establish
the date for a public hearing on the continuation of the assessments. This Report was
prepared pursuant to the direction of the Board adopted on February 10, 2022.

If the Board approves this Engineer's Report and the proposed continuation of the
assessments by resolution, a notice of assessment levies must be published in a local
paper at least 10 days prior to the date of the public hearing. The resolution
preliminarily approving the Engineer's Report and establishing the date for a public
hearing is used for this notice.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e .
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ~IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 57



Page 3

Following the minimum 10-day time period after publishing the notice, a public hearing
will be held for the purpose of allowing public testimony about the proposed
continuation of the assessments for fiscal year 2022-23. This hearing is currently
scheduled for June 9, 2022. At this hearing, the Board will consider approval of a
resolution confirming the assessments for fiscal year 2022-23. If so confirmed and
approved, the assessments will be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller for
inclusion on the property tax rolls for Fiscal Year 2022-23.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District st —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 58



For fiscal year 2022-23, the District proposes to use the assessment proceeds to pay the
costs of maintaining, repairing and replacing portions of its park and recreational
facilities to ensure that such facilities retain their high quality through the term of their
useful lives after the construction costs of those facilities have been paid.

The work and improvements (“Improvements”) proposed to be undertaken by the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District’s Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
(the “Assessment District”) and the cost thereof paid from the levy of the annual
assessment provide special benefit to Assessor Parcels within the Assessment District as
defined in the Method of Assessment herein. In addition to the definitions provided by
the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, (the “Act”) the work and improvements are
generally described as follows:

Installation, maintenance and servicing of public recreational facilities and
improvements, including, but not limited to, turf and play areas, landscaping, ground
cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, drainage systems, lighting, fencing, entry
monuments, basketball courts, tennis courts, gymnasium, running tracks, swimming
pools, other recreational facilities, security guards, graffiti removal and repainting, and
labor, materials, supplies, utilities and equipment, as applicable, at each of the locations
owned, operated or maintained by the Orangevale Recreation and Park District. Any
plans and specifications for these improvements will be filed with the District
Administrator of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District and are incorporated
herein by reference.

As applied herein, “Installation” means the design and construction of recreational
improvements, including, but not limited to, land preparation, such as grading, leveling,
cutting and filling, sod, landscaping, irrigation systems, sidewalks and drainage, lights,
playground equipment, play courts, recreational facilities and public restrooms.

“Maintenance” means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and
usual maintenance, operation and servicing of any improvement, including repair,
removal or replacement of all or any part of any improvement; providing for the life,
growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, trimming,
spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or injury; the removal of trimmings, rubbish,
debris, and other solid waste, and the cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and
other improvements to remove or cover graffiti.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District R
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9,2022

Page 59



Page 5

“Servicing” means the furnishing of electric current, or energy, gas or other illuminating
agent for any public lighting facilities or for the lighting or operation of any other
improvements; or water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any
fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District S
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 60



Page 6

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Estimate of bes-And Budget

Total
Budget
Project Budget Fiscal Year 2022-23
1 Capital Improvement Projects
Total Capital Improvements $328,000
2  Maintenance and Service Expenditures
A Agricultural Supplies and Senvices $25,000
B  Utilities $194,000
C  Chemicals $30,000
D  Security $23,000
E  Fuel $21,000
F  Other Expenses $209,500
G  Other Professional Senices $38,000
Total Maintenance and Senice Expenditures $540,500
3 Incidental Expenditures
A Engineering/Accounting Expenditures $15,100
B  Legal Senices $10,000
Total Incidental Expenditures $25,100 |
4  Debt Service
A Interest Expense $0
B  Bond Principal Repayment $0
C Tax/Lic/Assessments $1,300
Total Debt Senice $1,300
5 Salaries and Benefits
A  Salaries and Benefits $1,056,000
Total Costs for Installation, Maintenance and Servicing for Fiscal Year 2022-23 $1,950,900
Total benefit of Improvements $1,950,900
Single Family Equivalents (SFEs) 13,533
Benefit received per SFE unit $144.15
Less:
District Contribution for General Benefits $975,450
District Contribution toward Special Benefits $407,049
Estimated Assessment Revenues for Fiscal Year 2022-23 $568,401
Budget Allocation to Property
Total Assessment Budget $568,401
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units 13,5633.36
Assessment per Single Family Equivalent Unit $42.00
Orangevale Recreation and Park District - ——
SCl1ConsultingGroup

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 61



Page 7

Assessment District Debt

The park and recreation improvements constructed within the assessment district and
listed on Table 1 have been financed through issuance of Certificates of Participation by
Orangevale Recreation and Park District known as Orangevale Recreation and Park
District Certificates of Participation 1992 Series A and Refunding Certificates of
Participation 1996 Series A (the “Bonds”).

In order to facilitate the issuance of the Bonds and the funding of the District’s Capital
Improvement Master Plan, the Board, in Resolution 92-06-51, opted to levy an annual
installment assessment which, under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (Streets
& Highways Code, § 22500 et seq.) (the “Act”) is a procedure for financing capital
improvements, the cost of which exceeds the amount of assessment revenue that can
be collected in any single fiscal year. The annual installment assessment levied by the
Board of Directors in this Resolution is a one-time assessment to be levied in annual
installments through fiscal year 2012-13 sufficient to pay the principal and interest on
the outstanding Bonds. The provisions of the Act specifically allow the Board to assess
an annual installment assessment on a one time basis to be collected over any period of
time less than thirty (30) years. The Bonds were used to finance the costs of the
construction of the Capital Improvement Plan and were secured by a pledge of 100% of
all assessment revenues for repayment of principal and interest on the Bonds.

This pledge of 100% of the assessment revenues for principal and interest payments on
the Bonds was facilitated by the requirement in the Bond documents that the District
establish a “Special Lease Payment Fund” and deposit all assessment revenues collected
each year into the Special Lease Payment Fund administered by the Bond trustee. The
trustee is then authorized to utilize the assessment revenues deposited into the Special
Lease Payment Fund to make principal and interest payments on the Bonds when due.
This is the mechanism which ensures that the District’s irrevocable pledge of 100% of its
assessment revenues to bond payments provides a security interest and first lien on
such assessment revenues in favor of the bondholders. The assessment revenues on
deposit in the Special Lease Payment Fund are not subject to levy, attachment, or lien
by or for the benefit of any creditor of the District, and the District is prohibited from
pledging those assessment revenues to any other obligation other than the principal
and interest on the Bonds. The District also promised in the bond documents not to
reduce the amount of its assessments while any of the Bonds are outstanding and
unpaid.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District : "“"‘M
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 62



Page 8

To the extent that assessment revenues on deposit in the Special Lease Payment Fund
exceed the principal and interest payments owing on the Bonds in any year, then the
bond trustee is authorized to release those excess assessment revenues back to the
District to be utilized to fund maintenance, repair, replacement, and servicing
expenditures required by the District to maintain all park and recreational
improvements in good condition throughout their useful life.

Upon full repayment of the principal and interest on the Bonds in fiscal year 2012-13,
District legal counse!l has opined that the Board of Directors of District has the discretion
to levy annual assessments thereafter based on an annual budget of expenditures for
the Assessment District for each ensuing fiscal year for additional capital improvements,
additional maintenance, repair or replacement of existing capital improvements, and
the payment of servicing costs of those improvements pursuant to the provisions of the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 (the “Act”), Proposition 218 and Articles XIIIC and
D of the California Constitution so long as the amount of assessments per parcel and the
methodology of assessment initially established by the Board in 1992 is not changed.
The Act authorizes continuing assessments on an annual basis after a public hearing
upon a majority vote of the District’s Board of Directors each year.

Exemption From Proposition 218

The districtwide assessment district was formed and the District issued its bonds
secured by assessment revenues in 1990, prior to the passage of Proposition 218, the
Right to Vote on Taxes Act, which was approved by the voters of California on
November 6, 1996, and now comprises Articles Xlll C and Xlll D of the California
Constitution. Proposition 218 provides that all assessments levied by local governments
after the adoption of Proposition 218 in 1996 must comply with the following two
criteria: (1) assessments must be demonstrated to provide “special benefits” to the
parcels of real property upon which the assessment is levied, and not for general benefit
to the public and society at large, including non-property owners such as tenants and
visitors to District Facilities; and (2) no assessment may be imposed on any parcel of real
property which exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit
conferred on that parcel.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District ..
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 63



Page 9

The assessment levied by the districtwide assessment district prior to the passage of
Proposition 218 in 1996 is exempt as an assessment existing on the effective date of
Article XIll D imposed exclusively to repay bonded indebtedness of which the failure to
pay would violate the contract impairment clause of the United States Constitution (See
Cal. Const., art. Xlll D, 5(c)). The assessment district’s Certificates of Participation 1992
Series A, and the District’s Refunding Certificates of Participation 1996 Series A, all
represent contractual obligations to which the District pledged 100% of the assessment
revenues received in the assessment district. The District’s contractual pledge to levy
and collect all of the assessments within the assessment district to pay principal and
interest on the Certificate of Participation obligations are protected from impairment by
the prohibition against impairment of the obligation of contract contained in the United
States Constitution. (See section entitled Assessment District Debt.)

In addition, Government Code section 53753.5, which is part of the Proposition 218
Omnibus Implementation Act, provides that this exemption means that all such
assessments in the assessment district are exempt from “the procedures and approval
process” defined in Section 4 of Article XllI D. Section 53753.5(c)(2) goes on to state that
the definition of exemption from the “procedures and approval process” means
exemption from the requirements to separate general benefit from special benefit, and
the requirement to assess publicly owned parcels within the assessment district.

In addition, Government Code section 53753.3(b)(4) specifically provides that any
subsequent increases in such assessment district assessments must comply with such
procedures and approval processes except for those assessments which preexist the
adoption of Proposition 218 and are exempt since the proceeds of such assessments are
pledged to pay bonded indebtedness. Therefore, any subsequent increases in the
assessments pledged to debt are also exempt from the procedures and approval
processes of Article Xl D.

Despite this exemption from the requirements of Proposition 218 to separate general
benefit from special benefit, this Engineer’s Report nevertheless demonstrates that the
assessments levied in the assessment district are limited to funding special benefits to
property within the assessment district, and any potential general benefit to the public
and others not paying assessments has been excluded in the calculation of the
assessments and the funding of the assessment district budget.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SCiConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 64



VMethod of Apportionment

Method of Apportionment

This section of the Engineer's Report includes an explanation of the benefits to be
derived from the installation, maintenance and servicing of park facilities throughout
the Park District, and the methodology used to apportion the total assessment to
properties within the Assessment District.

The Assessment District consists of all Assessor Parcels within the boundaries of the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District. The method used for apportioning the
assessments is based upon the proportional special benefits conferred to the properties
over and above the general benefits conferred to real property in the Assessment
District or to the public at large. Special benefit is calculated for each parcel in the
Assessment District using the following process:

= |dentification of all benefit factors derived from the Improvements

= Calculation of the proportion of these benefits that are special and general, and
quantification of the general benefits

= Determination of the relative special benefit per property type

= Calculation of the specific assessment for each individual parcel based upon
special vs. general benefit; property type, property characteristics,
improvements on property and other supporting attributes

Discussion of Benefit

Assessments can only be levied based on the special benefit to property conferred by
the capital improvements or services funded with the assessment revenue. This special
benefit to assessed real property must be demonstrated to be over and above any
general benefits. Proposition 218 has clarified that the assessment levied by the Park
District must comply with the following two criteria: (1) assessments must be
demonstrated to provide “special benefit” to the parcels of real property upon which
the assessment is levied, and not for general benefit to the public and society at large,
including nonproperty owners such as tenants and visitors to district facilities; and (2)
no assessment may be imposed on any parcel of real property which exceeds the
reasonable costs of the proportional special benefit conferred on that particular parcel.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District R EEEE———
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 65



Page 11

The following benefit categories summarize the types of special benefit to residential,
commercial, industrial and other lots and parcels resulting from the installation,
maintenance and servicing of landscaping improvements to be provided with
assessment proceeds. These categories of special benefit are derived from the statutes
passed by the California Legislature and other studies which describe the types of
special benefit received by property from maintenance and improvements of park and
recreational facilities such as those proposed by the assessment district. These types of
special benefit are summarized below. Specifically, the Legislature at Public Resources
Code section 5506 states its intent that land acquisition, improvement and services by a
park district specifically benefit the properties assessed and the persons paying those
assessments in the following respects.

When the assessments were first formed in 1992, the Engineer’s Report and Board
established the following special benefits from the assessments:

1. Enhanced recreational opportunities and expanded access to recreational
facilities for all residents, customers and guests.

2. Protection of open space, views, scenery and other resources values and
environmental benefits enjoyed by residents, employees, customers and
guests and preservation of public assets maintained by the Park District.

3. Increased economic activity.

4. Expanded employment opportunity.

5. Reduced cost of local government in law enforcement, public health care,
fire prevention and natural disaster response.

6. Specific enhancement of property values.

For more discussion see the section entitled Special Benefits below.

The legislative history behind Proposition 218, the adoption by the Legislature of the
Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act and appellate case law interpreting the
provisions of Proposition 218 demonstrate the analysis that the Board of Directors of
the Assessment District must undertake in order to determine the amount of special
benefit to assessed real property from the park and recreation facilities and
maintenance funded by assessment revenues, and the limitation that such assessments
should not exceed the costs of the proportional special benefit to each such parcel as
required by Proposition 218.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District st —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsuitingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9,2022

Page 66



Page 12

The State of California Legislative Analyst’s impartial analysis of Proposition 218 states
that first, local governments must estimate the amount of “special benefit” landowners
receive, or would receive, from a capital improvement project or service. If such a
capital improvement project or service provides both special benefits to that parcel of
real property and general benefits to members of the public and nonproperty owners
such as tenants and visitors, then the District may charge landowners only for the cost
of providing the special benefit. The District must use general revenue such as property
taxes and user fees to pay the remaining portion of the costs of a project or service.
Second, the District must ensure that no property owner’s assessment is greater than
the cost to the District to provide those capital improvements or maintenance services
to benefit that particular owner’s property.

The District, by means of this Engineer’s Report, must estimate the amount of “special
benefit” landowners receive from the park and recreation facilities and maintenance,
repair and replacement services funded with assessment revenues. If these park and
recreational facilities and maintenance, repair and replacement services provide both
special benefits to property owners within the District and general benefits to
nonproperty owners such as tenants and visitors, then the District must quantify the
special benefit properties received from those park and recreational improvements and
maintenance and repair services, and also quantify the amount of general benefit
received by nonproperty owners such as tenants and visitors from such improvements
and maintenance services.

In addition, Section 22573 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 provides as
follows:

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be
apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the net amount among
all assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by
each such lot or parcel from the improvements."

Five recent court cases construing the assessment provisions of Proposition 218
demonstrate the process that the District must utilize to satisfy Proposition 218’s special
benefit and proportionality requirements.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District : W
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 67



Page 13

Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. Santa Clara County Open
Space Authority

The first of those cases is the Supreme Court’s decision in Silicon Valley Taxpayers
Association v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority (2008) 44 Cal.4th 431. That case
dealt with an open space assessment. The Court emphasized that the Engineer’s Report
must demonstrate distinct benefits to particular properties above and beyond those
which the general public using and enjoying the open space receives. The Court also
noted that such special benefits would likely result from factors such as proximity,
improved access, and views.

Dahms v. Downtown Pomona Property and Business improvement District

A similar holding can be found in the Court of Appeals 2009 decision upholding the
business improvement district assessment to fund supplemental municipal services in
the case of Dahms v. Downtown Pomona Property and Business Improvement District
(2009) 174 Cal.App.4th 708. In that case, the Court held that services provided to
assessed property including security, street maintenance, and marketing, promotion
and special events for property owners within the Assessment District were all special
benefits conferred on parcels within the Assessment District because they “affected the
assessed property in a way that is particular and distinct from their effect on other
parcels and that real property in general and the public at large do not share.” The Court
further held that under Proposition 218, the cap on the total assessment is the entirety
of the reasonable cost of the special benefit conferred on all parcels by the
improvements and services funded by assessment revenue. The Court also noted that if
special benefits themselves produce certain general benefits to the public at large, the
value of those general benefits need not be deducted before the caps on the special
benefits which the assessments provide are calculated. Therefore, the Court concluded
that security, maintenance, and special event services specially benefit property within
an Assessment District and may be apportioned according to the cost of providing those
services without respect to the cost of generating general benefits.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District S
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 68



Page 14

Beutz v. County of Riverside

The case of Beutz v. County of Riverside (2010) 194 Cal.App.4th 1516 dealt with an
assessment under the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and concluded that
Proposition 218 permits assessments to fund maintenance, repair and replacement of
park and recreational facilities when supported by an adequate Engineer’s Report. The
Court concluded that park and recreational improvements, maintenance, and park and
recreational services confer special benefit on property. However, the Court noted that
the Engineer’s Report in that case did not separate and quantify the degree of special
benefit to properties being assessed for such services, as opposed to the general benefit
conferred on members of the public such as nonproperty owners, tenants and visitors
from such park improvements and services. The Court noted that the nature and extent
of general and special benefits from the park improvements and maintenance services
must be quantified in relationship to each other based on credible solid evidence.

Golden Hill Neighborhood Association v. City of San Diego

In the recent Court of Appeal case of Golden Hill Neighborhood Association v. City of
San Diego (2011) 199 Cal.App.4th 416, the city levied an assessment under the
Landscaping and Lighting Act for maintenance services consisting of trash removal,
sidewalk sweeping and washing, landscaping, graffiti abatement and trail and canyon
beautification. The Court implicitly found that such services do provide special benefit to
the property being assessed from those services pursuant to the requirements of
Proposition 218. However, similar to the Beutz decision, which was issued after the
creation of the Engineer’s Report for the Golden Hill assessment, the Court found that
the Engineer’s Report must specifically quantify the special and general benefits from
the assessment.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District ..
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District iConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 69



Page 15

Bonander v. Town of Tiburon

In the Court of Appeal case of Bonander v. Town of Tiburon, the town of Tiburon formed
an assessment district to fund the cost of moving overhead utility lines underground.
The engineer identified special benefits of improved aesthetics, increased safety, and
improved service reliability. The degree of benefit to an individual property was
dependent on proximity to existing overhead utility lines. The assessment district was
divided into three zones. The Court found that undergrounding of utility lines did
constitute a special benefit conferred on real property and it is a proper subject for
assessment. The Court also found that it is permissible to conclude that all properties in
a district benefit equally from a certain type of special benefit, and therefore assess all
such properties an equal assessment amount. The Court concluded that just because a
particular benefit is conferred equally upon all properties in an assessment district does
not compel the conclusion that such benefit is not tied to particular parcels of property.
Finally, the Court found that Proposition 218 requires that the proportional special
benefit derived by each parcel shall be determined depending on the entirety of the
capital cost of a public improvement, or its maintenance and operation expenses, and
not just as costs incurred in each zone. The Court noted that Proposition 218 requires
the amount of the assessment to be proportional to the benefits conferred on the
property, not the costs incurred.

Compliance with Current Law

This Engineer’s Report, and the process used to establish these proposed assessments
are consistent with the case law described above and with the requirements of Articles
Xl C and X111 D of the California Constitution based on the following factors:

1. The fact that the park and recreational facilities and maintenance, repair and
replacement services for those improvements have some general benefit to the
public at large including non-property owners, tenants and visitors, does not
mean that they do not also have a special benefit to property owners whose
parcels are assessed. While many government facilities and services may
provide public benefits, when special benefits can be identified, they may be
separated from general public benefits and their costs imposed as assessments
on the properties to which those special benefits accrue.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District ——
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 70



Page 16

2. This Engineer’s Report is consistent with Beutz, Dahms and Greater Golden Hill
cases because the Improvements will directly benefit property in the
Assessment District and the general benefits have been explicitly calculated and
guantified and excluded from the Assessments. The fact that the park and
recreational facilities and maintenance repair replacement services have some
general benefit to the public at large does not mean that they do not also have
special benefit to property owners whose parcels are assessed.

3. The Engineer’s Report is also consistent with the Bonander decision because the
Assessments have been apportioned based on the entirety of the capital cost of
the Improvements and based on proportional special benefit to each property in
each zone.

Special Benefits

This Engineer’s Report, in the following sections, identifies the special benefits for the
various types of properties within the Assessment District which are proposed to be
assessed. This Report also quantifies the special and general benefits from the
assessments. A description of the types of special benefits conferred on real properties
within the District by the park and recreational facilities and maintenance funded with
assessment revenues follows.

These special benefit factors are derived from Legislative findings and intent established
in statute before the adoption of Proposition 218 as specified above, and as such, must
be harmonized with the provisions of Proposition 218 in implementing the assessments.

The applicable provisions of Proposition 218 regarding assessments were described in
the Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association decision described above, which provides
specific guidance that parks and recreational areas may confer the following special
benefits:

= Proximity to recreational and open space
= Expanded or improved access to recreational and open space
= Views of recreational and open space

The Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association decision also clarifies that a special benefit is a
service or improvement that provides a direct advantage to a parcel and that indirect or
derivative advantages resulting from the overall public benefits from a service or
improvement are general benefits. This decision also provides specific guidance that
park improvements constitute a direct advantage and special benefit to property that is
proximate to a park or open space, the improvement of which is funded by an
assessment:

Orangevale Recreation and Park District N N
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District iConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 71



Page 17

the characterization of a benefit may depend on whether the parcel receives a
direct advantage from the improvement (e.g. proximity to a park) or receives an
indirect, derivative advantage resulting from the overall public benefits of the
improvement (e.g. general enhancement of the district’s property values).
In summary, from the case law interpreting Proposition 218 requirements regarding
such assessments, the District’'s assessments fund specific park and recreation
improvements, maintenance and servicing costs that can be described by additional
special benefit categories as summarized as follows:

"  Proximity to improved parks and recreational facilities.

= Access to improved parks, open space and recreational areas.
= |mproved views.

= Enhanced recreational opportunities

The grounds for validity of the foregoing special benefit categories are supported by the
following evidence:

Benefit Factors

Enhanced recreational opportunities and expanded access to recreational
areas for all property owners, residents, employees and customers
throughout the Assessment District.

Residential properties specifically benefit from the enhanced recreational opportunities
provided by the Improvements made throughout the four planning quadrants of the
Assessment District. These include, among others, new parks and open spaces, areas for
nature based recreational activities, and higher levels of maintenance of parks,
recreation areas, and trails than would be provided in absence of the assessment.

In "Trends: Parks, Practice and Program" by Love, L. and Crompton, J. (1993) the authors
found that:

“The provision of parks and recreation services play an influential role in a
community's economic development efforts. When companies choose to set up
business or relocate, the availability of recreation, parks and open space is high
on the priority list for site selection. Recreation and parks have a significant
influence on people's preferred living locations.”*

The "Outdoor Recreation Coalition of America’s 1993 State of the Industry Report"
found that:

"From rock climbing to biking to backpacking, the outdoor recreation industry --
worth at least 5132 billion annually to the U.S. economy-- is growing by leaps
and bounds. The biggest and most noticeable effect has been on public lands:

Orangevale Recreation and Park District P ) —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District -1ConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 72



Page 18

Visits to parks and other spaces increased by well over 100 million in the last
decade just as funding dwindled."
All properties within the assessment district will specially benefit from the assessments
that will be used to expand, protect and maintain public recreational lands, parks, open
space areas, trails and other public resources.

Increased economic activity.

The Assessment District creates expanded and improved parks and recreation areas that
are also better maintained. This specifically increases the desirability of the area and
enhances recreational and wildlife education opportunities, which, in turn, leads to
expanded use. Expanded use and activities facilitated by new and existing parks and
open space areas brings greater numbers of visitors into the area who can utilize the
services of businesses within the Assessment Districts. The visitors to the Park District’s
open space will be more likely to shop and eat locally. Increased use leads to increased
economic activity in the area, which is a special benefit ultimately to residential,
commercial, industrial and institutional property located within the assessment district.

“California’s public parks generate more than 535 million annually from
businesses for local events. Visitors to public parks and outdoor recreation areas
support approximately 235,000 jobs in California's economy."

"Numerous studies demonstrate that linear parks can increase property values,
which can in turn increase local tax revenues. Spending by residents on
greenway-related activities helps support recreation-oriented businesses and
employment, as well as other businesses that are patronized by greenway users.
Greenways often provide new business opportunities and locations for
commercial activities like bed and breakfast establishments, and bike and canoe
rental shops. Greenways are often major tourist attractions which generate
expenditures on lodging, food, and recreation-oriented services. Finally,
greenways can reduce public expenditures by lowering the costs associated with
flooding and other natural hazards.”*

“Although the chief reason for providing outdoor recreation is the broad social
and individual benefits it produces, it also brings about desirable economic
effects. Its provision enhances community values by creating a better place to
live and increasing land values. In some underdeveloped areas, it can be a
mainstay of the local economy. And it is a basis for big business as the millions
and millions of people seeking the outdoors generate an estimated S20 billion a
year market for goods and services.””

"People are spending increasing amounts of money on recreation. In California
people spent an average of 12 percent of their total personal consumption on
recreation and leisure, which was the third largest industry in the state. Also,
many recreational activities that can be pursued in locally protected areas (such

Orangevale Recreation and Park District sopem " S
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 'ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 73



Page 19

as biking, hiking, bird-watching, cross country skiing, and canoeing) entail
equipment costs that support local businesses, providing new jobs and tax
revenue.”®

Expanded employment opportunity.

Improved recreational areas and public resources foster business growth, which in turn
creates additional employment opportunities for Assessment District residents. In
addition, the assessments expand local employment opportunities by funding new
projects that may create the need for additional construction or maintenance jobs.

Improved and well-maintained parks, open space and recreational areas also provide
business properties with an opportunity to attract and keep employees due to the
benefits provided by these areas.

Non-residential properties also will specifically benefit from the maintenance and
improvement of parks, recreation areas and open space areas in many ways. Employees
will have additional wildlife and recreation areas to utilize for exercise, recreational
activities, picnics, company gatherings or other uses. These Improvements, therefore,
enhance an employer's ability to attract and keep quality employees. The benefits to
employers ultimately flow to the property because better employees improve the
business prospects for companies and enhanced economic conditions specially benefit
the property by making it more valuable.

The California Park and Recreation Society, in 1997 found that:

“Recreation and park amenities are central components in establishing the
quality of life in a community, a business’ main resource is their employees for
whom quality of life is an important issue. The availability and attractiveness of
local parks and programs influences some companies relocation decisions and
the presence of a park encourages real estate development around it.””

Enhanced protection of property through reduction of the risk of fire and
reduced cost of local government in law enforcement, public health care
and natural disaster response.

The assessment also benefits properties in the Assessment District by funding
maintenance services and park safety and security patrols that preserve the level of
special benefits from park and open space in the Assessment District and protect the
public’s parks, recreational facilities and open space resources by reducing the risk of
damage or harm and maintaining public access to these important public resources.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District R
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 74



Page 20

Improved and well-maintained recreational areas and open space lands can also serve
to improve public safety and reduce the cost to local government by providing a healthy
alternative for youth and adult activities. Studies have shown that adequate park and
recreation areas and recreation programs help to reduce crime and vandalism.

“Natural parks and open space require few public services - no roads, no schools,
no sewage, no solid waste disposal, no water, and minimal fire and police
protection.”®

"Exercise derived from recreational activities lessens health related problems
and subsequent health care costs. Every year, premature deaths cost American
companies an estimated 132 million lost work days at a price tag of 525 billion.
Finding and training replacements costs industry more than $700 million each
year. In addition, American businesses lose an estimated $3 billion every year
because of employee health problems.”
High quality recreational and open space areas allow residents and employees in the
Assessment District to enjoy activities close to home, thereby not spending time driving
to other areas. Moreover, parks, open space and trails in these lands promote healthy
activities that help to reduce the cost of health care. Such cost reduction frees public
funds for other services that benefit properties.

All of these factors ultimately specially benefit property within the Assessment District
by specifically reducing the risk of damage to property, and specifically making the
property within the assessment district more usable and desirable and ultimately, more
valuable.

Specific enhancement of property values due to Enhanced quality of life
and desirability of the area.

The assessments will provide funding to maintain, improve and preserve parks,
recreational facilities and open space areas that otherwise may not be preserved for the
public benefit. Additional development, and the congestion it causes, reduces the
desirability of property within the Assessment District. Therefore, improved open space
areas and public wildlife areas enhance the overall quality of life and desirability of
properties within the Assessment District. This is a special benefit to residential,
commercial, industrial and other properties.

The Presidents Commission on American's Outdoors (1987) found natural beauty
was the single most important factor in deciding tourist destination.*®

“The importance of quality-of-life in business location decisions has been
repeatedly verified in the literature. (Boyle, 1988; Bramlage, 1988, Carn &
Rabianski, 1991; Conway, 1985; Epping, 1986; Sarvis, 1989; Tosh, et.al., 1988)"**

Orangevale Recreation and Park District } e e
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ClConsultingGroup
Engineer’'s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 75



Page 21

“Home buyers over age 55 considering a move were surveyed about the amenities that
‘Would seriously influence them in selecting a new community’ ”*? the following results

were found:
Amenity Group % Seeking Amenity  Rank on List
Walking and jogging trails 55+ 52 1
\ L . 55+ >$75k per

Walking and jogging trails Jear 65

Outdoor spaces 55+ 51 2
Outdoor spaces (park) 35+, moving to 55

suburbs
Open Spaces 55+ 46 4

Extensive park and open space, nature lands and wildlife areas are one of the most
important public resources and features for property owners in the Assessment District.
Therefore, the acquisition and preservation of park and open space properties is a very
important feature for property owners in the Assessment District that enhances the
quality of life and desirability of property located in the Assessment District.

In addition, the assessments provide funding to significantly expand, improve and
maintain the public parks, open space lands, recreational areas, wildlife and nature
habitats, wildlife corridors and other public resources. The Improvements funded by the
assessments also specifically benefit properties by limiting urban sprawl and large lot
development that negatively impacts existing improved properties in the Assessment
Districts. In turn, property values are specifically enhanced by the availability of
expanded, improved, safe, preserved and maintained parks and open space lands within
a community. Values of commercial and industrial property increase based on these
same elements and the enhanced economic activity derived from the greater quantity
and quality of public resources in the area.

The correlation between enhanced property values and expanded and well-maintained
open space areas and recreational areas has been documented. The United States
Department of the Interior, National Park Service determined that:

“An investment in parks and recreation helps reduce pollution and noise, makes
communities more livable, and increases property value. Parks and recreation
stimulate business and generate tax revenues. Parks and recreation help
conserve land, energy and resources. Public recreation benefits all employers by
providing continuing opportunities to maintain a level of fitness throughout

Orangevale Recreation and Park District S ——
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 76



Page 22

one’s working life, and through helping individuals cope with the stress of a fast-
paced and demanding life.”*

Additionally, the National Recreation and Park Association, in June 1985, stated:

“The recreation value is realized as a rise in the value of land and other property
in or near the recreation area, and is of both private interest to the landowner
and others, holding an economic stake in the area, and of public interest to the
taxpayers, who have a stake in a maximum of total assessed values.”**

Moreover, the Supreme Court of California and the United States Supreme Court have
found that improved and well-maintained park facilities confer special benefits to
property by enhancing property values. In Knox v. City of Orland,4 Cal.4th 132, 143
(1993) the Supreme Court of California found that:

“Plaintiff’s basic argument that a special assessment is never appropriate to
fund park improvements is unconvincing. Significantly, plaintiff’s attempt to
differentiate between street lights, sewers, sidewalks and flood control as
constituting proper subjects for special assessment, and public parks as matters
of such a general nature as to not justify a special assessment, is virtually
identical to an argument rejected nearly a century ago by the United States
Supreme Court in Wilson v. Lambert.”*

In Wilson v. Lambert (1898) the United States Supreme Court stated:

“The residents and property holders in the District of Columbia must be regarded
as coming within the class of beneficiaries; and, so far from being injured by the
declaration that the park shall also have national character, it is apparent that
thereby the welfare of the inhabitants of the Assessment District will be
promoted. Whatever tends to increase the attractiveness of the City of
Washington, as a place of permanent or temporary residence, will operate to
enhance the value of private property situated therein or adjacent thereto.”*°

In addition, professional property appraisers and instructional books on the subject find
that well-maintained public recreational grounds and areas enhance property values in
a community. Enhancement value is the tendency of open space to enhance the
property value of adjacent properties. It is also explicitly recognized by federal income
tax law:

U.S. Treasury regulation Sec. 14(h)(3)(i) requires that the valuation of a
conservation easement take into account (i.e., be offset by) any resulting
increase in the value of other property owned by the donor of the easement or o
related person. Section 14(h)(4) sites as an example a landowner who owns 10
one-acre lots and donates an easement over eight of them: “By perpetually
restricting development on this portion of the land, (the landowner) has ensured
that the two remaining acres will always be bordered by parkland, thereby
increasing their fair market value.”

Orangevale Recreation and Park District mpm— —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 77



Page 23

The special benefits from the Improvements are further detailed below:

Proximity to improved parks and recreational facilities, and zones of
benefit

According to the industry-standard guidelines established by the National Park and
Recreation Association (the “NPRA”), neighborhood parks in urban areas have a service
area radius of generally one-half mile and community parks have a service area radius of
approximately two miles. Sacramento County also provides similar to slightly larger park
service area radii guidelines. The service radii for neighborhood parks and neighborhood
green spaces were specifically established to give all properties within this service radii
close proximity and easy walking access to such public land areas. Since proximate and
accessible parks serve as an extension of the usable land area for property in the service
radii and since the service radii was specifically designed to provide close proximity and
access, the parcels within this service area clearly receive a direct advantage and special
benefit from the Improvements - and this advantage is not received by other properties
or the public at large.

An analysis of the service radii for the Improvements finds that all properties in the
Assessment District enjoy the distinct and direct advantage of being close and proximate
to one or often multiple parks within the Assessment District, and lie within the
recommended service radius for such facilities. The benefiting properties in the
Assessment District therefore uniquely and specially benefit from the Improvements.

Only the specific properties within close proximity to the Improvements are included in
the Assessment District. All properties within each of the four planning quadrants of the
Assessment District enjoys unique and valuable proximity and access to the
Improvements within the established service radii, discussed above, that the public at
large and property outside the Assessment District do not share.

The Board has determined that the location, nature and function of the proposed
projects combine to provide substantially equal benefit to all parcels of real property
within a particular land use category, regardless of the location of that property within
the boundaries of the Assessment District.

The reasons for this determination are as follows:

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e,
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District- - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 78



Page 24

1. The capital development plan provides for major new and/or expanded and
renovated neighborhood park and recreational facilities in each of the four
planning quadrants utilized by the Park District, disbursed equally
throughout the geographic area comprising the proposed Assessment
District. The total area served by the Park District is approximately sixteen
square miles. Each of these planning guadrants contains an average area of
approximately four square miles. The maximum distance from a parcel of
real property to a new or expanded neighborhood park and recreational
facility in the northwest quadrant is 1.5 miles. In the northeast quadrant,
the distance is approximately 1.6 miles. The distance is 1.5 in the southwest
quadrant and 1 mile in the southeast quadrant. Therefore, all parcels of real
property within the proposed Assessment District are located within an
average maximum one and one-half mile radius from a new or expanded
neighborhood park and recreational facility constructed, maintained and
improved with assessment proceeds.

2. The most significant of these projects is a fourteen-acre community park
with a 12,000 square foot community center with pool, located in the
geographic center of the Assessment District and easily accessible to all
residents of the District. All parcels of real property within the proposed
Assessment District are located within a two-and-one-half mile radius of the
proposed community center, well within the Sacramento County planning
guidelines for such community centers.

The boundaries of the Assessment District have been carefully drawn to include the
properties in the Orangevale Recreation and Park District that are proximate to the
proposed Improvements and that would materially benefit from the Improvements.
The Assessment District is coterminous with the District boundaries. As the properties in
the District have developed over time, regional and neighborhood parks have been
strategically located throughout the community as it has been built out. Park size and
location have been carefully incorporated into the design of the community, consistent
with the NPRA and Sacramento County park planning guidelines. Now, with a mature
community, all parcels in the District are located in close proximity to at least one park.
it therefore is appropriate to provide a District-wide Assessment District because all
parcels benefit similarly.

In the Assessment District, the advantage that each parcel receives from the
Improvements is direct, and the boundaries are narrowly drawn to include only parcels
that benefit from the Assessment. Since all parcels in the Assessment District have good
access, additional proximity is not considered to be a factor in determining benefit
within the Assessment District. Therefore, zones of benefit are not justified or needed
within the Assessment District.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District . """"""""""--\
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 79



Page 25

Access to improved parks, open space and recreational areas

Since all of the parcels within the Assessment District enjoy close access to the
Improvements, they directly benefit from the unique close access to improved parks,
open space and recreation areas that are provided by the Assessments. This is a direct
advantage and special benefit to property in the Assessment District.

Improved views

The Park District, by maintaining the landscaping at its park, recreation and open space
facilities provides improved views to properties in the Assessment District. The
properties in the Assessment District enjoy close and unique proximity, access and
therefore views of the Improvements; therefore, the improved and protected views
provided by the Assessments are another direct and tangible advantage that is uniquely
conferred upon property in the Assessment District.

General versus Special Benefit

Article XIIC of the California Constitution requires any local agency proposing to
increase or impose a benefit assessment to “separate the general benefits from the
special benefits conferred on a parcel.” The rationale for separating special and general
benefits is to ensure that property owners subject to the benefit assessment are not
paying for general benefits. The assessment can fund special benefits but cannot fund
general benefits. Accordingly, a separate estimate of the special and general benefit is
given in this section.

In other words:

Total _ General Special

Benefit ~  Benefit + Benefit

There is no widely accepted or statutory formula for general benefit. General benefits
are benefits from improvements or services that are not special in nature, are not
“particular and distinct” and are not “over and above” benefits received by other
properties. The SVTA decision provides some clarification by indicating that general
benefits provide “an indirect, derivative advantage” and are not necessarily proximate
to the improvements.

In this report, the general benefit is conservatively estimated and described, and then
budgeted so that it is funded by sources other than the assessment.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District s —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SCliConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 80



Page 26

The starting point for evaluating general and special benefits is the current, baseline
level of service. The baseline level of service is defined as the extent and level of park
and recreation facilities that would exist in absence of the assessments. The assessment
funds Improvements “over and above” this general, baseline level and the general
benefits estimated in this section are over and above the baseline.

A formula to estimate the general benefit is listed below:

Benefit to Real Benefit to Real Property .
. . Benefit to
General _ Property Outside Inside the Assessment +  the Public
Benefit the Assessment District that is Indirect and
s e - at Large
District Derivative

Special benefit, on the other hand, is defined in the state constitution as “a particular
and distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred on real property located
in the district or to the public at large.” The SVTA decision indicates that a special
benefit is conferred to a property if it “receives a direct advantage from the
improvement (e.g., proximity to a park).” In this assessment, as noted, properties in the
Assessment District have close and unique proximity, views and access to the
Improvements and uniquely improved desirability from the Improvements and other
properties and the public at large do not receive significant benefits because they do
not have proximity, access or views of the Improvements. Therefore, the overwhelming
proportion of the benefits conferred to property is special, and is only minimally
received by property outside the Assessment District or the public at large.

In the 2009 Dahms case, the court upheld an assessment that was 100% special benefit
on the rationale that the services funded by the assessments were directly provided
within the assessment district. It is also important to note that the improvements and
services funded by the assessments in Pomona are similar to the improvements and
services funded by the Assessments described in this Engineer’s Report and the Court
found these improvements and services to be 100% special benefit. Also similar to the
assessments in Pomona, the Assessments described in this Engineer’s Report fund
improvements and services directly provided within the Assessment District and every
benefiting property in the Assessment District enjoys proximity and access to the
Improvements. Therefore, Dahms establishes a basis for minimal or zero general
benefits from the Assessments. However, in this Report, the general benefit is more
conservatively estimated and described, and then budgeted so that it is funded by
sources other than the Assessment.

Calculating General Benefit

In this section, the general benefit is conservatively quantified.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District ..
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 81



Page 27

Benefit to Property Outside the Assessment District

Properties within the Assessment District receive almost all of the special benefits from
the Improvements because properties in the Assessment District enjoy unique close
proximity and access to the Improvements that is not enjoyed by other properties or the
public at large. However, certain properties within the proximity/access radius of the
Improvements, but outside of the boundaries of the Assessment District, may receive
some benefit from the Improvements. Since this benefit is conferred to properties
outside the Assessment District boundaries, it contributes to the overall general benefit
calculation and will not be funded by the Assessments.

The properties outside the Assessment District and within the proximity radii for
neighborhood or community parks in the Assessment District may receive some benefits
from the Improvements. Since these properties are not assessed for their benefits
because they are outside of the area that can be assessed by the District, this is form of
general benefit to the public at large and other property. A 50% reduction factor is
applied to these properties because they are all geographically on only one side of the
Improvements and are over twice the average distance from the Improvements
compared to properties in the Assessment District.

The general benefit to property outside of the Assessment District is calculated as
follows with the parcel and data analysis performed by SCI Consulting Group.

Assumptions:

11,563 parcels outside the district but within either 0.5 miles of a neighborhood
park or 2.0 miles of a community park within the Assessment District

11, 816 parcels in the Assessment District

50% relative benefit compared to property within the Assessment district
Calculation

General Benefit to Property Outside the Improvement District =

(11,563/(11,563+11,816))*.5 = 24.7%

Although it can reasonably be argued that Improvements inside, but near the Park
District boundaries are offset by similar park and recreational improvements provided
outside, but near the Park District’s boundaries, we use the more conservative approach
of finding that 24.7% of the Improvements may be of general benefit to property
outside the Assessment District.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District "W
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 82



Page 28

Benefit to Property within the Assessment District

The “indirect and derivative” benefit to property within the Assessment District is
particularly difficult to calculate. A solid argument can be presented that all benefit
within the Assessment District is special, because the Improvements are clearly “over
and above” and “particular and distinct” when compared with the baseline level of
service and the unique proximity, access and views of the Improvements enjoyed by
benefiting properties in the Assessment District.

Nevertheless, the SVTA decision indicates there may be general benefit “conferred on
real property located in the district” A measure of the general benefits to property
within the Assessment area is the percentage of land area within the Assessment
District that is publicly owned and used for regional purposes such as major roads, rail
lines and other regional facilities because such properties, while physically within the
Assessment District, are used for regional purposes and could provide indirect benefits
to the public at large. Approximately 2.5% of the land area in the Assessment District is
used for such regional purposes, so this is a measure of the general benefits to property
within the Assessment District.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District m——
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ‘ConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 83



Page 29

Benefit to the Public at Large

In Beutz, the Court opined that general benefits from parks and recreation facilities
could be quantified by measuring the use of parks and recreation facilities by people
who do not live within the assessment boundaries. This Report uses this general benefit
measure as the third component of our overall general benefit quantification.
Therefore, the general benefit to the public at large can be estimated by the
proportionate amount of time that the Park District’s parks and recreational facilities
are used and enjoyed by individuals who are not residents, employees, customers or.
property owners in the Park Districtl. SCI has conducted numerous surveys of similar
parks and recreation districts in the Sacramento area and other areas in California and
has determined that use by the public at large is nearly always less than 20%. Moreover,
a second quantification of benefits to the public at large is based on solid, credible
evidence consisting of District records which document the percentage of participants in
the District’s recreation programs conducted within the District’s park and recreational
facilities who reside within the District and the percentage of those who utilize the
District’s recreational programs and services and reside outside of the District. The
percentage of participants in the District’s recreation programs who do not reside within
the Assessment District provides another estimate of the percentage of general benefit
to the public at large. This analysis found that 20% of recreation program participants do
not reside in the District. Based on this data and analysis, we conclude that the general
benefits to the public at large equal 20%.

Total General Benefits

Using a sum of these three measures of general benefit, we find that approximately
47.2% of the benefits conferred by the Improvements may be general in nature and
should be funded by sources other than the assessment.

1. When District facilities are used by those individuals, the facilities are not providing benefit to
property within the Park District. Use under these circumstances is a measure of general benefit.
For example, a non-resident who is drawn to utilize the Park District facilities and shops at local
businesses while in the area would provide special benefit to business properties as a result of
his or her use of the Improvements. Conversely, one who uses Park District facilities but does
not reside, work, shop or own property within the Park District boundaries does not provide
special benefits to any property and is considered to be a measure of the general benefits.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District s —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SCiConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 84



Page 30

General Benefit Calculation

24.7% (Outside the Assessment District)
+ 2.5% (Property within the Assessment District)
+ 20.0% (Public at Large)

=47.2% (Total General Benefit)

Although this analysis finds that 47.2% of the assessment may provide general benefits,
the Assessment Engineer establishes a requirement for a minimum contribution from
sources other than the assessments of 50.0%. This minimum contribution above the
measure of general benefits will serve to provide additional coverage for any other
possible general benefits.

The Assessment District’s total budget for installation, maintenance and servicing of the
Improvements is $1,382,499. Of this total budget amount, the District and other partner
agencies and contributors will contribute $1,305,651 from sources other than the
assessments. This contribution equates to approximately 70.9% of the total budget for
installation, maintenance and servicing of the park and recreational improvements and
constitutes more than the measure of 50.0% general benefits from the Improvements.

Benefit Finding

As extensively described in this Report, the assessment funds will be used to improve,
maintain and preserve a well distributed set of important local resource lands and
improvements in the Assessment District. Any general benefits from the Improvements
to the public at large or property in the Assessment District are more than offset by the
District’s contributions, which are well above the cost of the Improvements providing
special benefits to property in the Assessment District. Therefore, this Engineer’s Report
finds that the Improvements are a significant, tangible benefit that should reasonably
and rationally confer more special benefit to properties in the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District than the assessment rate of $42.00 per benefit unit.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e ——
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 85



Page 31

Method of Assessment .

The second step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit
for each property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by
each property in relation to a single family home, or, in other words, on the basis of
Single Family Equivalents (SFE). This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute
assessments in proportion to estimated special benefit and is generally recognized as
providing the basis for a fair and appropriate distribution of assessments. For the
purposes of this Engineer’s Report, all properties are designated a SFE value, which is
each property’s relative benefit in relation to a single family home on one parcel. In this
case, the "benchmark" property is the single family detached dwelling which is one
Single Family Equivalent or one SFE.

Assessment Apportionment

To estimate the relative benefit to each land use class from the proposed
improvements, a point system was created prior to Proposition 218 utilizing the single
family residential parcel as the "benchmark property". A Benefit Assessment Matrix,
illustrating relative scoring of points by land use class and the grandfathered benefit
categories and the total points for each land use class, is set forth at the Benefit
Assessment Matrix Section of this Report, and indicates the point scoring and totals for
each land use class.

The Board has determined that the location, nature and function of the proposed
projects combine to provide substantially equal benefit to all parcels of real property
within a particular land use category, regardless of the location of that property within
the boundaries of the assessment district.

The following is a brief description of the resulting assignment of points for each land

use class:
Orangevale Recreation and Park District s ’f"""‘“"“""““’--»..
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 86



Page 32

Land Use Classes

Land Use Class A: Single Family Residential /Condominium Parcels

This is the "benchmark property" for determining benefit, which will be conferred on
each parcel by the proposed projects to be constructed with assessment proceeds. A
base rating of five (5) points has been assigned for single family residential parcels with
respect to the following benefits: enhanced recreation opportunities Benefit Category
1); preservation of open space, scenery and cultural assets Benefit Category 2);
expanded employment opportunities (Benefit Category 4); reduced costs of local
government for law enforcement and public healthcare (Benefit Category 5); and
increased property values Benefit Category 6). No points were assigned for Category 3
regarding economic activity as residential properties were viewed as not receiving any
such benefit. Benefit Category 3 describes a direct economic benefit to commercial and
industrial properties, and is not applicable to single family residential parcels. Therefore,
each single-family residential parcel was assighed a point total of twenty-five (25)
points.

Condominium parcels were judged to benefit the same as single family residential
parcels in these benefit categories, and therefore the same point total of twenty-five
(25) points was assigned to condominium parcels and they are included as part of the
single family residential land use class. Condominium parcels will be assessed on a per
unit basis since the ownership of condominium units is carried on the Sacramento
County Assessor's records on a per unit basis.

Land Use Class B: Multi-Residential and Apartment Parcels

Multi-residential and apartment parcels are reported on the Sacramento County
Assessor's records by the number of multi-family dwelling units on each parcel. Each
multi-family dwelling unit was judged to benefit the same from the proposed
improvements as will a single family residential parcel with respect to enhanced
recreational opportunities (Benefit Category 1), preservation of open space, scenery and
cultural assets (Benefit Category 2), expanded employment opportunities (Benefit
Category 4), and increased property values (Benefit Category 6).

Orangevale Recreation and Park District "“"M
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District "1IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 87



Page 33

However, unlike single family residential/condominium parcels, multi-residential and
apartment parcels were judged to receive some benefit in the form of increased
economic activity resulting in the attraction of customers, most notably prospective
tenants, which could be expected to occur as a result of expanded and improved park
and recreational facilities available for use by prospective tenants. Therefore, a point
total of two (2) was assigned to multi-residential and apartment parcels in Benefit
Category 3. With respect to Benefit Category 5, reduced costs of local government for
law enforcement and public healthcare, multi-residential and apartment parcels were
judged to benefit somewhat less than the single family residential/condominium parcels
because some multi-residential units provide their own private security services.

Therefore, three (3) points were assigned in Benefit Category 5 for multi-residential and
apartment parcels. Each multi-residential or apartment unit was therefore assigned a
total of twenty-five (25) points.

Land Use Class C: Mobile Home Residential Parcels

Mobile home residential parcels were judged to benefit essentially the same as single-
family residential/condominium parcels and multi -residential and apartment parcels in
all benefit categories. A base rating of three (3) points has been assigned for each
benefit category. Therefore, each such parcel is assigned a total of fifteen (15) points.

Land Use Class D: Commercial Property

The commercial land use class has been broken down into various subcategories
consisting of retail stores, service stations, restaurants, hotel/motel, theaters,
recreation, private golf course/country club, shopping center, other commercial/service
sector and other commercial/product sector.

Commercial parcels are judged to benefit substantially less than do single family
residential/condominium parcels with respect to the enhanced recreational
opportunities afforded by the proposed improvements (Benefit Category 1). Therefore,
two (2) points were assigned to the commercial land use class in that category.
Commercial properties were also perceived to benefit less than single family
residential/condominium parcels with respect to the benefit of preservation of open
space, scenery and cultural assets (Benefit Category 2) and only one (1) point was
assigned to the commercial land use category in this Benefit Category 2.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District s ape
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District iConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 88



Page 34

On the other hand, commercial properties will benefit from construction and
maintenance of the proposed improvements in terms of the increased economic activity
and the attraction of customers and clients that will result benefit Category 3) and thus
five (5) points were assigned to the commercial land use category in this Benefit
Category 3, whereas single family residential/condominium parcels received zero points
in this Benefit Category 3. In Benefit Category 4 regarding expanded employment
opportunities, commercial properties are also assigned five (5) points upon the rationale
that the increased business activity generated by construction of new park and
recreational facilities and expanded recreational programs will not only make the
community a better place to live, but it will also make it a better place to work, making
it easier for a local business to attract and keep quality employees.

Commercial properties were judged to benefit somewhat less (4 points) than single
family residential/condominium parcels with respect to the benefit of reduced cost of
local government for law enforcement or public healthcare, primarily because most
commercial parcels within the assessment district are not located in close proximity to
District facilities and therefore the effects of the District's expanded security program
will benefit commercial property somewhat less than residential properties.

With respect to the benefit of increased property value (Benefit Category 6) commercial
properties were perceived to benefit to the same extent, although in a slightly different
way, than single family residential parcels and five (5) points were assigned to the
commercial land use category in Benefit Category 6. Values of commercial properties
increase based on (a) increased economic and business activity generated by the
construction of the proposed park and recreational improvements; and (b) the
increased volume of business generated by expanded recreational activities and special
events facilitated by such new and refurbished facilities which creates a greater number
of users of the facilities who will also utilize the services of businesses within the
Assessment District boundaries.

These considerations lead to a point total of twenty-two (22) points for the commercial
land use class which is slightly less than the twenty-five (25) points assigned to the single
family residential/condominium class. This reflects the fact that commercial properties
are judged to benefit less than residential properties from the construction of the
proposed improvements once all of the potential benefits to real property from the
proposed improvements are evaluated.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District .
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SClConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 89



Page 35

Land Use Category E: Industrial and Mini Storage Parcels

Industrial and mini storage parcels have been judged to benefit less than will
commercial properties from the construction of the proposed improvements. Such
parcels only benefit incidentally from the enhanced recreational opportunities benefit
Category 1) and preservation of open space, scenery and cultural assets (Benefit
Category 2). Therefore, such parcels have been assigned a rating of one (1) point in each
of those benefit categories. However, industrial and mini storage parcels were assigned
a point rating of three (3) in Benefit Category 3, the benefit of increased economic
activity, since the construction of the proposed improvements will benefit some local
industries in the areas of construction supplies, hardware, etc. Such parcels will
probably benefit less than retail commercial parcels from the increased economic
activity generated by greater numbers of users of the proposed park and recreational
improvements to be constructed. With respect to expanded employment opportunity
Benefit Category 4), a rating of one (1) point was assigned since mini storage
employment opportunities are negligible and industrial employment opportunities are
driven by market factors unrelated to usage by people who also utilize the park and
recreational improvements and the expanded recreation opportunities afforded by
those facilities. Industrial parcels have been assigned a rating of two (2) in Benefit
Category 6 regarding increased property value which is less than the five (5) points
assigned in this category to commercial property because industrial parcels are not
judged to increase in value as a result of construction of the proposed improvements to
the same extent as will commercial properties. Industrial properties will not experience
increased economic activity generated by users of the proposed facilities as will
commercial properties, and therefore the value of such industrial parcels will be
affected to a smaller degree than will the value of commercial parcels. With respect to
the reduced cost of local government for law enforcement and public healthcare
(Benefit Category 5), industrial and mini storage parcels were only assigned a rating of
two (2), less than all other land use classes. Such parcels are perceived to benefit less in
this area since many such parcel owners provide their own security and because
industrial and mini storage uses are perceived to generate less law enforcement activity
and cost than do commercial properties, particularly retail properties. On the other
hand, industrial parcels should benefit from reduced costs of public healthcare in the
same way and to the same general extent as will commercial properties. Therefore, a
rating of two (2) points was assigned to industrial/mini storage uses in this Benefit
Category 5.

The total point score for industrial/mini storage parcels is ten (10) points per assessable
unit, reflecting the fact that these parcels will benefit less from the proposed
improvements than will the other land use classes.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District = W
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SC1ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 90



Page 36

Land Use Class F: Exempt Parcels

This land use class includes all parcels which are classified as exempt from real property
tax by the Sacramento County Tax Assessor and includes all parcels classified as exempt
from this type of assessment by the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. Therefore,
vacant properties will not be assessed until they are put to some use. At the time that
they are put to use, they will be assessed based on the land use category into which the
vacant property falls.

Properties owned by governmental entities such as the federal government, State
government, and other special districts, such as water districts, school districts, and fire
districts, also will not be assessed. It has been determined that these parcels are not the
type of property for which the park and recreational facilities funded with assessment
proceeds were planned, designed, constructed, operated and maintained. The Board
has determined that these publicly owned properties do not receive the same special
benefits from the construction of these facilities as do the other land use classes
described above. In addition public schools have entered into joint use agreements with
the District which provide economic value to the District which offsets the cost of any
incidental special benefits received by these publicly owned parcels. Likewise, property
consisting of a railroad, gas, water, or electric utility right-of-way shall not be assessed,
since such utility-related property is not deemed to benefit at all from the construction
of the proposed improvements. Finally, properties owned by churches, vacant and
agricultural parcels will not be assessed.

Since the exempt land use class receives a zero point rating in all benefit categories, it is
not included in the Benefit Assessment Matrix.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District ..,
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

‘Page 91



Page 37

Non-Residential Assessment Units

In order to equalize the assessment among residential and non-residential land use
classes in terms of the area of land to be benefited by the construction of the proposed
improvements, an assessment methodology has been used to convert the acreage of
each non-residential parcel into an equivalent number of single family residential
parcels that could have been developed on each non-residential parcel but for the
commercial and/or industrial use to which the parcel has been put. Approximately
eighty-eight percent (88%) of the parcels within the proposed Assessment District are
traditional single-family residential subdivision lots. The average gross density of these
subdivisions is approximately 3.6 gross dwelling units per acre. Assuming ten percent
(10%) of the gross acreage of a subdivision is consumed in public streets, the average
net density of these subdivisions is approximately 4.0 dwelling units per net acre and
the average residential lot size is approximately one-quarter acre. Accordingly, the
number of assessment units for each commercial and industrial parcel has been
determined by dividing the parcel acreage of each parcel by four. Therefore, each
commercial and industrial parcel within the Assessment District will be assessed on a
quarter acre basis and each one-quarter acre of each commercial and/or industrial
parcel will generate a separate assessment. This methodology equalizes the assessment
and the distribution of benefit between residential and non-residential parcels by
insuring that each non-residential assessment unit represents essentially the same land
area to be benefited by the construction of the improvements with assessment
proceeds as the average single family residential parcel.

Benefit Factor Index

The Assessment Matrix also shows the Benefit Factor Index for each land use category.
Since a single family residential parcel is the "benchmark property", the relative scores
of all other land use classes were related to the benchmark by indexing. A single family
residential parcel was assigned a relative Benefit Factor Index of 1.00. The Benefit Factor
Index for other land use classes was determined by dividing the point total for each
particular land use class by the point total for the single family/condominium residential
class.

Assessment Per Parcel

The total number of units (either dwelling unit or one-quarter acre parcel count) for
each land use class was multiplied by its respective Benefit Factor Index to determine
the number of Single Family Equivalent (SFE} assessment benefit units for each land use
class. The sum of the Assessment Units for all land use classes was then divided into the
annual assessment amount to determine a Base Assessment.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District s " o
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 92



Page 38

The final assessment per parcel was determined by multiplying the Base Assessment
times the SFE units for the parcel.

Benefit Assessment Matrix

In an effort to categorize the special benefit that each parcel of land would receive by
the formation of a landscaping and lighting assessment district and the levying of an
assessment to cover the improvements intended, a matrix of impacts was developed.
The matrix follows this section. The matrix was developed as follows.

The determining factor as to how a benefit was derived was the use of the land as
determined by the Sacramento County Assessor’s Department. Each parcel is assigned a
one digit code based upon the use of the property and in most cases, the zoning of the
land. Using the Assessor’s Code numbers, the various uses of land within the District
boundaries were broken down into five different uses. It was determined that there are
six different ways that a parcel of land can be benefited by enhancing the park system.
Each different category of land use is affected differently by these types of benefit.

Each type of benefit was applied to each category of use and rated on a scale of one to
five, with five being the most intense level of benefit. The number of points assigned by
the rating is shown on the following page. The points for the six types of benefit were
tallied and an overall number was determined for each category of land use. The
resultant number is then used in assigning the annual assessment to the various parcels
of land within the District boundaries. An annual check is made of property usage to
ensure that the latest information is used in assigning the assessment levy.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District B
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District iConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 93



Page 39

Land Use Classes
Per Unit I Per 1/4 Acre
Single Family/ Industrial/
Condominium _Multi-Family Mobile Home Commercial _Mini-Storage
1 Enhanced recreation opportunities and
expanded access to recreation facilities for 5 5 5 2 1
residents, customers and guests
2 Preservation of open space, wildlife, scenery,
views and other environmental benefits
enjoyed by residents, customers and guests; 5 5 5 1 1
protection of historical and cultural assets of
the region.
3 Increased economic activity resulting in the 0 2 0 5 3
attraction of customers and guests.
4 Expanded employment opportunities. 5 5 5 5 1
5 Reduced cost of local governmentin law
N 5 3 3 4 2
enforcement and public health care.
6 Increased property values. 5 5 4 5 2
Total Points 25 25 22 22 10
Units/ 1/4 Acre 10,667 1,763 414 778 136
Benefit Factor Index 1.00 1.00 0.88 0.88 0.40
Single Family Equivalent Units (SFE) 10,667.00 1,763.00 364.32 684.64 54.40
Total SFE Units 13,533.36
Annual Assessment Amount $568,401.12
Base Assessment $42.00
Assessment per Unit $42.00 $42.00 $36.96 $36.96 $16.80
Assessment per SFE $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00
Assessment Subtotals $448,014.00 $74,046.00 $15,301.44 $28,754.88 $2,284.80
Total Assessment $568,401.12
Orangevale Recreation and Park District s
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 94



Page 40

WHEREAS, on February 10, 2022 the Board of the Orangevale Recreation and Park
District adopted its resolution initiating proceedings for the levy of assessments within
the Assessment District and authorizing the Orangevale Recreation and Park District,
County of Sacramento, California, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972 and Article XIIID of the California Constitution (collectively “the
Act”), to proceed with the proposed levy of assessments;

WHEREAS, said Resolution directed the undersigned Engineer of Work to prepare and
file a report presenting an estimate of costs, a diagram for the assessment district and
an assessment of the estimated costs of the improvements upon all assessable parcels
within the assessment district, to which Resolution and the description of said proposed
improvements therein contained, reference is hereby made for further particulars;

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, by virtue of the power vested in me under said Act
and the order of the Board of said Orangevale Recreation and Park District, hereby make
the following assessment to cover the portion of the estimated cost of said
improvements, and the costs and expenses incidental thereto to be paid by the
assessment district.

The amount to be paid for said improvements and the expense incidental thereto, to be
paid by the Assessment District for the fiscal year 2022-23 is generally as follows:

SUMMARY COST ESTIMATE
FY 2022-23
Budget
Capital Improvements and Maintenance Expenditures $868,500
Incidental Expenses $25,100
Debt Service $1,300
Salaries and Benefifs $1,056,000
TOTAL BUDGET $1,950,900
Less; Contribufions
District Contribution for General Benefits ($975,450)
District Contribution toward Special Benefits ($407,049)
NET AMOUNT TO ASSESSMENTS $568,401
Orangevale Recreation and Park District ) R
SCiConsultingGroup

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 95



Page 41

As required by the Act, an Assessment Diagram is hereto attached and made a part
hereof showing the exterior boundaries of said Assessment District. The distinctive
number of each parcel or lot of land in the said Assessment District is its Assessor Parcel
Number appearing on the Assessment Roll.

| do hereby assess and apportion said net amount of the cost and expenses of said
improvements, including the costs and expenses incident thereto, upon the parcels and
lots of land within said Assessment District, in accordance with the special benefits to be
received by each parcel or lot, from the improvements, and more particularly set forth
in the Cost Estimate and Method of Assessment hereto attached and by reference made
a part hereof.

The assessment is made upon the parcels or lots of land within the Assessment District
in proportion to the special benefits to be received by the parcels or lots of land, from
said improvements.

Each parcel or lot of land is described in the Assessment Roll by reference to its parcel
number as shown on the Assessor's Maps of the County of Sacramento for the fiscal
year 2022-23. For a more particular description of said property, reference is hereby
made to the deeds and maps on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder
of said County.

| hereby place opposite the Assessor Parcel Number for each parcel or lot within the
Assessment Roll, the amount of the assessment for the fiscal year 2022-23 for each
parcel or lot of land within the said Assessment District.

Dated: June 3, 2022

Engineer of Work
N LN
/

By

John W. Bliss, License No. C052091

Orangevale Recreation and Park District MW
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District iConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 96



Page 42

Assessment Diagram

The Assessment District includes all properties within the boundaries of the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District. The area within the boundaries of the Park District is
primarily developed for urban residential and commercial use.

The boundaries of the Parks Maintenance and Assessment District are displayed on the
following Assessment Diagram.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District el —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SCIConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 97



Page 43

WVEOVIQ LNIWSSASSY $E36 40 Wl
IOPLISIA INFWSSTSSY ONLLHDIT ANV ONIIVOSANYT e b
LOJALSIA V4 % NOLLYIH 33U TIVATONVHO

Asepunog 19118i(] S pue uoneaiosy ajersBueig D
pushia

S8 130 SRHOSSASSY AILINLLSIO St

AH Srh OIVS NI 51103 MOY3 s 130u
HOE H0 SNOISNIAI GNY SR SHL SHINHBONOD
SULEG TV HOS HHBADD TIVHE Butiv JB0WL "NISHT
WAQHS $ B0V ANY 4O SKEENENID OV SINIT BHL 30
NOILA D 530D MAS0 Y B4 OLNIAVEOYS 40 ALNNOY
THE 40O YOSSISEY S-AL 20 301440 FHL NI GHOD3Y 30
SOEICONY Sdvil 3HL DL 30V ASIRTHSI uuzauwuwu
L]

HOLYHLSINNAY

VY S EDUV SOV LSRIVOY URIRET LHINSSISSY
HOVE JO ANNONY L0VNE THL $Od TIOH LNZWSEISEY
BBESun SIS 0L BOYIN ABIY R 51 20N SHTIBY
0T a0 AT GHLNG

§o A 40 WOLIINY ALNAOD:

mIt& BOJH0 THL N) G BN HYRA a«?t gﬂ 04

TWADNYID JHL 30 SHC193NI0 43 CHVOR SHE
AB QR 7EV Ny THFN0D SWA LNESERSSY Ny

s SR ADININDY.

o L

5L YIRNOSITYD CNSINVEDYE 3D ALNNOS
“AQTEGIC VA ONY N0 LY3S0H HTVASONVHO 3HI.
SO UQLYYISINFICY IHL 4O 3NII0 3HL K OO0

HOILSININGY

gy e s0
AT SIHL 55_2440 "OUNSHYHDVS dC

ALK 00 UUGLES 3 MV QY NOLYILIY IWATIONVUC s, 5
SHL 20 SOIMISINIACY 31 30 F5'9:0 FHLIN 03 - % H

Orangevale Recreation and Park District

iConsultingGroup

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Page 98



Page 44

This page intentionally left blank

Orangevale Recreation and Park District ‘ s " —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ClConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District- - Board of Directors Meeting June 9,2022

Page 99



Page 45

Assessment Roll 2022-23

An Assessment Roll (a listing of all parcels assessed within the Assessment District and
the amount of the assessment) will be filed with the Clerk of the Board and is, by
reference, made part of this report and is available for public inspection during normal
office hours.

Each lot or parcel listed on the Assessment Roll is shown and illustrated on the latest
County Assessor records and these records are, by reference made part of this report.
These records shall govern for all details concerning the description of the lots or

parcels.
Orangevale Recreation and Park District i —
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SCiConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 100



Page 46

1 Love, L. and Crompton, J. Trends: Parks, Practice and Program. Oxford University
Press-USA. New York, NY. 1993.

2 1993 State of the Industry Report . Widdekind, L. ed. The Outdoor Industry Association
(The Outdoor Recreation Coalition of America and the Sporting Goods Manufacturers
Association's Outdoor Products. pub.) Boulder CO. 1993.

3 California Parks and Recreation. The California Parks and Recreation Society, pub.
Sacramento, CA. (http://www.cprs.org.)

4 PKF Consulting. San Francisco, CA. “Analysis of the Economic Impacts of the Northern
Central Rail Trail.” For the Greenways Commission, Maryland Department of Natural
Resources, Annapolis, Maryland. June 1994.

5 Outdoor Recreation Resources Review Commission, Outdoor Recreation For America: A
Report To The President And The Congress. January 2002.

6 |bid. Smith, Van.

7 Ibid. California Parks and Recreation. 1997.

8 parks and Recreation, National Recreation and Park Association, pub. Ashburn,
Virginia. January 2001. (http://www.nrpa.org/)

% National Park Service. NPS Technical Information Center. Washington D.C, 1983.

10 Report of the President Commission on Americans Outdoors, U.S. Government
Printing Office: Management. Washington D.C. 1987.

1 Crompton, J., Love L., More T., An Empirical Study of the Role of Recreation, Parks and
Open Space in Companies’ (Re)Location Decisions, Journal of Park and Recreation
Administration, Spring, 1997, vol 15 no. 1, p p37, 40.

12 Wylde, Boomers on the Horizon: Housing Preferences of the 55+ Market, National
Association of Home Builders, 2002.

13 |bid. NPS.
Orangevale Recreation and Park District e
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District SCIConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 101



Page 47

4 1bid. NPRA. June 1985.

15 Knox v. City of Orland,4 Cal.4"™ 132, 143 (1993) the Supreme Court of California.

18 Wilson v. Lambert (1898) 168 U.S. 611, 616 [42 L.Ed. 599, 601, 185.Ct.217] the United
States Supreme Court.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District _—
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District ConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 102



RESOLUTION NO: 22-06-690

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE KENNETH GROVE
LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

(' )\‘7-1_-_; ' | A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
A PARKS

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2021/2022; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2022/2023,
be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

)] Salaries & Employee Benefits $
(2) Services & Supplies 5,582

3) Other charges

(4) Fixed Assets
(a) Land
(b) Structures & Improvements
(c) Equipment

(5) Expenditure transfers

(6) Contingencies

(7) Provision for reserve increases

TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 5,582

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will
be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property
Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is hereby
adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the 2022 /2023 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director
, the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this 9th
day of June 2022 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Chair, Board of Directors
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662 ATTEST:
916-988-4373 Clerk of the Board
OVparks.com
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 103



LIWIT Y3ANN/E3A0
LINIT OL 103rdNs SNOILYI-|IdOdddY

LIAIT SNOILVINJOYddY

959°ce $

959'ce $ SIV1OlL

¥zl $ s8ev's

$

82¥'S

$ vel'ol $ J1aV1IVAY

JONVIvd dNN4

- d3HLO

- FONVHEWNNONI

T€6'S
3ONVIvd
aNNnd aaLsnrav

$3Sv3d03d

SISVIUONI

(2] $

2€6'S IVY3INEO
0¢/10/2 40 SV S3IAYIST

JONVIvd 3JINAIHIS ALIND3 ANN4

ONIONVNIH F78VIIVAY TV10L
S03300dd NVOT WA L-ONOT A3 LVWILST
$ 3SYIHOIA F1aVTIVAY IONVIVE ANNd

d3Sv3d04d 39 OL SIAYISTY TVIOL

- 3SV3HO3A SIAYISIY Y3HLIO

- 3SVY3403d IONVHENNINT

- 3SV3HOIA SIAEISTH TVHIANID
a3Sv3d03d 39 O1 S3AYISIY
JdNN3IAIY A3 1VNILST

SLINIWIHINDIA 139dN4d FHL ONIONVNIH 40 SNVIAN

0028S'S

‘JON3H344Id TVLIOL
INIWIHINOIYH Adv.139dNd TV1OL

S3IAYISTH U3HLIO
SIAYISTY TVHINTO

S3SVYIHONI FAHISTY J0O4 SNOISIAOH

S3AILIAONWNOD Y3HLO - 08 1D3rao
S3AIONIONILNOD dOd SNOILYINdO¥ddY -6/ 133rd0
1NO {0 NI S434SNVHL ANNJVELNI - 09 133rdo

NI S43JISNVYL SANN - 66 1O3rao
1N0 SY34SNVHL SANNS - 0§ 133rdo

S13SSY d3aXId - 0¥ LO3rdo V1Ol
INININD3 - €¥ 103rdo
SINIWIAOHdWI ANV SIHNLONYLS - ¢¥ 103rao
NOILISINOOV NV - L¥ 1O3rd0

S13SSV d3aXld - 0¥ LO53rdo

S§3SN ONIONVYNIJ ¥3HLO - 0€ 103rg0 V101

SIOVINVA/SININOANr

S1ININSSIASSY/SASNIDIT/SIAXVL
IVdIONIdd ANV LS3H3LNI

SINIJWAYH3Y 3SVIT ANV NYO'

S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3HL0 - 0£ L03rd0

S3IMddNS ANV S3JIAYES - 0¢ 1O3rdo

S1143N38 33A0TdNT ANV SIIFVIVS - 0L LO3rd0

FANLIANIdX3 40 1O03rd0 A9 SNOILVYIIdOdddV

LO11LSIA LNINSSISSY FA0UD HLINNIN

gv.€ ANNd ¥04 ITNAIHIS SLNINWIFHINOIYH ONIONVNIL

JoI)SIg ied g uoneaiday ajeAsbueiQ

1390aNg AUVNINITIHd €202-220Z ¥V3A TVISId

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 104



G N o O e

_ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ W _ 0 _ _ SIWNLONYLS| 00z0zhzy
F _ _ 0 _ 28s‘s _ _ otL'e vis°s _ 7 6.0°c _ _ z6LC 0z 12lq0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3IDUVHO ONIMEVA SO| 00296202
0 0 051 0 00€ 0 0 S1SOO SSVdWOO| 00516202
0 0 S 0 00€ 0 € S3DIAY3S - ISNIAXT ONILVHIJO ¥3H1O| 00668202
0 0 008 0 005 0 0 SIDINYIS TYNOISSIJOHd ¥3HLO| 00165202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SADINYTS ONIGIEIOSNYEL| 00295202
0 0 00} 0 001 0 0 S3DINY3S TvO3T1| 001€5202
0 0 0001 000} 0001 1682 059 SIOINY3S ONIYIINIONT| 00925202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIDINYIS NOILOITIOO/LNIWSSIASSY| 00205202
0 0 009 0.5 009 0.5 ges SIDIAYIS ONILNNODDV| 00505202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ddNS INIVA O3 dOHS| 00282202
0 0 062 99/ 992 €911 G¥S SINVOI™aNT® 1and| 009220z
0 0 0 0 0 SIOINGIS FIONVNILNIVIN OLNVY| 00502202
0 0 008 008 008 oGt (752 Y3aLVM| 00861202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3TddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 08 0 0 0 0 S3TddNS VAN LINDILIOHTVANLINDEOY|  00¥01202
0 0 005 0 00§ 0 0 IDIAYTS TvENLINOILYOH/TVENLINDIEOY|  00£01202
0 0 0S 0 8P 0 0 SNOIS| 20920202
0 0 0oL 0 001 0 0 S3TddNS 301340| 00920202
0 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S3DILON YOI VONISILYIAQY| 00500202

jobpng sabueyo yobpng wijaid sjenjoy }abpng s|enjoy s|en)oy uonduaseqg way
leuld €2-22 Ad 183 ZT1Z Ad 12-0ZAd 0261 Ad wawwwon
£2-2T Ad ZZ-1Z Ad

INIWSSISSY IAOYD HLINNIN - av.€ ANNd
1O181S1d MiVd '? NOILVIYUOIY FTVAIONVHO

139dN8g AUVNINITF¥d €2-2202 Ad - 3TNAIHIOS 1IvV13A FHNLIANIdX3

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 105



June 9,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Page 106

0 _ _ 0 Z85°s ogl'e pLs's 610G z6L'T _ g /€ TV10L aNNd
_ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ Z85°s _ _ oclL'E _ _ pLSs _ _ 6.0°'S _ _ z61LC _ 62€6.£6 ¥ALNID ANNL
T :o :o 0 J_o __!o 0 6. 199lq0
_o 0 _ 0 0 _ 0 _ ﬁo 0 SNOILYIYdO¥ddY >ozmoz_hzoo_ 00106262
jobpng sabueyn jobpng wiyaid s|enjoy yobpng sjen)oy sjenjoy uonduasaqg way|
leuid €2-22 Ad 183 T A 12-0Z Ad 0Z-61 Ad JuswwWWoH
£2-2C Ad TTIT Ad

INIWSSIASSVY JA0UO HLINNIM - G¥L€ ANNA
1J011S10 MAVd ® NOILVI™NOIY FTVAIONVHO

1390dNg AUVNINITI™d €2-¢202 Ad - 3TNA3HIS T1IvVL3A JHNLIANIdX3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



|0 |0 | |(z8s's) | {F1s's) | [(p1s's) | [(015°9) | |(992°) _ € /€ TVLOL ANNA

|0 || 0 | |(e8s’s) | |(r15°s) | [(v1s's) | [(ors's) | |(992's) | S2€6,£6 ¥ALNID ANN4

[0 |0 | |(8z¥'s) | |(09¢’s) | |(09g’s) | [(e9e’s) | |(08e’s) _ 96 308[q0

[0 |[o | [(82v'S) | [fooe's) —[lo9e’s) | [(e9€s) | [(0s€™S) | [ INFWSSISSV VIO3dS| 00£09696

|0 [0 | [(bs1) | [(rs1) ||(Fs1) | [(ev1) | |(o8e) _ ¥6 19900

[o | [0 | [#51) | [¥S1) | [(rS1) | [(2v1) ] [(e8€) | [ INOONI LSTHTINI[ 0001 76¥6 |
JA0UD HLINN3IX anNnd

yeBpng eury seBueyy  jeBpng wiyeld  s|enjoy -js3 jeBpng siemoy sienjoy way|
€2-2Z Ad £2-2Z Ad ZT1Z Ad ZZ1Z A4 12-0Z A4 0Z-61 Ad Jusunwwoy

1IORILSIA MAVd '? NOILLYVIHOTY FTVAIONVHO

AININSSIASSY FA0UD HLINNIA - gav.L€ ANNS

1390dNg AJVNINITI™d €2-¢20¢ A4 - 3TNA3IHOS T1Ivi3d INNIATA

June 9, 2022

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 107



RESOLUTION NO: 22-06-691

.......

I': - .."' :
ﬁ \}ﬁ 4 - A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
./ Y IAR ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT APPROVING
: THE ENGINEER'S REPORT,
RECREATION & CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT,
PARK DISTRICT AND ORDERING THE LEVY OF ASSESSMENT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 FOR THE
KENNETH GROVE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Governing Board (the "Board") of the Kenneth Grove
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (the "District"), County of
Sacramento, State of California, that

WHEREAS, the formation of the Kenneth Grove Recreation and Park
District Maintenance Assessment District (the “Assessment District™), pursuant to
the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 has previously been
ordered through Resolution 94-05-86A; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of financing certain park and recreation
improvements and refurbishments, as specified in the District’s updated Master
Plan and for the purpose of funding maintenance operations of the District, as
described in the Engineer’s Report; and

WHEREAS, by its Resolution No. 22-02-682, A Resolution Directing
Preparation of the 2022-23 Engineer’s Report for the Kenneth Grove
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (the "Park District"), this Board
designated SCI Consulting Group as Engineer of Work and ordered said
Engineer to make and file a report in writing in accordance with and pursuant to
the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; and

WHEREAS, the report was duly made and filed with the Clerk of the
Board and duly considered by this Board and found to be sufficient in every
particular, whereupon it was determined that the report should stand as the
Engineer's Report for all subsequent proceedings under and pursuant to the
aforesaid resolution, and that June 9, 2022 at the hour of 6:30 p.m. at the District
offices of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District, 6826 Hazel Avenue,
Orangevale, California, 95662, were appointed as the time and place for a
hearing by this Board on the question of the levy of the proposed assessment,
notice of which hearing was given as required by law; and

WHEREAS, at the appointed time and place the hearing was duly and
regularly held, and all persons interested and desiring to be heard were given an
opportunity to be heard, and all matters and things pertaining to the levy were
fully heard and considered by this Board, and all oral statements and all written
Orangevale, CA 95662 protests or communications were duly heard, considered and overruled, and this

916-988-4373 Board thereby acquired jurisdiction to order the levy and the confirmation of the
OVparks.com diagram and assessment prepared by and made a part of the Engineer's Report to

6826 Hazel Avenue

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 108



OV
. that:

RECREATION &

PARK DISTRICT 1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

pay the costs and expenses thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS FOUND, DETERMINED AND ORDERED,

The public interest, convenience and necessity require that the levy be
made.

The Assessment District benefited by the improvements and assessed to
pay the costs and expenses thereof, and the exterior boundaries thereof,
are as shown by a map thereof filed in the office of the Clerk of the
Board, which map is made a part hereof by reference thereto.

The assessment is levied without regard to property valuation.
The Engineer's Report as a whole and each part thereof, to wit:

(a) the Engineer's estimate of the itemized and total
costs and expenses of maintaining the improvements and of the
incidental expenses in connection therewith;

(b) the diagram showing the assessment district,
plans and specifications for the improvements to be maintained
and the boundaries and dimensions of the respective lots and
parcels of land within the Assessment District; and

(c) the assessment of the total amount of the cost
and expenses of the proposed maintenance of the improvements
upon the several lots and parcels of land in the Assessment
District in proportion to the estimated special benefits to be
received by such lots and parcels, respectively, from the
maintenance, and of the expenses incidental thereto;

are finally approved and confirmed.

Final adoption and approval of the Engineer's Report as a whole, and of
the plans and specifications, estimate of the costs and expenses, the
diagram and the assessment, as contained in the report as hereinabove
determined and ordered, is intended to and shall refer and apply to the
report, or any portion thereof as amended, modified, or revised or
corrected by, or pursuant to and in accordance with, any resolution or
order, if any, heretofore duly adopted or made by this Board.

The assessment to pay the costs and expenses of the maintenance of the
improvements for fiscal year 2022-23 is hereby levied. For further
particulars pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting
Act of 1972, reference is hereby made to the Resolution Directing
Preparation of Engineer's Report.

Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 109



R 7.
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT
8.
9,

Based on the oral and documentary evidence, including the Engineer's
Report, offered and received at the hearing, this Board expressly finds
and determines (a) that each of the several lots and parcels of land will
be specially benefited by the maintenance of the improvements at least
in the amount if not more than the amount, of the assessment
apportioned against the lots and parcels of land, respectively, and (b)
that there is substantial evidence to support, and the weight of the
evidence preponderates in favor of, the aforesaid finding and
determination as to special benefits.

Immediately upon the adoption of this resolution, but in no event later
than the third Monday in August following such adoption, the Clerk of
the Board shall file a certified copy of the diagram and assessment and a
certified copy of this resolution with the Auditor of the County of
Sacramento. Upon such filing, the County Auditor shall enter on the
County assessment roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount of
assessment thereupon as shown in the assessment. The assessments shall
be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes
are collected and all laws providing for the collection and enforcement
of County taxes shall apply to the collection and enforcement of the
assessments. After collection by the County, the net amount of the
assessments, after deduction of any compensation due the County for
collection, shall be paid to the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District.

The moneys representing assessments collected by the County shall be
deposited in the District Treasury to the credit of the improvement fund
previously established under the distinctive designation of the
Assessment District. Moneys in the improvement fund shall be
expended only for the maintenance, servicing, construction, or
installation of the improvements.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9% day of June, 2022 by the following vote:

AYES :
NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ACTING CHAIR, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6826 Hazel Avenue

Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

CLERK OF THE BOARD

Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 110



2 CIPPEERY  ENGINEER’S REPORT

Orangevale Recreation and Park District

Kenneth Grove Assessment District

June 2022

Engineer of Work:

;f:‘m\
SCiConsultingGroup

Piblic Finance Consulting Services

4745 Mangels Boulevard

Fairfield, California 94534
707.430.4300

June 9, 2022 www.sci-cg.com

rangevale Recr tign & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting
Page 111



This page intentionally left blank.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 112



Pagei

Kenneth Grove Assessment District

Board of Directors
Michael Stickney, Chair

Lisa Montes, Vice Chair
Sharon Brunberg, Secretary
Manie Meraz, Director
Arica Presinal, Director

District Administrator
Barry Ross

District’s Attorney
David W. McMurchie

Engineer of Work
SCI Consulting Group

Orangevale Recreation and Park District — M—
Kenneth Grove Assessment District SCiConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 113



Pageiii

This page intentionally left blank

Orangevale Recreation and Park District SO
Kenneth Grove Assessment District IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 114



Page iii

Table of Contents | |

Introduction 1
Formation of Assessment District 1
Substantive Requirements of Proposition 218 4

Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association, Inc. v Santa Clara County Open Space
Authority 4

Plans & Specifications 5

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Estimate of Cost And Budget 6

Method of Apportionment 7
Method of Apportionment 7
Discussion of Benefit 7
Method of Assessment 10
Assessment Apportionment 10

Assessment 11

Assessment Diagram 13

Appendix A - 2022-23 Assessment Roll 14

Orangevale Recreation and Park District R e

Kenneth Grove Assessment District SCiConsultingGroup

Engineer’s R%port, FY 2022-23 ]
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 115



Page iv

This page intentionally left blank

Orangevale Recreation and Park District EEEE———
Kenneth Grove Assessment District IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 116



ot T e il 8 e & i T pa=ihe . IR . 2
ntroduction 1 | G0 S

Formation of Assessment District

The Kenneth Grove Assessment District was formed pursuant the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972 by the Orangevale Recreation and Park District commencing with
Resolution No. 94-02-83 dated February 10, 1994 (hereinafter the "Resolution of
Intention"). The Resolution of Intention provides the following: (1) formation of the
Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District; and (2) a description of
the improvements which the Assessment District is authorized to construct and
maintain including the following: (a) installation of sound walls and other ornamental
structures and facilities which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, paving, water irrigation, drainage or
electrical facilities; and (b) land preparation such as grading, leveling, cutting and filling,
sod landscaping, irrigation systems, sidewalks and drainage; and (c) the maintenance or
servicing of all of the above including repair, removal or replacement of all or part of any
improvement or other typical maintenance services.

The Engineer's Report, diagram and assessment and Resolution of Formation of the
Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District was adopted by the Board
of Directors of Orangevale Recreation and Park District by Resolution No. 94-05-86A on
May 12, 1994. That resolution confirmed the findings in the Resolution of Intention and
was adopted after a public hearing during which members of the public were offered
the opportunity to protest against the formation of the Assessment District. The
Resolution of Formation notes that the owners of the affected properties included
within the proposed Assessment District have filed with the District written consents to
the proposed formation of the Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and the proposed levying of assessments as specified in the Engineer's Report.
The Resolution of Formation included a provision that a perpetual contingency reserve
fund be established in the amount of the first year's total assessment revenue to be
paid by the developer by agreement in order to cover the costs of any contingencies
which may occur throughout the duration of the Assessment District. The Resolution of
Formation also provided that should any new subdivision be annexed into the Kenneth
Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District in the future, that a separate
perpetual contingency reserve fund is required to be established for operations within
that particular annexed area calculated as the amount of the first year's assessment
levied against real property within that annexed area to be paid by the developer of the
annexed area to fund contingencies with respect to maintenance and operations in
future years with respect to the property annexed to the Assessment District.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District M
Kenneth Grove Assessment District ‘IConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 117



Page 2

The initial assessment levied upon each parcel of real property within the Kenneth
Grove Assessment District for fiscal year 1994-95 was $150.78 per parcel. The Kenneth
Grove Assessment District has continued to levy the same annual assessment per parcel
of $150.78 per fiscal year from the date of formation to the present time.

The Kenneth Grove Assessment District was also formed for the purposes of providing
park and recreational improvements in addition to landscape corridors and streetscapes
to the residents of the assessment district. The Assessment District may utilize
assessment revenue to fund these additional purposes in the future.

Exemptions from Proposition 218

Having been formed in 1994, the Kenneth Grove Assessment District assessments were
existing on November 6, 1996, the effective date of Article XIIID of the California
Constitution (Proposition 218). Proposition 218 identified preexisting assessments which
fell within one of four exemptions identified in section 5 of Article XIIID as exempt from
the procedures and approval process for assessments detailed in Proposition 218.

The four "exemptions" delineated in Proposition 218 that are applicable to the Kenneth
Grove Assessment District are as follows:

(1) Any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital cost or maintenance and
operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage
systems, or vector control (Cal. Const., art. XIlID, § 5, subd. (a}); and

(2) Any assessment imposed pursuant to a petition signed by the persons owning all of
the parcels subject to the assessment at the time the assessment is initially imposed
(Cal. Const., art. XIID, § 5, subd. (b)).

Both of these exemptions from the provisions of Proposition 218 apply to the Kenneth
Grove Assessment District. First, the Assessment District was formed pursuant to a
petition signed by all of the current owners of the real property subject to the
assessment (the developer of the Kenneth Grove Subdivision) at the time the
assessment was initially imposed which meets the requirements of California
Constitution Article XIlID, section 5(b).

In addition, the initial purpose of the assessment was to finance the capital costs and
maintenance and operation costs for constructing sidewalks, sidewalk and street
landscaping, irrigation and drainage to enhance the parcels of property comprising the
Kenneth Grove Assessment District.

Both of these exemptions from the procedures and approval process for assessments
specified in Proposition 218 have been satisfied within the Kenneth Grove Assessment
District.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District st ——
Kenneth Grove Assessment District IConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 118



Page 3

First, the exemption which is an assessment imposed by a petition signed by the persons
owning all the parcels subject to the assessment at the time the assessment is initially
imposed is evidenced by the Resolutions of the District and the written consents filed by
the then current owners of the real property subject to the assessment in 1994 before
the Assessment District was formed.

The second exemption available for capital and maintenance costs associated with
sidewalks, streets, and landscaping and irrigation associated with sidewalks and streets
is supported by case law decided under the provisions of California Constitution Article
XD, section 5(b) (hereinafter "Proposition 218"). The Board of Directors of the District
has adopted the position that street and sidewalk landscaping is an integral part of
"streets" and "sidewalks" and therefore an existing assessment for the maintenance of
such landscaping is exempt under Proposition 218. Streets and Highways Code section
29 provides that "roadside planting and weed control" is included within the definition
of construction and maintenance of streets.

The assessments levied within the Kenneth Grove Assessment District prior to the
passage of Proposition 218 are exempt under both of these exceptions articulated in
Proposition 218.

Those procedures and approval processes with respect to which the Kenneth Grove
Assessment District is exempt are as follows:

(1) Procedural requirements regarding the imposition of assessments including (a)
identification of all parcels which will have special benefit conferred upon them by
the improvements or services funded by the assessment; and (b) differentiation
between "special benefit" and "general benefit" conferred on properties from the
improvement and/or services funded with assessment proceeds; and (c) allocation
of assessments per parcel dependent upon the proportion of special benefit to
each property in relationship to the entirety of the costs of acquiring or
constructing an improvement or of maintaining and operating such an
improvement among the parcels to be assessed; and (d) the assessment on a
parcel may not exceed the reasonable cost of the "proportional special benefit"
conferred on that parcel by the improvements or services funded with assessment
proceeds; and (e) procedural requirements including the 45-day mailed notice to
property owners of the proposed assessment; an opportunity for property owners
to protest by ballot against the proposed assessment at a public hearing; and
prohibition of any assessment if a majority protest exists, A "majority protest” is
defined as ballots from property owners submitted in opposition to the
assessments amounting to more than 50% of the total ballots submitted by
property owners, with ballots submitted weighted according to the proportional
financial obligation for paying assessments for each affected parcel.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District s —
Kenneth Grove Assessment District ConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23 ) .
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 119



Page 4

In light of the fact that the Kenneth Grove Assessment District was formed prior to the
imposition of Proposition 218 on November 6, 1996 and complies with the definitions of
two of the exemptions in Proposition 218 as specified above, the assessments levied
within the Kenneth Grove Assessment District are exempt from the substantive and
procedural requirements outlined above.

Despite that exemption, this Engineer's Report specifies the facts and circumstances
demonstrating that the assessments levied within the Kenneth Grove Assessment
District comply with the substantive requirements of Proposition 218,

Substantive Requirements of Proposition 218

Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association, inc. v Santa Clara County Open Space
Authority

In July of 2008, the California Supreme Court issued its ruling on the Silicon Valley
Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority (“SVTA”). This
ruling is the most significant court case in further legally clarifying the substantive
assessment requirements of Proposition 218. Several of the most important elements of
the ruling included further emphasis that:

= Benefit assessments are for special, not general, benefit

= The services and/or improvements funded by assessments must be clearly
defined

= Special benefits are directly received by and provide a direct advantage to
property in the assessment district

This Engineer’s Report is consistent with the SVTA decision and with the requirements
of Article 13C and 13D of the California Constitution because the improvements to be
funded are clearly defined; the benefiting property in the Assessment District enjoys
close and unique proximity, access and views to the Improvements; the Improvements
serve as an extension of usable land area for benefiting properties in the Assessment
District and such special benefits provide a direct advantage to property in the
Assessment District that is not enjoyed by the public at large or other property.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District s —
Kenneth Grove Assessment District iIConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23 ) )
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 120




Page 5

The work and improvements proposed to be undertaken by the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District’s Kenneth Grove Assessment District (the “Assessment District”) and
the cost thereof paid from the levy of the annual assessment provide special benefit to
Assessor Parcels within the Assessment District as defined in the Method of Assessment
herein. In addition to the definitions provided by the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972, (the “Act”) the work and improvements are generally described as follows:

Installation, maintenance and servicing of public recreational facilities and
improvements including landscape corridors, streetscapes and other park and
recreational improvements. The plans and specifications for these improvements have
been filed with the District Administrator of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
and are incorporated herein by reference.

As applied herein, “Installation” means the construction of recreational improvements,
including, but not limited to, land preparation, such as grading, leveling, cutting and
filling, sod, landscaping, irrigation systems, sidewalks and drainage, lights, playground
equipment, play courts, recreational facilities and public restrooms.

“Maintenance” means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and
usual maintenance, operation and servicing of any improvement, including repair,
removal or replacement of all or any part of any improvement; providing for the life,
growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including cultivation, irrigation, trimming,
spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or injury; the removal of trimmings, rubbish,
debris, and other solid waste, and the cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and
other improvements to remove or cover graffiti.

“Servicing” means the furnishing of electric current, or energy, gas or other illuminating
agent for any public lighting facilities or for the lighting or operation of any other
improvements; or water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any
fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e
Kenneth Grove Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting june 9, 2022

Page 121



Page 6

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Estimate of Cost And Budget

Tofal
Budget
Installation, Maintenance & Senvicing Costs
Improvements $0
Operating Expenses
Ag/Horticulture Senvices & Supplies $500
Water $800
Fuel $750
Maintenance Contract $0
Subtotal $2,050
Incidental Expenses
Adwertising/Legal Notices $500
Administration & Inspection $1,130
Annual Engineer's Report $1,000
Professional Senvices $500
Other Expenses $248
Subtotal $3,378
Contribution to/(from) Reserves Fund Balance Available
Contribution to (from) Contingency $0
Total Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District Budget $5,428
(Net Amount to be Assessed)
Budget Allocation to Property
Total Assessment Budget $5,428
Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units 36.00
Assessment per Single Family Equivalent Unit $150.78
Orangevale Recreation and Park District e .
Kenneth Grove Assessment District SCIConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23 . .
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

Page 122

June 9, 2022



Method of Apportionment

This section of the Engineer's Report includes an explanation of the benefits to be
derived from the installation, maintenance and servicing of park facilities throughout
the Park District, and the methodology used to apportion the total assessment to
properties within the Assessment District.

The Assessment District consists of all Assessor Parcels within the boundaries of the
Assessment Diagram as included within this Engineer's Report. The method used for
apportioning the assessment is based upon the proportional special benefits to be
derived by the properties in the Assessment District over and above general benefits
conferred on real property or to the public at large. The apportionment of special
benefit is a two step process: the first step is to identify the types of special benefit
arising from the improvements, and the second step is to allocate the assessments to
property based on the estimated relative special benefit for each type of property.

Discussion of Benefit

In summary, the assessments can only be levied based on the special benefit to
property. This benefit is received by property over and above any general benefits.
Moreover, such benefit is not based on any one property owner’s use of the Park
District’s recreational facilities or a property owner’s specific demographic status. With
reference to the requirements for assessments, Section 22573 of the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972 states:

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be
apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the net amount among
all assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by
each such lot or parcel from the improvements."

Proposition 218, as codified in Article XIlID of the California Constitution, has confirmed
that assessments must be based on the special benefit to property and that the value of
the special benefits must reasonably exceed the cost of the assessment:

"No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable cost of
the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.”

Orangevale Recreation and Park District m
Kenneth Grove Assessment District ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 123



Page 8

The Kenneth Grove Assessment District consists solely of residential parcels populated
with single family residences which receive the benefit of sidewalks and streetscape
landscaping constructed adjacent to major streets within the subdivision, which
improvements were constructed by the developer of the subdivision and are maintained
by the Kenneth Grove Assessment District. The Assessment District also was formed
with the power to levy assessments for additional park and recreational improvements
to serve the residents of the assessment district. All of the parcels within the boundaries
of the Assessment District enjoy close proximity to the sidewalk and streetscape
improvements constructed and maintained with assessment proceeds. The Assessment
District consists of only 36 parcels comprising the subdivision, and the improvements
consisting of sidewalk and streetscape landscaping and maintenance uniquely benefit
this small subdivision as a "special benefit.” Existing improvements are not of sufficient
magnitude to significantly benefit adjacent residential parcels located outside the
Assessment District.

The following benefit categories summarize the types of special benefit to residential,
parcels resulting from the installation, maintenance and servicing of existing sidewalk
and streetscape landscaping improvements and future park and recreational
improvements to be provided with the assessment proceeds. These categories of special
benefit are summarized as follows:

a. Extension of a walkable areas and green spaces for properties within close
proximity to the Improvements.

b. Proximity to improved sidewalks and streetscape landscaping and other
park and recreational improvements.

c. Access to improved sidewalks and landscaping and other park and
recreational improvements constructed to serve the residents and property
of the assessment district.

d. Improved local views regarding sidewalk and streetscape landscaping and
future park and recreational improvements.

In this case, the recent the SVTA decision provides enhanced clarity to the definitions of
special benefits to properties in three distinct areas:

= Proximity
= Expanded or improved access
=  Views

‘N

Orangevale Recreation and Park District - .
1ConsultingGroup

Kenneth Grove Assessment District

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23 ) _
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 124



Page 9

The SVTA decision also clarifies that a special benefit is a service or improvement that
provides a direct advantage to a parcel and that indirect or derivative advantages
resulting from the overall public benefits from a service or improvement are general
benefits. The SVTA decision also provides specific guidance that landscape and park and
recreational improvements are a direct advantage and special benefit to property that is
proximate to such landscape and park and recreational improvements constructed and
maintained with assessment proceeds:

the characterization of o benefit may depend on whether the parcel receives a
direct advantage from the improvement (e.g. proximity to a park) or receives an
indirect, derivative advantage resulting from the overall public benefits of the
improvement (e.q. general enhancement of the district’s property values).
Proximity, improved access and views, in addition to the other special benefits listed
above further strengthen the argument that these assessments comply with the
provisions of Proposition 218, despite the fact that they are exempt from such
constitutional requirements as set forth above.

Although it could be argued that there are no general benefits from these
Improvements, it is possible that there are some visual benefits received by parcels
which are not in the Assessment District. This is a measure of the general benefits to the
public at large. We estimate this benefit to be no more than 5%.

Special Benefit 95%
General Benefit 5%
Total Benefit 100%

The maintenance and servicing of these Improvements is also partially funded, directly
and indirectly, from other sources including the Orangevale Recreation and Park District,
County of Sacramento, the local water provider, and the State of California. This funding
may come in the form of grants, development fees, special programs, and general
funds, as well as direct maintenance and servicing of facilities (e.g., curbs, gutters,
streets, drainage systems, etc.). This funding from other sources more than
compensates for general benefits, if any, received by the properties within the
Assessment District. The sum total of this contribution exceeds the 5% minimum needed
to offset any general benefit, as noted above.

Therefore, despite its exemptions from the procedural and substantive requirements of
Proposition 218, the Kenneth Grove Assessment District complies with the substantive
requirements of Proposition 218 regarding the differentiation between special benefit
to properties within the assessment district from the improvements and maintenance
funded with assessment proceeds and general benefit to properties outside the
assessment district.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e
Kenneth Grove Assessment District AConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 125



Page 10

Method of Assessment

The second step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit
for each property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by
each property in relation to a single family home, or, in other words, on the basis of
Single Family Equivalents (SFE). This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute
assessments in proportion to estimated special benefit and is generally recognized as
providing the basis for a fair and appropriate distribution of assessments. For the
purposes of this Engineer’s Report, all properties are designated a SFE value, which is
each property’s relative benefit in relation to a single family home on one parcel. In this
case, the "benchmark" property is the single family detached dwelling which is one
Single Family Equivalent or one SFE.

Assessment Apportionment

The benefits from the Assessment District are deemed to be received by property on a
dwelling unit basis, with equal benefit to each dwelling unit on a parcel. Therefore, all
improved residential properties that represent a single residential dwelling unit are
assigned one Single Family Equivalent or 1.0 SFE. Traditional houses, zero-lot line houses
and town homes are included in this category. Multi-family parcels are also assigned
one SFE per dwelling unit. Property owned by the District does not benefit from the
assessments and therefore is assigned zero SFE units. Currently, all assessed properties
within the Assessment District are in single family residential use.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District .,
Kenneth Grove Assessment District IConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23 ) )

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 126



Page 11

WHEREAS, on February 10, 2022 the Board of the Orangevale Recreation and Park
District adopted its resolution initiating proceedings for the levy of assessments within
the Assessment District and authorizing the Orangevale Recreation and Park District,
County of Sacramento, California, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972 and Article XIIID of the California Constitution (collectively “the
Act”), to proceed with the proposed levy of assessments;

WHEREAS, said Resolution directed the undersigned Engineer of Work to prepare and
file a report presenting an estimate of costs, a diagram for the assessment district and
an assessment of the estimated costs of the improvements upon all assessable parcels
within the assessment district, to which Resolution and the description of said proposed
improvements therein contained, reference is hereby made for further particulars;

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, by virtue of the power vested in me under said Act
and the order of the Board of said Orangevale Recreation and Park District, hereby make
the following assessment to cover the portion of the estimated cost of said
improvements, and the costs and expenses incidental thereto to be paid by the
assessment district.

The amount to be paid for said improvements and the expense incidental thereto, to be
paid by the Assessment District for the fiscal year 2022-23 is generally as follows:

SUMMARY COST ESTIMATE

FY 2022-23
Budget

Capital Improvements and Maintenance Expenditures $2,050

Incidental Expenses $3,378
TOTAL BUDGET $5,428

Less: Contributions

Contributions to/(from) Reserves and Contingency $0
NET AMOUNT TO ASSESSMENTS $5,428

As required by the Act, an Assessment Diagram is hereto attached and made a part
hereof showing the exterior boundaries of said Assessment District. The distinctive
number of each parcel or lot of land in the said Assessment District is its Assessor Parcel
Number appearing on the Assessment Roll.

Orangevale Recreation and Park District e
Kenneth Grove Assessment District 1ConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 127



Page 12

| do hereby assess and apportion said net amount of the cost and expenses of said
improvements, including the costs and expenses incident thereto, upon the parcels and
lots of land within said Assessment District, in accordance with the special benefits to be
received by each parcel or lot, from the improvements, and more particularly set forth
in the Cost Estimate and Method of Assessment hereto attached and by reference made
a part hereof.

The assessment is made upon the parcels or lots of land within the Assessment District
in proportion to the special benefits to be received by the parcels or lots of land, from
said improvements.

Each parcel or lot of land is described in the Assessment Roll by reference to its parcel
number as shown on the Assessor's Maps of the County of Sacramento for the fiscal
year 2022-23. For a more particular description of said property, reference is hereby
made to the deeds and maps on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder
of said County.

| hereby place opposite the Assessor Parcel Number for each parcel or lot within the
Assessment Roll, the amount of the assessment for the fiscal year 2022-23 for each
parcel or lot of land within the said Assessment District.

Dated: May 16, 2022

Engineer of Work

LAWS&L

By

John W. Bliss, License No. C052091

i LIV S
€oF eal>

Orangevale Recreation and Park District m—— —
Kenneth Grove Assessment District IConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 128



Page 13

Assessment Diagram

The boundaries of the Assessment District are displayed on the Assessment Diagram

below.
B
N TR 5
@O 8w
=] o 8
i S8
2
TR
N &5
» s
8 2
4%
838
=
%
S
= )
!
& o
g 3
ey .
° :
m’ g
3 ® 3
it
]
|
|
( Y 0
Orangevale Recreation and Park District e —
Kenneth Grove Assessment District SCIConsultingGroup
Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23 ) )
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 129



Appendix A - 2022-23 Assessmen

Orangevale RPD,
Orangevale RPD Kenneth Grove
Assessment Roll FY 2022-23

Assessment Number Assessment Number
& Assessor Owner Site SFE Assess- & Assessor
Parcel Number Name(s) Address Units ment  Parcel Number
26106700350000 BALAKRISHNA VI 8504 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700200000 BALLUCH TIMOTH 8539 HEATHER C 1 $150.78
26106700020000 BELMONTE FAMIL 8505 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700360000 CHAVEZ ALBERTC 8500 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700060000 DALE BARTLETT 8527 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700070000 DARLEEN M GURW 8531 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700110000 DAVID WRIGHT/C 8536 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700280000 DIAZ GONZALEZ 6209 WEATHERGL 1 $150.78
26106700240000 FORD THOMAS 6204 WEATHERGL 1 $150.78
26106700040000 GOLTZSTEVEND 8519 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700270000 GROVER MORRIS 6205 WEATHERGL 1 $150.78
26106700050000 IRMA DOT LEBAS 8523 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700330000 JOAN D OXFORD 6225 WINDORAH 1 $150.78
26106700080000 JOHNSON JEANF 8535 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700140000 KAMATH BASAVAN 8524 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700260000 LANDI ROBERTC 6201 WEATHERGL 1 $150.78
26106700210000 LE NIKKI KHIET 8543 HEATHER C 1 $150.78
26106700030000 MANUEL R/IRIS 8509 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700230000 MARK J CHRISTE 6208 WEATHERGL 1 $150.78
26106700250000 MAXIMA BARTLET 6200 WEATHERGL 1 $150.78
26106700170000 MAXIMA BARTLET 8527 HEATHER C 1 $150.78
26106700150000 MCCANN FAMILY 6238 WINDORAH 1 $150.78
26106700310000 MELEOBELLE LP 6210 WINDORAH 1 $150.78
26106700370000 ORANGEVALE REC GREENBACK LN 0 $0.00
26106700160000 PAMELAJEANHE 8523 HEATHERC 1 $150.78
26106700090000 PEDERSEN JAMES 8543 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700190000 REIMCHE TROYA 8535 HEATHERC 1 $150.78
26106700130000 ROUSSELJOHNT 8528 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700100000 SEGURA TREADWE 8542 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700010000 SHARLENE C DAV 8501 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700340000 SHARLENE C DAV 8508 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78
26106700300000 SHARLENE C DAV 6214 WINDORAH 1 $150.78
26106700180000 SHARLENE DAVID 8531 HEATHER C 1 $150.78
26106700320000 SMITH RODNEYR 6221 WINDORAH 1 $150.78
26106700290000 STADLER SCOTT 6218 WINDORAH 1 $150.78
26106700220000 SULEYMANOV EDU 8547 HEATHER C 1 $150.78
26106700120000 WAYNE/JERRIE S 8532 CLOUDCROF 1 $150.78

Orangevale Recreation and Park District A

Kenneth Grove Assessment District ConsultingGroup

Engineer’s Report, FY 2022-23

- Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 130



RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION NO. 22-06-692

RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
AMENDING THE DISTRICT SALARY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
(the “District”) a political subdivision of the State of California, and a recreation
and park district formed pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 5780, et seq.,
is authorized to appoint the necessary employees, define qualifications and
duties, and provide a schedule of compensation for performance of those duties
pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 5786.1.

WHEREAS, all employees of the District are employed on an at-will
basis, meaning that either party may terminate the employment relationship at
any time, with or without cause, and it is not the intention of the District to alter
that relationship by virtue of this Resolution;

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2015, the District -adopted the Salary
Resolution of Orangevale Recreation & Park District (the “Salary Resolution™)
which established a basic compensation plan for all classifications of employees
and adopted a salary schedule and compensation plan; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The District hereby amends the salary and compensation
plan attached as Exhibit A and Exhibit B to the Salary Resolution by increasing
the salary ranges stated therein as follows:

e A 4 percent cost of living adjustment for all full-time employees

effective July 1, 2022 (Exhibit A).
e A 50-cents per hour salary increase for all full-time employees
effective October 1, 2022 (Exhibit B).

The salary schedule and compensation plan attached hereto as Exhibit A
and Exhibit B is hereby adopted and replaces the Exhibit A salary schedule from
fiscal year 2021-2022.

Section 2. All other provisions of the Salary Resolution are still in
full force and effect.

Section 3. Unless otherwise indicated, all provisions of this Resolution
shall become effective as of the date it is adopted.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 131



Passed and adopted this 9th day of June 2022 on motion by Director

, seconded by Director , and by the following
vote:
X J
AYES:
RECREATION & NOES:
PARK DISTRICT ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

APPROVED:
Chair, Board of Directors
ATTEST:
Clerk of the Board
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 132



T88°CS  |P9€0S  [996°Ly  |189°sy  [90s‘ey  |per1v  |19v°6€  |z8siLe  [g6L'sE
LOV'Y L6y L66°E LO8E 979°¢ £SP°E 88C°¢C TeTe £86°C 1 HO[D SIVIAIS UIWPY ISOH/ASNY) pling ‘T JOSHOM JUIR| 6
809°09 |TTLLS |€L6VS  |sS€TS  [298°6v  |88vLy  |9TTSy  [c€Lo‘sy  |zzoiv
1S0°S 018% 185y €9€y SST'y LS6°E 69L°¢ 685°¢ 81v°¢ 11 1SOHASND) PINg ‘Tl 3H[D SIOIAISS UIWPY ‘[ JOIOM JUlRN| 8
vL9°99  |66¥°€9  |SLY'09  [96S°LS  [€S8FS  |1¥TTS  |esL6vy  |¥8ELY  [8TISH
966°S T6T°S 0t0°s 008y ILSY €SEY oIy 6V6°C 19L°¢ III 1930 SOUBUSIUIBIN “IOJEUIPIOOD) UONEBAIRY| [
S00°08  |961°9L [L9STL |TIT°69 [128°S9  [989CT9 |10L°6S  [8S89S  [IST¥S
L99°9 0S€9 LY0%9 6SL'S S8¥°S (AR SL6'Y 8Ly €ISy UBTIDIO] JONIO A S0UBUIRIN( 9
S00°08 |961°9L |L9STL |TI1°69  [1T8°S9  |989°C9  |10L‘6S  [8S8°9S  [1ST¥S
L99°9 0S€‘9 LY0'9 6SL'S S8Y's ¥TT's SL6Y 8ELY cISy [ J0sTAISdNG SOOIAIRS UIWPY T J0siaiadng uonearoay| ¢
900°Y8  [900°08 [961°9L [89S°TL [TI1°69 |17869  |189T9 [c0L‘6S  [658°9S
100°L L99°9 0S€‘9 L¥0%9 65L°S S8¥°S ¥TT's SL6Y 8ELY II Josiaradng wonearssy| ¢
888°68  [809°¢8  |1€S‘18  [6v9°LL  [1S6°€L  |ocv'OL  |9L0°L9  [288°€9  |0v8°09
T6v'L PET'L ¥6L°9 1.9 £91°9 698°S 065°S ¥Te's 0L0°S 1oZRUBA] UOTJEAIONY PUE [SUUOSIOJ/POUBUL] €
L68VOT1 [206'66  |SPI‘S6  [v19°06 [66298 |061T8 [9Lz8L |6vshL  |666°0L
178 STE8 626°L ISS°L T61°L 6¥8°9 €759 T1T9 L16°S juopuojuLpdng SOUBUL PUE ‘TUONEAIRY red| T
I8€PET  [286°LTT [L88°TZT |€80°9TT |[sss‘OTT [16T°01 [LL2°001 [20SS6  |pS6°06
86I°TT  |S99°0T  |LSTOT  |vL9%6 €176 vLL'8 96¢°g 856°L 08S°L IoensmuIwpy Jomsiq| T
6 8 L 9 S 14 € (4 1 NOILLISOd|LVD
%S %S %S¢
SINOT | sIXS1 | sixol V10D %¥ T20Z Anr AILLL dOr
ALIAHDNOT
aduey Arefes €707/7707
SHAAOTdNH TALL TINA IONVI AAVIVS
LORLLSIA MAVd ANV NOILLYVIIDTI A TVAIONVIO
Vv LigiHX3

June 9, 2022

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 133



4 1189IHX3

STHIAOTdNE HALL TINA IONVH AAVIVS
LOTALSIA MAVd ANV NOILVIIDTI A TVATONVIO

vOI'vS  |V8SIS  [8TI'6Y  |88L°9F  |09Shy  |6cvTy  [8TvOr  [c6v8E  [099°9¢
140597 66T v60°y 668°¢ €ILE LESE 89¢’c 80T°¢ $S0°¢ I J0[D) $A0IAIOG WIWPY ISOH/ASN)) ping ‘T IHOM JWey| 6
1L0T9 |STI°6S |00€°9S  [619°cS  [990°TS  [pe9'8y [81€'9r [e11'v¥ [z1OTH
€LTS 9Z6'y 697 89V SSTY €50 098°¢ 9L9°¢ 10§°¢ 11 3SOH/ISND) pling ‘T SHR[D SIOIAISS UIWPY “I[ JONIOM Juley| 8
010°89  [CLLY9  [L89T9  |0SL8S  [TS6°SS  [88T°¢S  |0SL°0S  |pEe'8y  [T€0%9F
899°C 86£°S IvI's 968° €99 vy [6TTY  [8T0°% 9¢8°c 01 30310 SOUBUSIUIRJA “IOJEUIPIOO)) UOHBAIY| [,
65018  |661°LL  |€TS'€L  [TTO‘OL  [889°99  |TIS'€9  |88+°09  [L09°LS  [¥98°FS
SSL9 €EY'9 LTI9 S€8'S LSS‘S £6T°S 170°S 108  |[zLsy UBLIOIO] JOYIOM S0UBAIUE | 9
TII'18  [0STLL  [TLS'€eL  |890°0L |1€L99  |vss‘€9  [Lzs‘o9  [s¥9'Ls  [006FS
65L°9 LEY9 1€1°9 6€8°S 195°S 96T°S vh0°S YO8y  |SLSY ] Josiardng s901A10G UTWPY T Josiazadng noneasy| g
061°68  [€€T°I8  [0LT°LL |o6ScL [980°0L [6vL°99  |0L§'€9  |e¥s09  099°LS
660°L 19L°9 6€7°9 €€1°9 I¥8°S 795°S 86C°S SP0°S S08‘y 11 Josiazadng vonearoay| ¢
9L0°16  |6€L°98  |609C8  [SL9°8L [6T6'¥L |19€'TL  |€96L9  |9TLV9  |¥p9°19
06S°L 8TT'L ¥88°9 9659 ¥vT'9 LY6°S ¥99°s Y6€°S LET'S 308RURIA UOLEOIOY PUR [SUUOSISJ/QouRULI €
IT1°90T (8SO°IOT [9%C°96  |€99°T6  [86T°L8 [1v1°c8 [z81%6L |11v'se |ozs‘iL
€788 12H'8 020°8 6€9°L SLT'L 8769 8659 ¥82°9 $86°S juspusjuLIedng 9oUBUL] PUE ‘UONESITY Yed| T
S6S°SET  |8ET°6TT |686°TTT  |TET'LIT |bSSITT |ThT90T |€81°TI01 [S9¢°96  [9LL°16
00€°1T  |T9L°0T |6¥C01  |19L°6 967°6 ¥58°8 (434 008 8Y9°L Ioensiuupy Jowsiq( |
6 8 L 9 S 14 € (4 1 NOILILISOd |LVD
%S %S %S
SIXQT | SIASI | SIXOI 1Y4/0S* TZ0Z 4290100 + VIO %¥ TZ0Z 4mnf ATLIL dOor
ALIAHONOT
oduey Arefes €707/7707

June 9, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park Distri

Page 134



RESOLUTION #_22-06-693

( }\ PARK A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT ALLOCATING

RE CRE ATION & PARK DEVELOPMENT FEES A]hlgcl)l;;g]]'isu FEES TO DISTRICT CAPITAL

PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Orangevale Recreation & Park District has accumulated funds
in the Park Development Fees Fund (332I) and In-Lieu Trust Account (088C); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation & Park
District have approved the District Master Plan and the yearly capital improvement
plans; and

WHEREAS, these specific improvements were budgeted with the intention of
using funds from the Park Development Fees Fund and In-Lieu Trust Account; and

WHEREAS, the projects listed below are designated to be funded in part from
the Park Development Fee Fund (3321) and the In-Lieu Trust Account (088C) in the
amounts described below:

3321 088C
Swimming Pool- ADA improvements $15,000.00 $0
Swimming Pool- Repairs & Improvements  $0 $63,000.00
OCCP- new roadway and trails $145,000.00 $0
Total $160,000.00 $63,000.00

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Board of
Directors of the Orangevale Recreation & Park District that $160,000.00 be
transferred from the Park Development Fee Fund (332I), account number 5500000
into the General Fund (332A), Fund Center 9339332, revenue account #95952900 -
In Lieu Transfer; and $63,000.00 be transferred from the In-Lieu Trust Account
(088C) into the General Fund (332A) Fund Center 9339332, revenue account
#95952900 - In Lieu Transfer to fund the above projects.

ON A MOTION by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Stickney, the
foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the Orangevale Recreation and Park
District Board of Directors this 9t day of June 2022 by the following vote to wit.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Chair, Board of Directors
6826 Hazel Avenue ATTEST:
Orangevale, CA 95662 Clerk of the Board
916-988-4373
OVparks.com
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Page 135



STAFF REPORT

z - DATE: 6-9-22
OV""-\ TO: Board of Directors
VPARKS FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE

PARE DY SUBJECT: APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH SCI

CONSULTING GROUP TO CONDUCT A MAILED PUBLIC
OPINION SURVEY, PROPOSITIONI 218 PARKS ASSESSMENT
MEASURE, AND RELATED CONSULTING SERVICES AT A COST
OF UP TO $74,400

BACKGROUND

The Board and staff have expressed the need for the District to have the funding necessary for
ongoing maintenance of our facilities, including construction and maintenance of new facilities
that additional funding may help us develop. We wish to be fiscally responsible having the
ability to maintain what we currently have and limiting our deferred maintenance. The
Orangevale Lighting and Landscaping District (OLLAD) does not have a.cost escalator to help
keep up with inflation. The OLLAD is a critical funding source for the District, but it will not be
enough to sustain our maintenance needs. As we add additional facilities, OLLAD funding will
be spread more thinly, and will lead to accrued deferred maintenance.

The District intended to present a funding option for our residents to vote on in 2020. The
purpose of the funding is to address construction and maintenance items outlined in the
District Master Plan. The COVID-19 pandemic interfered with those plans in 2020. Now in
2022 the District has renewed its research, review, and discussions of our funding options.
Professional consultants from SCI Consulting Group (Benefit Assessments) and Isom Advisors
(G.O. Bonds) made presentations at our January 13 Board of Directors Meeting. The Finance
Committee met on February 2 to review and discuss the funding options. The Board held a
Special Meeting on March 3 to discuss these options further. At the March 17 Board of
Directors meeting the Board approved that the District contract with SCI Consulting Group to
research the feasibility of a new Benefit Assessment to be presented to property owners of the
District.

SCI Consulting Group has provided the District with their proposal and agreement for their
services which include: A mailed public opinion survey; a Proposition 218 assessment
measure; related consulting services.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

| move the approval to enter into an agreement with SCI Consulting Group to conduct a mailed
public opinion survey, Proposition 218 parks assessment measure, and related consulting
services at a total cost of up to $74,400.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 136



SCliConsultingGroup

Public Finance Consulting Services

Thursday, April 21, 2022

Submitted via email

Barry Ross (barry@ovparks.com)

Barry Ross, District Administrator
Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue

Orangevale, CA 95662

Re: Proposal for a Mailed Public Opinion Survey, Proposition 218 Parks Assessment Measure, and
Related Consulting Services

Dear Barry:

SCIConsultingGroup (“SCI”) is pleased to submit, for your review, this brief proposal to provide a mailed
public opinion survey, Proposition 218 Parks Assessment Measure, and related consulting services for the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District (“District”). Based on our current understanding of the project,
we propose the following scope of work and approach to the project:

Task 1: Initial Research, Planning, and Preliminary Assessment Engineering

Our approach for Task 1 services will begin with an analysis of the desired improvements and services,
property ownership, property owner and voter statistics, tax base, demographic and political profiles in
the District. We perform these services by first collecting data from the District, the County Assessor, the
Registrar of Voters, and other information sources. After this data has been compiled, we will analyze it in
context with the District’s goals and other community factors in the District. This detailed research and
analysis will provide SCI with a solid understanding of the factors that will be used as the foundation for
designing and evaluating the proposed park assessment measure.

In a park assessment ballot proceeding, each property owner, whether they reside within or outside the
assessment district area, would receive a notice and ballot by first-class mail and have a minimum of 45
days to return their ballot. At the conclusion of the balloting period, a public hearing is conducted, and the
ballots are tabulated. The assessment is approved if over 50% of the returned ballots are in support, with
each ballot weighted by the amount of proposed assessment for the property on the ballot. This weighting
of ballots is a crucial element of an assessment ballot proceeding and our revenue enhancement feasibility
analysis project because it sometimes gives significant “votes” to a small number of property owners who
own more or larger properties and therefore have more highly weighted ballots.

Orangevale Recreation & Park,District - .8

>

394534 | [105342C429D | www.sci-cg.com




Page 2

Moreover, unlike a property-owner election, the owners of businesses, apartments, other investment
property, and second homeowners who are not registered to vote or reside outside the District can and
do participate. As a result, it is crucial that the survey research methodology properly accounts for the
unique participant profiles and weighted ballots for a park assessment measure. In addition, to properly
mimic a park assessment, the survey must test property owners with the rate they would be asked to pay
for their property, not just the rate applied to single-family homes. SCI has developed a sophisticated
research methodology specifically for the many unique aspects of a park assessment ballot proceeding.

As a next step, we will perform a preliminary park assessment engineering project to evaluate the potential
park assessment methodology and Proposition 218 compliance issues in the context of the District’s goals.
This work will include an analysis of the services and improvements that could be funded because the use
of the assessment funds will be an important factor in the potential park and recreation assessment
methodology and area of assessment. SCI will develop a preliminary calculation of the potential
assessments for each parcel in the District. This step is crucial because, for assessment ballot proceedings,
the weighted votes held by each property owner are determined by the total amount of proposed
assessment for the parcels they own.

After our voter and property-owner analysis, we will review the goals and needs of the District and the
potential uses of assessment proceeds. At the conclusion of Task 1, we should have the necessary
understanding of the goals and objectives of the District, as well as alternative or revised goals that may
be tested as part of the research project.

Deliverables:

= |nitial project kickoff meeting

= Analysis of property and ownership base

»  Preliminary assessment methodology for a new park assessment

= Preliminary models of weighted ballot votes and participation by property owner type

Task 2: Public Opinion Research and Mailed Survey

The principals at SCI have developed a sophisticated research methodology for identifying community
support and priorities for public improvements and services. In addition, the methodology will reveal
whether property owners will support a revenue measure for park services and improvements and, if so,
how best to package the assessment for success. One of the strengths of our approach is its proven ability
to accurately identify property owner support for a wide range of services that a park assessment district
could fund. The election environment, legal and logistical considerations, and the campaign opportunities
for park assessments are quite different from special taxes or general obligation bond measures, so the
research methodology must take these differences into account to ensure reliable results. The methods
developed by SCI precisely provide for reliable results. It has highly proven accuracy in predicting
community support and priorities for services and residents’ willingness to invest in enhancing services.

The important component to note is accurately predicting the outcome of a proposed assessment
requires knowing the level of support for the measure may vary by community or zone, by property owner
type, by property owner, and by assessment rate, as well as the expected participation rate from each
participant based on their voter profile and history. SCl has an extensive understanding of these elements
specific to assessments and will use this expertise to develop the appropriate research approach.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 138



Page 2

Recommended Research Approach. For the feasibility of an assessment district to be evaluated, a
scientific, stratified, and randomized mailed survey is the recommended data collection technique. The
mailed survey would be sent only to property owners. The property-owner information and mailing
address will be added, and the surveys will be packaged with the information item and a postage-paid
return envelope. The documents for the mailed survey will be presented to the District for their review
and approval prior to printing and mailing.

Sample Size. Based on recent discussions with the District, SCl recommends a mailed survey be sent to
7,500 property owners in the District. This sample size will provide sufficient data to develop a
participation model for all likely property owners for an assessment district of approximately 11,200
assessable parcels and should provide a confidence level of approximately 95% with a margin of error of
+/- 3%. Once the surveys are returned, SCI will process the survey responses and prepare the data for
analysis. SCl will also develop several filtering schemes and weighting matrices to simulate ballot measure
outcomes for a park assessment.

After our analysis, SCI will prepare a comprehensive report summarizing the opinion research findings and
making recommendations regarding community priorities and the feasibility of moving forward with a
park assessment district. The report will also include additional value-added elements such as an outline
of the recommended action plan for proceeding with the formation of a park assessment district, priorities
and funding support by type of project, and key messaging elements and strategies. SCI will formally
present the survey results, findings, and recommendations to the District Board of Directors upon
completion of the preparation of a final report.

Deliverables:

= Mailed survey to 7,500 property owners, accompanying informational item,
outgoing and postage-prepaid return envelope

= A PowerPoint report of survey findings and recommendations for next steps

= A summary of the most desired park services and improvements and various
approach methods for effective messaging

= Presentation of survey results at District Board of Directors meeting

Task 3: Assessment Engineering and Engineer’s Report

If the District decides to go forward with an assessment ballot measure for parks, SCI will begin the
assessment engineering process by integrating our findings from the public opinion survey into the
assessment engineering analysis. SCI will utilize the multi-year revenue and expense proformas developed
in conjunction with the District as an important basis for the budget and cost estimates provided within
the Engineer’s Report.

Comprehensive assessment engineering work will include defining the assessment methodology and
separating and quantifying special and general benefits from the proposed improvements and services.
SCI will use its industry-leading benefit assessment engineering expertise to develop a benefit assessment
methodology that fully complies with the legal and procedural requirements for a new, post-Proposition
218 benefit assessment, including direction from court cases such as Silicon Valley Taxpayers Association
v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority, Dahms v. District of Pomona, Greene v. Marin County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District and Robert Beutz v. County of Riverside and other Proposition
218 decisions.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 139



Page 2

The Engineer’s Report will be prepared by John Bliss, P.E., an assessment engineer with 20 years of
extensive assessment engineering experience. The Engineer’s Report will include a detailed description of
the assessment plans for the improvements and services, future capital and facility improvement needs,
a detailed cost estimate, an analysis of special and general benefits, the rationale used for the assessment
apportionment, the method of assessment apportionment, calculation of the specific proposed
assessment amount for each parcel, an assessment diagram, and other elements.

After the Engineer’s Report has been prepared, it will be reviewed with District staff and, if necessary,
shall be revised to reflect any relevant comments or issues identified. SCI shall also finalize the assessment
levies, roll, diagram, and other information for preliminary District approval. SCI will also prepare draft
resolutions, notices, and other materials and documents required or recommended for the proposed
assessment. Such documents shall be finalized in conjunction with the District’s legal counsel. At the
culmination of these services, SCI shall present the findings, proposed assessment levies, and Engineer’s
Report to the District staff and the District’s Board of Directors.

Deliverables:

=  Proposition 218-compliant Engineer’s Report
= Draft resolutions and associated agenda reports
= Presentation at District Board of Directors meeting

Task 4: Proposition 218 Assessment Ballot Proceeding

Services under this task shall include designing, printing, addressing, and mailing the official assessment
notice and ballots to property owners, which are the proposed boundaries of the assessment district. The
official notice and assessment ballot design and supporting informational items and mailers are essential
elements of a successful ballot outcome. SCI will utilize its unmatched expertise and track record to design
a notice and ballot and informational items that clearly and concisely explain the reason for the park
services and improvements and that meet all legal requirements.

After the draft notice and ballot are prepared, they will be provided to the District and the District’s legal
counsel for review and comment. Feedback and comments will be incorporated before the documents
are finalized.

After the official notice and ballot are finalized, SCI will oversee the printing and addressing of the ballots.
This work will be performed by Admail West, a printing and mailing firm with industry-leading experience
with assessment ballot proceedings. After the notices and ballots are printed and addressed, they will be
mailed to all property owners in the proposed assessment district with a proposed assessment pursuant
to the California Constitution and the Government Code.

SCI will also field and respond to property owner inquiries throughout the balloting and issue replacement
ballots, as necessary. SCI will also prepare resolutions, documents, and information for the public hearing
and assist the District and the District’s legal counsel in responding to property owner testimony at the
public hearing.

Deliverables:

= Design, address, print, and mail official Proposition 218 notice and ballot
= Participation at District Board of Directors meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 140



Page 2

Task 5: Assessment Ballot Tabulation Services

The District Clerk will be the official tabulator, with the assistance of District staff. SCI will provide
tabulation software, scanners, and procedures to support the tabulation. SCI will employ its well-proven
barcoded Ballot ID system, facilitating efficient and effective tabulation.

Task 6: Non-Advocacy Informational Outreach Services

Clear, concise, and appropriate informational outreach is one of the most important elements for a
successful ballot outcome. In large part, SCI's unparalleled track record of success is due to our extensive
expertise in this area.

SCI will assist with public informational outreach strategies and property owner informational services.
Our firm’s informational outreach efforts include tasks necessary to ensure the property owners are
adequately informed about the facts of the assessment ballot proceeding and the proposed services and
improvements before mailing ballots. SCI understands that message components must be simple,
straightforward, transparent, and well supported with detailed and substantive information.

Task 7: Annual Levy Submittal and Administration

SCI will provide the levy submittal and administration services for the first year and subsequent years if
the property owners approve the proposed assessment. If the new assessment replaces the District’s
current assessment, SCI will provide these services for the same fee for which we are currently under
contract with the District for providing these services for the District’s current assessment. If the current
assessment will continue and the new assessment will be in addition to the current assessment, an
additional fee for levy submittal and administration for the first year and subsequent years will be as
shown in the fee schedule below. Note levy administration services are lower for the first year because
the Engineer’s Report and Resolutions are already included in the costs of formation of the new
assessment district in the first year.

In-Person Meetings. We anticipate the need for up to five in-person meetings with the District and/or
property owners.

District Resources. SCl will complete all tasks specified in the scope of work and any other related services
as appropriate. The District would be responsible for meetings or video conferences periodically with SCI
as needed, providing all necessary District and financial information, ballot tabulation, and assisting with
planning, reviewing, and coordinating Board information and action items.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 141



Page 2

FEE SCHEDULE / MANNER OF PAYMENT

In consideration of the work accomplished, as described herein, SCl shall be compensated as detailed

below.
Task Fixed Fee
Task 1: Initial Research, Planning, Preliminary Assessment Engineering  $3,500
Task 2: Public Opinion Research and Mailed Survey $12,500
Task 3: Assessment Engineering and Engineer’s Report $25,000
Task 4: Proposition 218 Assessment Balloting Services $19,500
Task 5: Assessment Ballot Tabulation Services $2,900
Task 6: Non-Advocacy Informational Outreach Services $9,500
Subtotal $72,900
Incidental Costs (NTE) $1,500
TOTAL $74,400

Annual Administration and Levy Submittal if New Assessment is in Addition to the Current

Assessment

Levy Submittal and Administration for 2023-24 $3,000
Levy Submittal and Administration for 2024-25 $9,270
Levy Submittal and Administration for 2025-26 $9,550

The Task 1 fee shall be 50% due and payable 45 days after the project kickoff meeting, with the remaining
50% due and payable upon completion of the task. The Task 2 fee shall be 50% due and payable upon
submittal of the draft survey instrument, with the remaining 50% due and payable upon presentation of
the survey results. Tasks 3 thru Task 6 fees shall be due upon completion of each task.

The scope of work includes up to five in-person meetings. Compensation for additional in-person meetings
authorized by the District shall be billed at $550 per consultant per meeting.

Incidental costs incurred by SCI for purchasing property or statistical data, travel, and other out-of-pocket
expenses incurred in performing the scope of work shall be reimbursed at actual cost by the District with
a total cost not to exceed $1,500 without prior authorization from the District.

We look forward to this opportunity to assist the District with this important project and stand ready to
proceed. If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Sincerely,

John W Bliss, P{
President

cc:  Susan Barnes, SCI Consulting Group

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 142



.~ 9 -~ ¥ B LR A DTN D \ 9
Lonsu M [ant Services Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is made on , 2022, between the Orangevale Recreation Park
District, (“District”) and SCI Consulting Group (“Consultant” or “SCI”), a California Corporation,
who agree as follows:

1. Scope of Work (“Work”). Consultant shall perform the work and render the services
described in the Proposal document dated April 21, 2022 and referenced as Proposal for
a Mailed Public Opinion Survey, Proposition 218 Parks Assessment Measure, and Related
Consulting Services (the “Work”) which is attached hereto. The Consultant shall provide
all labor, equipment, material and supplies required or necessary to properly and
competently perform the Work, and determine the method, details and means of doing
the Work.

2. Payment.

a. Inexchange for the Work, District shall pay to the Consultant a fee for completed
phases of the Work. The total fee for the Work shall not exceed amounts set forth
in the Fee Schedule shown in the Proposal document referenced above. There
shall be no compensation for extra or additional work or services by the
Consultant unless approved in advance in writing by District. The Consultant’s fee
shall include all of the Consultant’s costs and expenses related to the Work.

b. At the completion of each phase of the Work, the Consultant shall submit to the
District an invoice for the Work performed. If the Work is satisfactorily completed
and the invoice is accurately computed, the District shall pay the invoice within
30 days of its receipt.

3. Term. This Agreement shall take effect on the above date and shall continue in effect
until completion of the Work.

4. Insurance.

a. Types & Limits. The Consultant, at its sole cost and expense, shall procure and
maintain for the duration of this Agreement the following types and limits of

insurance:
Commercial General Liability $2,000,000 per occurrence
$4,000,000 aggregate
Automobile Liability $2,000,000 per accident
Workers' Compensation Statutory limits
Professional Liability $2,000,000 per claim
Excess Liability (over General $1,000,000 per occurrence
Liability & Auto Liability) & $1,000,000 aggregate
Consultant Services Agreement Page 1 of4
Orangevﬁgﬁ%gga%%r@%‘éﬂ(e]ﬁ R‘lgpd Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

Cl Consulting Group, April 2 Page 143



b. Other Requirements. The general liability policy(ies) shall be endorsed to name
the District, its officers and employees as additional insureds regarding liability
arising out of the Work.

c. Proof of Insurance. Upon request, the Consultant shall provide to the District
proof of insurance.

5. Indemnification. The Consultant shall indemnify, defend, protect, and hold harmless the
District, and its officers and employees from and against any and all liability, losses,
claims, damages, expenses, demands, and costs (including, but not limited to, attorney,
expert witness and consultant fees, and litigation costs) arising out of the Consultant’s
performance of the Work and caused by willful misconduct of or by the Consultant or its
employees, agents and subcontractors.

6. Entire Agreement. This writing represents the sole, final, complete, exclusive and
integrated expression and statement of the terms of this contract between the parties
concerning the Work and supersedes all prior oral and/or written negotiations,
representations or contracts. This Agreement may be amended only by a subsequent
written contract approved and executed by both parties.

7. Independent Contractor. The Consultant’s relationship to the District is that of an
independent contractor.

8. Successors and Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the
heirs, successors and assigns of the parties; however, the Consultant shall not
subcontract, assign or transfer this Agreement or any part of it without the prior written
consent of the District.

9. No Waiver of Rights. Any waiver at any time by either party of its rights as to a breach or
default of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver as to any other breach or
default.

10. Severability. If any part of this Agreement is held to be void, invalid or unenforceable,
then the remaining parts will nevertheless continue in full force and effect.

11. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

12. Default. In the event that the Consultant defaults in the obligations of the Consultant
under this Agreement, or the Consultant defaults in the performance of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, the District may, at its option, declare this Agreement to be
in default and, at any time, thereafter, may do any one or more of the following: a)
enforce performance of the Agreement by the Consultant; or b) terminate this
Agreement. In the event that this Agreement is terminated, payment shall still be due for
all Work performed by the Consultant through the date of the termination.

Consultant Services Agreement Page 2 of 4

Orangevﬁgwgﬁ&ggﬁ%?"ﬂl?lﬁgtl?l(a,{]d Board of Directors Meeting June 9,2022
Cl Consulting Group, April 2022 Page 144



13. Cancellation. The District or the Consultant may cancel this Agreement without cause.
The party desiring to cancel this Agreement shall notify the other party in writing. In the
event that this Agreement is cancelled, payment shall still be due for all Work performed
by the Consultant through the date of the notification of cancellation.

14. Attorney’s Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or construe this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney’s
fees, expert witness and consulting fees, and litigation costs.

15. Notice. Any notice, invoice or other communication that is required or permitted to be
given under this Agreement shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by
prepaid, first class U.S. mail or by commercial delivery service, addressed as follows:

Public Agency: Consultant:

Orangevale Recreation and Park District SCI Consulting Group
6826 Hazel Avenue 4745 Mangels Boulevard
Orangevale, CA 95662 Fairfield, CA 94534

Any party may change its address by notifying the other party of the change in the manner
provided below:

Consultant Services Agreement Page 30of4

Orangev£8%%9&95ﬁ'§$\é?!?]ﬁgglgpd Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
SCI Consulting Group, April 20 Page 145



Signature Page

By signing below, we agree to the terms of this Agreement.

Accepted:

Accepted:

ANYEAA

Barry Ross
District Administrator
Orangevale Recreation and Park District

Date

Johyf W. Bliss
Président
SCI Consulting Group

April 21, 2022

Consultant Services Agreement

Page 4 of 4

Orangevﬁgwgﬂbggﬁ'gﬁxwg@i - _Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022

SCI Consulting Group, April 2022 Page 146



STAFF REPORT

E/ DATE: 6/9/22
OV’ e TO: Board of Directors

PARKS ) . .
ORANGEVALE FROM: Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

AR ey SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT WITH THE ORANGEVALE

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO HOLD A FUN DISC GOLF
TOURNAMENT AT SHADY OAKS DISC GOLF COURSE ON
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2022

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the agreement with the Orangevale Chamber of Commerce to hold a fun disc golf
tournament at Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course on Friday, September 16, 2022.

BACKGROUND

The District limits the number of rentals for the Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course to allow for the
demand for public play. This one-day rental request will reserve the course from 7:30am —
2:30pm, leaving about six hours of public play available. This fun tournament is for Orangevale
business leaders and is being held by the Orangevale Chamber of Commerce. The fee for the
event is $218.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move that we approve the agreement with the Orangevale Chamber of Commerce to hold a
fun disc golf tournament at Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course on Friday, September 16, 2022.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting June 9, 2022
Page 147



District Use Only

ﬁ Orangevale Recreation & Park District

7 6826 Hazel Avenue Orangevale, CA 95662
OVPARKS Phone (916) 988-4373 * Fax (916) 988-3496 * info@ovparks.com Permit #:
ORANGEVALE

RECREATION & SPECIAL EVENT RENTAL APPLICATION & AGREEMENT |Appl.Date:______

PARK DISTRICT

Please fill out this form completely and submit with payment to the Orangevale Recreation & Park District office. Applications must
be received no less than two weeks prior to your event and no more than one year in advance. It is understood that this application
is only a request for facility use. Submitting this application in no way indicates approval for use of District facilities.

RENTAL CUSTOMER

Name of Applicant: Orangevale Chamber of Commerce

Address: PO BOX 922 C|ty/5tate/2|p Orangevale, Ca. 95662
Phone #: 916-672-7082 Email:  kim@orangevalechamber.com

Sponsoring Organization/Company:

Authorized Organization Representative: Kim Bayne

To reserve on behalf of a company or organization, you must provide the District with a signed letter
of authorization on official letterhead, granting you the right to act on the group’s behalf.

Type of Organization: O Non Profit O private [ Corporation 3 other 501c6 if

your organization is a non-profit group, please enter non-profit [S01 (c) 3] ID #:

Organization Web Site: Www.orangevalechamber.com  organization Email: _kim@orangevalechamber.com

Name of Event Organizer (if different from applicant):

Alternate Contact Name: Phone: Email:
FACILITY REQUESTED
e Orangevale Community Center - 6826 Hazel Avenue
(3 Field Area
e Orangevale Community Park - 7301 Filbert Avenue
33 Disc Golf Course O Pavilion & Stage Area O Horse Arena
O Oak & Filbert Area O Stone Amphitheater

Other Facility:

EVENT INFORMATION
Event Name: Orangevale Disc Golf

Event Date(s): Friday, Sept 16, 2022 Day(s)ofweek: OM OT Ow OTh AF Osat O Sun
Event Time(s): Must include an adequate amount of time for set up and clean up of the facility.

Set up time Event time Clean up time
From: 7:30 am O pm |From: 9:00 ®@am Opm |From: 1:30 O am @ pm
To: 8:30 BAam Opm |To: 1:30 Oam Blpm [To:  2:30 O am & pm

Type of Event:  [J Concert (J Festival (J Celebration (3 Run/Walk (3 Other _ Disc Golf

Purpose of Event: _Fundraising for Orangevale Chamber and member outreach

Overall Estimated Attendance: _ 78 Daily Adults__ 78 Children 0

Has this event been produced before? [ Yes No If yes, previous attendance:

If yes, list previous name, date and location of event:

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Diredtags Mddting June 9, 2022 Rev. 02/22

Page 170




EVENT INFORMATION cont’d
Description of Event - Provide a detailed description of your event (i.e. list activities, entertainment, and vendors, special equip-
Disc Golf Tournament. Particapants will be

ment and structures, etc. You may attach additional pages or materials as needed.
business owners from the community. Businesses will sponsor a "hole" similar to a golf tournament. We will have food and

refreshments available prior to tee off and a food truck after the round is over.

t? Fundraising for the Chamber and create a sense of community

How does the community of Orangevale benefit from this even

through member outreach.

Is this a Public or Private event?  (J Public (3 Private O Other
If public, please give name, phone number and website for public event information:
Will a charge, fee, or donation be collected for this event? ..... .If!.‘?.lf..s.l.’.(.’f.s.(.’.rf ............................................................... 3O Yes O No
If yes, for what purpose will the proceeds be used? ........c.cococeveeveenee 3 Financial Gain O Charity (3 Fundraiser (J Cost of Event
Please list the type (i.e., admission, food charge) and amount of charge:
Will there be religious, political, or UNioN aCHVIIES? ..cc.coeveeeiiiiiiiii e O Yes 3@ No
Will fOOd DE SErVEd @t the BVENE? ..ottt se e e sa e s e s sas st s bt e b et b ssa s sase s e esreseees d Yes OO No
If yes, and you are using a caterer, please list caterer’s name and phone # __ [1ave not scheduled yet.
Will alcohol be [ served or (T sold at your event?... JEUOWEd: e 3 Yes O No
If yes, please list the timeframe alcohol will be served
Will you be bringing any apparatus, equipment, or additional tables and chairs to your event? .............cccoeeinenenns O Yes O No
O3 Live Band [0 Recorded Music [ Public Address 3 DJ

If yes, please list
Rev. 02/22

At your event, will there be a

e R S

Page 149




SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

A Supplemental Special Use Application will be required if your event plans to have any of the following: a) over 200 partici-
pants, b) amplified music, c) alcohol sales, d) food sales, or e} participant entry fee. Complete this application, attach any
necessary supplemental information and submit to the District Office located in the Orangevale Community Center at 6826
Hazel Avenue, Orangevale CA 95662. Application must be submitted at least twelve (12) weeks in advance of the date re-
quested. Submission of this application does not constitute approval of use, and no advertising of the event should occur
until written approval is obtained.

EVENT NAME:
Set-Up — List below the days/dates needed to set up the event.
Day 1: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time
Day 2: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time
Event Dates — List below the days/dates of the event.
Day 1: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time
Day 2: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time
Day 3: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time
Day 4: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time
Tear-Down Dates — List below the days/dates needed to tear-down the event.

Day 1: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time
Day 2: Day of Week Date Start Time End Time

EVENT SITE PLAN/MAP

Attach a detailed site plan/map of the event layout including locations of vendors, equipment, activities, parking, etc. The
site plan should be submitted on 8 %” x 11” or 8 " x 14” white paper. Please indicate a directional sign showing north.
Include a key if you use symbols denoting event areas.

EVENT ACTIVITY PLAN

Check all activities that apply and items used in conjunction with those activities that will be at your event. Please mark the
location of these activities and items on your Site Plan/Map.

O Entertainment

O Amplified Music — Live Hours - Start End
(3 Amplified Music — Recorded Hours — Start End
O3 carnival Booths/Rides Hours — Start End
O oOther Hours — Start End
O sporting Activities
O Type Hours — Start End
O Type Hours — Start End
O Vendors
O Food & Non Alcoholic Beverages.......c....ooe.ceeeesererneens County of Sacramento Environmental Health permit
B3 MerchandiSe........ceeeereeceeseeseeesessessessssaseasesssesens Must follow local & state laws
3 AICOOIIC BEVEIAZES.........eeveeeeneervsrsesssssssassssnssssassanns Requires ABC & District permit and security

O Equipment
Use of tents, temporary structures, staging, portable seating, fencing, portable generators subject to Sacramento Met-
ro Fire District inspection & permit.

O stage(s) 3 Dance Floor(s) O3 Portable Seating
O Fencing (3 Tents & Canopies 3 Portable Hand Wash Station
O Electrical Generators  [J Portable Restrooms O other

(3 Animals on event grounds — Petting zoo, pony rides, horses, etc Explain:
3 vehicles on event grounds — car show, etc Explain:
(3 1 request overnight camping. Explain: _
3 public Address, Microphone, Loud Speaker(s)
3 I request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District water source

3 1 request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District electric source

Rev. 02/22

lune Q 2022




SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION - Cont’d

ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLAN

If your event is serving OR selling alcohol, please describe your plan for managing alcohol at your event on a separate sheet
and attach to this application. Include in your description your sales plan (cash, tickets), method of serving, who will serve
the alcohol (professionals, volunteers), number of service locations, how 1D’s will be checked, how you will monitor under-
age drinking, and if you have an alcohol sponsor(s).

PARKING & TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN

Please describe your plan for parking and traffic control for your event. Your traffic plan may need review by the Sacramen-
to County Sheriff’'s Department and/or the California Highway Patrol. Please indicate parking locations and traffic flow con-
trol on your site plan.

SANITATION, WASTE & UTILITY PLAN

You are responsible for properly disposing of all waste and garbage throughout the term of your event. Immediately upon
conclusion of the event, the area must be returned to a clean condition. Please describe your plan for waste collection and
removal. You are required to provide restroom accommodations for event attendees. Depending on the size and location of
your event, you may need to rent portable restrooms. You may also be required to provide hand washing stations. Please
describe your plan for providing these items.

STAFFING PLAN
Please describe your plan for staffing your event. Include in your description the number and type of staff at your event.

EMERGENCY AND SAFETY PLAN

Please describe your plan for handling emergencies at your event. Include in your description provision for security guards,
on-site medical treatment (first aid station or ambulance), and evacuation plan in an emergency. Also include your plan for
addressing accessibility to your event for persons with disabilities.

EVENT MARKETING PLAN

Please ensure that you have event approval before you begin to market, advertise or promote your event. Please describe
your plan for marketing your event, once you have approval. Please include radio, television, and other media you will be
utilizing and if you plan on placing signs or banners on District property.

NOTIFICATION PLAN

An event can change the normal flow of residential and business activity potentially causing a negative impact to the sur-
rounding community. As the event organizer, you are responsible for providing notification of the Event and any possible
disruption of traffic which could occur in the surrounding neighborhood to all necessary regulatory agencies, businesses and
residences within four (4) blocks of the Event at least one (1) month prior to the Event. Such notification shall be by mail or
personal delivery and provide District with written proof that such notifications have been made. Please describe your plan
for handling notification.

RECEIPT OF DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS AND FACILITY USE AGREEMENT

The Applicant is responsible for requesting and reviewing the Special Use/Special Event Policies & Procedures and
Insurance Requirements prior to submitting their rental request.

Initial to acknowledge you have read and agree to each section of the Facility Use Agreement:

KB INDEMNIFICATION:

The undersigned (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant”) shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Orange-
vale Recreation & Park District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) its officers, employees, and agents
from any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, liabilities, actions, or damages, including liability for injuries to
any person or persons or damage to property arising at any time out of or in any way related to the Appli-
cant’s use or occupancy of a facility or property controlled by the District, unless solely caused by the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of the District, its officers, employees, or agents.

— Pagedof 5 — Rev. 02/22
Nrangasal 2 Bacraation 2 Park Dicteict Board of Directars Moating Iune Q 2022

Page 151



RECEIPT OF DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS AND FACILITY USE AGREEMENT (CONT.)

_ﬁ INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

General liability insurance: The Applicant shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the use period con-
templated herein, commercial general liability insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office Form CG 00 01, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate, for
bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage. The policy must include contractual liability that has not
been amended. Any endorsement restricting standard I1SO “insured contract” language will not be accepted. If
alcohol is sold during the permitted activity, coverage must include full liquor liability.

Such insurance shall name District, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers as additional insureds prior
to the use of the facility. The Applicant shall file certificates of such insurance with the District, which shall be
endorsed to provide thirty (30) days’ notice to the District of cancellation or any change of coverage or limits. If
a copy of the insurance certificate is not on file prior to the event, the District may deny access to the facility.

All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company currently authorized by the Insurance Commis-
sioner to transact business of insurance or is on the List of Approved Surplus Line Insurers in the State of Cali-
fornia, with an assigned policyholders’ Rating of A- (or higher) and Financial Size Category Class VII {(or larger) in
accordance with the latest edition of Best’s Key Rating Guide, unless otherwise approved by the District’s self-
insurance pool.

Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained in this Section are not intended as a limitation
on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a waiver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance.
Specific reference to a given coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue
and is not intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or a waiv-
er of any type. If the Applicant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the District requires
and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Applicant. Any available insurance
proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to District.

KB  COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAW, RULES, & REGULATIONS:

Applicant shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws and regulations related to the use of the facility
and public gatherings. The Applicant agrees to abide by all applicable local, federal, and state accessibility
standards and regulations. The Applicant further agrees that it is solely responsible for reviewing and ensuring
compliance with all applicable public health rules, regulations, orders, and/or guidance in effect at the time of
the use of the facility including, but not limited to, physical distancing, limits on the size of gatherings, use of
appropriate sanitation practices, etc. The District reserves the right to immediately revoke Applicant’s right to
use of the facility under this agreement should Applicant fail to comply with any provision of this section.

KB FORCE MAJEURE:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this agreement, the District shall be excused from its
obligations under this agreement to the extent and whenever it shall be prevented from the performance of
such obligations by any Force Majeure Event. For purposes of this agreement, a “Force Majeure Event” in-
cludes but is not limited to fires, floods, earthquakes, pandemic, epidemic, civil disturbances, acts of terrorism,
regulation of any public authority, and other causes beyond their control. The Applicant waives any right of
recovery against the District and the Applicant shall not charge results of “acts of God” to the District, its offic-
ers, employees, or agents.

By signing below you acknowledge you have read and fully understand this agreement as well the Rental Policies &
Procedures and agree to follow all District requirements as stated within.

APPLICANT PRINTED NAME: __ Kim Bayne

’ 2 g gy
APPLICANT SIGNATURE: KM & "/‘/ A DATE: 3-2-2022
District Use Only PERMIT #:
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY OVPARKS REPRESENTATIVE: DATE:
_— Page5of5— Rev. 02/22

o 20729

Page 152



